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CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
(An IS0 9001:2015 & WHO GMP Certified Co.)

To,

BSE Limited

Corporate Relationship Department
P.J. Towers, Dalal Street,

Fort, Mumbai-400001

Dear Sir,

Corporate Office:

2" Floor, Premdeep Building, Above Latur Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,
Lulla Nagar Chowk, Camp Kondhwa Road, Pune - 411 040.
(Maharashtra) INDIA, Tel.: +91-20-41471234

Email: enquiry@cian.co, cianhealthcare@yahoo.co.in

Web: www.cian.co

Registered Office:

Milkat No. 16431, Block No. 1 from South Side, C.S. No. 227/10 3B,
Harpale Park, Opp. Berger Paint, Phursungi, Tal. Havel, Dist. Pune - 412 308,
(Maharashtra) INDIA. Tele-Fax.: +91-20-26982792

Factory:
Kh. No.: 248, Village Sisona, Bhagwanpur, Roorkee, Haridwar,
Pin - 247 661. Uttarakhand, Tel.: 1332 235352

CIN: L24233PN2003PLC017563

Date: 06.09.2021

Sub: Submission of Annual Report for vear ended 31 March, 2021.

Serip Code: 542678

Pursuant to provisions of Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, this is to inform you that 18" Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on
~ Thursday the 30 day of September, 2021 at 11.:00 A.M., at Registered office of the company Situated at
Milkat No.3339, Block No.1, From South Side, C.S.No. 227/2+3a, Harpale Park, Opp.Berger Paint,
Phursungi Pune, Maharashtra 412308 India. The Annual Report for the year ended 31% March, 2021 is

enclosed herewith.

Request you to Please take the details on record.

Thanking You,"

Yours faithfully,
For Cian Healthcare Limited

Mun']zﬁ' ji Purbhaji Dhumal

_(Company secretary and Compliance Officer
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NOTICE is hereby given that 18" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the members of
CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED (Formerly known as CIAN HEALTHCARE
PRIVATE LIMITED)will be held on Thursday. the 30" day of September, 2021 at 11.00
A.M., at Registered office of the company Situated at Milkat No.3339, Block No.l, From
South Side, C.S.No. 227/2+3a, Harpale Park, Opp.Berger Paint, Phursungi Pune
412308 Maharashtra India to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. ‘To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Audited Financial Statements
(Standalone and Consolidated), containing the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st
March, 2021, Statement of changes in Equity, Profit and Loss and cash flow for the
year ended 31st March, 2021 along with the Board Report and Auditors’ Report
along with all their all annexure thereon.

2. To appoint Mr. Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar (DIN: 01304850), who retires by rotation
as a director and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 161(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read along with Rule 8, 9 and 14 of the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and provisions of
Articles of Association of the company, Mr. Dhiraj Shantilal Ostwal (DIN-
01786219) was appointed as Additional Director in the category of Non-executive
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Director of the Company by means of resolution passed by circulation on 23rd day
of June, 2021 and pursuant to the provisions of section 149 and 152 read with
schedule TV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules. 2014 and
applicable provisions of the SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015(including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force),
the approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby granted for the
Appointment of Mr, Dhiraj Shantilal Ostwal (DIN- 01786219), in the category of
Non-Executive Director of the Companyfor a term of Five vears w.e.f. 23rd day of
June, 2021

To consider and, il thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s). the
following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 161(1) of the-
Companies Act, 2013 read along with Rule 8, 9 and 14 of the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and provisions of
Articles of Association of the company. Mr. Ranjit Singh Marwah (DIN-
09225392) was appointed as Additional Director in the category of Executive
Director of the Companyw.e.f30th Jurie, 2021 and pursuant to the provisions of
sections 149 and 152 read with schedule IV and other applicable provisions. if any.
of the Companies Act. 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 and applicable provisions of the SEBI{LLODR) Regulations.
2015¢ineluding any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof. for the
time being in force). the approval of the members of the Company be-and is hereby
granted for the Appointment of Mr. Ranjit Singh Marwah(DIN- 09225392), in the
category of Executive Director of the Company for a term of Five years w.e.f. 30th
June, 2021.7 '

To-consider and, if thought fit. to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“*RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 (3) and other appli-
cable provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 and the Companies (Cost Records &
Audit) Rules. 2014, M/s Abhijeet Deshmukh & Co., Cost Accountants (FRN
101280) “Office No. B-112, World of Mother Complex, Near Jai Ganesh Vision,
Akurdi. Pune — 411035 the Cost Auditor of the Company. appointed vide Board
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Resolution dated 04.09.2021. be paid an annual remuneration of INR 1.1'0.000."- (Ru-
pees one lac and ten thousand Only) plus applicable Government taxes, for the Fi-

nancial Year 2021:22."

6. To-consider and, if thought fit. to pass with or without modification(s). the

following resolution as Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 197 of Read with
schedule V of Company Act, 2013 consent of members be and are hereby accorded
to approve the remuneration paid by Company to Mr. Santosh Pimpalkar during the
year 2020-2021 which was in excess of limit provided under the act.

FORAND ON BEHALF OF CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS CIAN HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED)

MUNJAJI DHUMAL

COMPANY SECRETARY AND COMPLIANCE OFFCER

Date: 04/09/202
Place: Pune

INOTES:

1. The Company is a SME Listed company

2, The explanatory statement setting out the material facts pursuant to Section 102
of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to special business to be transacted at the

Meeting is annexed
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3. Members seeking any information are requested to write to the Company by

email at csweian.co  at least 7 days before the date of the Annual General
Meeting to enable the management to reply appropriately at the Annual general
Meeting.

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a
Proxy to attend and. on a poll, to vote instead of himself'and the Proxy need not
be a member of the company.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding 50 and
holding in the aggregate not more than 10 % of the total share capital of the
company carrying voting rights. A Member holding more than ten percent of
total share capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or
shareholder

Proxy forms, in order to be effective, must be received in the enclosed Proxy
Form at the Registered Office of the company not less than forty-eight hours
before the time fixed for the Meeting.. by Tuesday, September 28, 2021,
09:00:00 AM Proxy form submitted on behalf of the Companies. Societies etc.
must be supported by a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing such
representative to attend and vote on its behalf at the Meeting.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the
commencement of Meeting and ending with the conclusion of the Meeting, a
Member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the
business hours of the company. All documents referred to in the Notice and
accompanying explanatory statement are open for inspection at the Registered
Office of the company on all working days of the company between I1:00 a.m.
and 1:00 p.m. upto the date of the Annual General Meeting and at the venue of
the Meeting for the duration of the Meeting. provided that not less than three
days of notice in writing is given to the Company.

Notice of the Meeting of the Company inter alia, indicating the process and
manner of remote e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being
sent to the members in Physical form through permitted mode.
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Route-map to the venue of the Meeting is provided at the end of the Notice.

10. Voting through electronic means:

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the
company is pleased to provide members as an alternative made for voting

. which will enable the members to exercise their right to vote electronically on

the items mentioned in this Notice.

The company has appointed Mr. Reetik Baheti and Associates as scrutinizer for
conducting the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. The voting
period begins on 27" Day of September 2021 at 10:01 a.m, and will end on 29"
Day of September, 2021 at 5:00 p.m.

During this period shareholders of the company, holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form. as on the cut-off date of 23/09/2021,
may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled for
voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the Member, he/she
shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or cast the vote again.

The company has signed an agreement with NSDL (agency) for facilitating e-
voting to enable the sharcholders to cast their vote electronically. The
instructions for shareholders voting electronically are given under the Annual
Report.

The results shall be declared on or after the Annual General Meeting of the
company and shall be deemed to be passed on the date of Annual Genertl
Meeting, The results alongwith the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the
website of the company ¢yadeian.co within 2 days of passing of the resolutions
at the Annual General Meeting of the company and shall be communicated to
Bombay Stock Exchange (Stock Fxchange).
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Members who have already casted their vote by remote e-Voting prior to the
meeting may also attend the meeting but, shall not be entitled to cast their vote
again. A Member can only opt for one made of voting i.e.. either by remole e-
Voting or Poll Paper. In case Members cast their votes through both modes,
voting dene by remote e-Voting shall prevail and votes cast through Poll Paper
shall be treated as invalid

The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to the shares held by them
in the total pid up capital of the company as on Cut-off date. A person, whose
name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial
owners maintained by the depositories as on cut-off date only shall be entitled
to avail facility of remate e-voting and poll process at the venue of the meeting,

Any person, who aequire shares of the Company and becomes a member of the
Company after dispatch of the Notice and holding shares as on cut-off date,
may cast vote after following the instructions on remote e-Voting as provided
in the Notice convening the Meeting, which is available on the website of the
Campany and NSDL. However. members already registered with NSDL for
remote e-Voting. can use their existing User ID and password for casting of
yote,

The Scrutinizer shall, afier the conclusion of voting at the meeting, would
count the votes cast at the meeting, Thereafter unblock the votes cast through
remote e-Voting. In the presence of at least two witnesses not in the
employment of the Company and make. not later than three days of the
conclusion of the meeting. a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total cast
in favour or against, if any. to the Chairman. shall too shall countersign the
same.

In compliance with provision of Section 108 of the Companies Act. 2013 the
necessary arrangements have been made by the National Securities Depository
Limited {NSDL} ta facilitate remote e-voting. The detailed process,
instruction and manner for avdiling remote e-voting is annexed 1o the Notice.
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Request to the members

a) Intimate Changes, if any. in their registered addresses immediately.

b) Quote their ledger folio number in all their correspondence.

¢) Handover the enclosed attendance slip, duly signed in accordance with their
specimen registered with the Company for admission to the meeting place.

The remote e-voting period _
Begins on Monday, 27 September, 2021 at 10: 01 A.M.
Ends on Wednesday, 29 September, 2021 at 05: 00 P.M.

The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The
Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on
the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 23/09/2021, may cast their vote electronically, The
voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 23/09/2021. :

[ How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting svstem?

The way 1o vote elecironically on NSDL e-Voting system consisis of “Two Sieps™ which
are mentioned below;

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting svstem

A) Login_method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are
allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and

T8 M, U2 Pyne 402008 Wasimyiima ko
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email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility,

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given

below:
TYPES OF LOGIN METHOD
SHAREHOLDER
S
Individual |, Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of
Shareholders NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Per-
holding securities sonal Computer or on a mobile.
in demat mode
with NSDL. 2. On the e-Services home page click on the *Beneficial
Owner™ icon under *Login® which is available under
‘IDeAS" section, this
3. will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and
Password.
4. Afier successful authentication, you will be able to see
e-Voting services under Value added services. Click on
“Access to e-Voting™ under e-Voting services and you
will be able to see e-Voting page.
5. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting web-
site of NSDL. for casting vour vote during the remote c-
; Voting period. .
6. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option

to register is available at https;/eservicesnsdl.com.
Select “Register Online for IDeAS Portal™ or click at
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Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web brows-
er by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.eom/ either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login™
which is available under ‘Sharcholder/Member® sec-
tion. A new screen will open,

You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixieen
digit demat account number hold with NSDL). Pass-
word/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the
sereen. After successful authentication, you will be re-
directed to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see
e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected
to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote dur-
ing the remote e-Voting period.

Sharcholders/Members can also download NSDL Mo-
bile App “NSDL Speede™ facility by scanning the QR
code mentioned below for seamless voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App Is avallable on
.' App Store ’ Google Play
[E; |

Individual
Shareholders
holding  securities
in demat mode

Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they
can login through their user id and password. Op-
tion will be made available to reach e-Voting page
without any further authentication. The URL for users
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with CDSL

to login to Easi / Easiest are
hups://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or
www . cdstindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

2. After successful login of Easi / Easiest the user will be
also able to see the E Voting Menu, The Menu will
have links of e-Voting service provider i.e., NSDL.
Click on NSDL to cast your vote.

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest. option (o
register is available al
hitps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiReg

4. Alternatively. the user can directly access e-Voting
page by providing demat Account Number and PAN

5. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP
on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the demat
Account. After successful authentication, user will be
provided links for

6. the respective ESP i.e,.NSDL where the e-Voting is in
progress,

Individual
Sharcholders
{holding securities
in demat mode)
login through their
depository
participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your
demat account through your Depository Participant
registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon
logeing in. you will be able to see e<Voting option. Click
on e=Vating option. you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL.
Depository site after successful authentication. wherein
vou can see ¢-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be
redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting vour
vote during the remote e-Voting period

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User 1D/ Password are advised
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1o use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned

website,

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any

technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

LOGIN TYPE

HELPDESK DETAILS

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat: mode with
NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login
can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a
evolingf@nsdl.co.in or call at toll

free no.: 1800-1020-990 and 1800-22-44-30

CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login
can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a

Individual Shareholdcrs holding
securities in demat mode with

request at helpdesk.evoting@edslindia.com or
contact at 022- 23058738 or 022-23058542-43

B) Login Method for e-Voting shareholders other than Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode and sharcholders holding securities in

physical mode

How to Log-in to NSDL ¢e-Voting website?
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« Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following

URL: hupsi/www.evoling.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a

mobile.

Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login™
which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User 1D, your Password/OTP

and a Verification Code as shown on the screen,

Alternatively, if vou are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in
at fps. Jeservicesnsdl com’ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to
NSDL eservices after using vour log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can
proceed to Step 2 1.e. Cast your vote electronically.

Your User ID details are given below :

MANNER OF HOLDING SHARES
LE. DEMAT (NSDL OR CDSL) OR
PHYSICAL

YOUR USER ID IS:

a) For Members who hold shares in
demat account with NSDL,

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit
Client ID

For example if your DP 1D is IN300®**
and Client [D is | 2%#%%ws

then your user D is
IIN3OQ#%% | ke

b) For Members who hold shares in
demat account with CDSL.

16 Digit Beneficiary 1D
For example if your Beneficiary ID is
|2k rk s bnhy

then your user 1D is
| M F R EREN R TN

¢) For Members holding shares in
Physical Form.

EVEN Number followed by Folio
Number registered with the company
For example

if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is
101456

then user 1D is 101456001 *%#
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5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual sharcholders are given

6.

below

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting. then you can user your existing
password to login and cast your vole, _

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to
retrieve the “initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you
retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need 4o enter the *initial password™ and the
system will force you to change your password.

¢) How to retrieve your “initial password"?

1.

If your email 1D is registered in your demat account or with the compa-
ny. your ‘initial password” is communicated to you on your email ID.
Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from yvour mailbox. Open the
email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The
password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account,
last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares
held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your “User ID" and your “in-
itial password™.

I your email 1D is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below
in process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the = Initial password™ or have
forgotten your password:

a)

b)

¢)

Click on “Forgot User Details/Password ?"(If you are holding shares in
yvour demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

Physical User Reset Password? (If you are holding shares in physical
mode) option available on www.evoting nsdLeom, ‘

If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you
can send a request at evotingiensdl.co.in mentioning your demat account
number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address
ete
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d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for

casting the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions™ by select-
ing on the check box.

8. Now, you will have to ¢lick on “Login™ button.

9. After you click on the “Login"” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast vour vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast vour vote electronically on NSDL e-voting system?

12

After successful login at step |, you will be able to see all the companies
“EVEN" in which you are holding shares and wose voting cycle

Select “EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the
remote e-Voting period Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page
opens

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent.
verify/modify the number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote
and click on “Submit™ and also *Confirm™ when prompted

Upon confirmation. the message “Vote cast successfully™ will be displayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the -
print option on the confirmation page

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by vou by clicking on the
print option 'on the confirmation page. ‘
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General Guidelines for shareholders

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals. HUF, NRI etc.) are required
to send scanned copy (PDFAPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Author-
ity letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies)
who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to rkbprofessional
ervices@email.com witha copy marked to evoting@usdl.co.in.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and
take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website
will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In
such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password ™ or
“Physical User Reset Password?™ option available on www,evoting.nsdl.com to re-
set the password.

In case ol any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download
section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.; 1800 1020 990 and 1800
22 44 30 or send a request to Sagar Gudhate at evoting @nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the
depositories/ company for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail
ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

I. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-
attested scanned copy of PAN card). AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of
Aadhar Card) by email to csi@cian.co,

(N3

. In case shares are held in demat mode. please provide DPID-CLID (16-digit
DPID + CLID or 16-digit beneficiary 1D), Name. client master or copy of Consol-
idated Account statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card).
AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) 1o caacian.co, If you are
an individual shareholder holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to
refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e..Login method for ¢-Voting

for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.
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3. Alternatively, sharcholder/members may send a request to evolinglensdl.ce.in for
procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned doc-

uments.

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided
by Listed Companies. Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode
are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and
Depository Participants..Shareholders are required to update their mobile number .
and email 1D correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS SEEKING REGULARIZATION IN THE
ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

In Pursuance to the provisions of Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and SS-
2 issued by ICSI, details of Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment at the
ensuing Annual general meeting are as follows:

Name of the Director | Dhiraj OstwalShantilal Ranjit Singh Marwah
DIN 01786219 09225392
Designation Additional director Additional director
Category Non-Executive Director Executive Director
‘Date of Birth 20/11/1976 06/08/1966
Nationality Indian Indian

" [ Date of appointment | 23/06/202] 730/06/2021
Qualification
No. of shares held
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List of outside

Directorship

Chairmen/ Member of
| the Commiittees of the
Board of Directors of
the Company

Chairman
|. Stakeholders

Relationship Commitee

Member:
1. Nomination

and

Remunertion Committee

2. Corporate
Responsibility
Committee

Social

NIL

Chairmen/ Member of |

the Committees of the
Board of Directors of
other Companies in
which he is Director

Disclosures of
relationships between
directors infer se
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

As required by Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013; the following explanatory
statement sets out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under Item No. 4
and 5 of the accompanying Notice dated a2y | (09 |. 202 ’

[tem No. 3

Mr. Dhiraj Shantilal Ostwal (DIN- 01786219)who was appointed as an Additional
Director of the company under Section 161(1) of the Companies Act. 2013 effective from
23rd day of June. 2021, holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, and is
eligible for appointment as Director of the company. The company has received Notice
under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a Member signifying their intention to
propose the candidature of Mr. Dhiraj Shantilal Ostwal (DIN- 01786219)for the office of
Director. A brief profile of Mr. Dhiraj Shantilal Ostwal (DIN- 01786219). as required to be
given pursuant to the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2013, and other information pertaining Lo his appointment has been given in
the annexure to this Notice. Mr. Mr. Dhiraj Shantilal Ostwal (DIN- 01786219) is not a
director of any other public limited company in India. He is a Member of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee and the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the
Company.He does not hold any share in the company and is not related to any Director or
Key Managerial Personnel of the company in any way. The Board of Directors considers it
in the interest of the company to appoint Mr. Dhiraj Shantilal Ostwal (DIN- 01786219) as
a director.

[tem No. 4

Mr. Ranjit Singh Marwah (DIN- 09225392)who was appointed as an Additional ‘Director
ol the company under Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 eftective from 30th day
of June, 2021. holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, and is eligible
for appointment as Director of the company. The company has received Notice under
Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a Member signifving their intention to
propose the candidature of Mr. Ranjit Singh Marwah (DIN- 09225392)for the office of
Director, A briel profile of Mr. Ranjit Singh Marwah (DIN- 09225392), as required to be
given pursuant to the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2013, and other information pertaining to his appointment has been given in
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the annexure to this Notice. Mr. Mr. Ranjit Singh Marwah (DIN- 09225392)is not a
director of any other public limited company in India. He does not hold any share in the
company and is not related to any Director or Key Managerial Personnel of the company
in any way. The Board of Directors considers it in the interest of the company to appoint
Mr. Ranjit Singh Marwah (DIN- 09225392)as a director.

Item No.5

The Board on the recommendation of Audit Committee has approved the appointment of
M/s Abhijeet Deshmukh & Co., Cost & Management Accountants (FRN 101280) as
the Cost Auditor of the Company for conducting Cost Audit for the vear 2021-22 at a re-
muneration of Rs. 1.10,000/-(One lac and ten thousand only) plus applicable GST. In ac-
cordance with the provision of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Compa-
nies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor is re-
quired to be ratified by the Members of the company. accordingly consent of the members
are sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out in Item No. 5 of the notice for rat-
ification of remuneration payable to the cost auditors,

None of the directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) or their relatives are concerned
or interested lnancially or otherwise in the proposed Resolution. The Board recommends
to pass necessary resolution as set out in the ltem No. 5 of the notice as an Ordinary Reso-
lution,

ltem No. 06

According 10 Section 197 (1) of the Company Act, 2013 The total managerial
remuneration payable by a public company. to its Directors, including managing director
and whole-time director, and its manager in respect of any financial year shall not exceed
eleven per cent, of the net profits of that company for that financial year computed in the
manner laid down in section 198 except that the remuneration of the Directors shall not be
deducted from the gross profits:

Provided that the company in general meeting may authorise the payment of remuneration
exceeding eleyen per cent. of the net profits of the company, subject to the provisions of
Schedule V: ) s
Provided further that, except with the approval of the company in general meeting, By a
special resolution- '
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i.  the remuneration payable to any one managing director: or whole-time director or
manager shall not exceed five per cent. of the net profits of the company and if there
is more than one such director remuneration shall not exceed ten per ¢ent. of the net

profits to all such Directors and manager taken together;

ii. the remuneration payable to Directors who are neither managing Directors nor

whole-time Directors shall not exceed-

a. one per cent. of the net profits of the company. if there is a managing or whole-

time director or manager
b. three per cent, of the net profits in any other case.

Accordingly. the Company is having profit in the financial year 2020-2021 and the profit
calculated as per section 198 of Company act, 2013 is Rs. 1146.33 Lakhs.

The overall remuneration paid by Company is below the limit prescribed under Section
197 (1) Read with Schedule V of Company Act, 2013 i.e not more than Eleven Per cent
of profit calculated as per Section 198, But remuneration paid to Mr. Santosh Pimpalkar
one of the directors who is nat Managing director, While-time Director is more than one
per cent therefore special resolution is sought to approve such excess remuneration.

Mr. Santosh Pimpalkar is not related 1o any of the director or promoters of Company.

(Signature)

Munjaji Dhumal
Company Secretary

Place: Pune
Date: 04/09/2021




BOARD REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021

To

The Members / Shareholders,

The Board of Directors hereby present the 18"
LIMITED (CIN: L24233PN2003PLCO01756

for the financial year ended 31 March. 2021.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

PARTICULARS

2020-21

2019-20

2020-21

Annual Report of CIAN HEALTHCARE
3) together with the Audited Financial Statements

(Amount in Lakhs)

2019-20

of Rs. 10/~ each)
Basic & Diluted (in

(Standalone (Standalone) (Consolidated) (Consolidated)
)

Revenue from Rs. 7.238.27 | Rs. 5.704.60 Rs. 7.373.01 5708.83
business operation
Other Income Rs. 20.30 Rs. 78.90 Rs, 28.04 Rs. 86,27
Total Income | Rs. 7258.57 | Rs. 5783.50 Rs. 7401.05 'Rs. 5795.10
Operating profit Rs. 932.61 Rs. 833.83 Rs. 1186.24 Rs. 804.44
before depreciation,
Finance Cost,
Exceptional Item and
Tax (EBITDA)
Less: Depreciation & | Rs.245.15 | Rs. 245.46 Rs. 34527 Rs. 444.87
Amortization
expenses
Less: Finance Cost Rs. 620,96 Rs. 580.92 Rs. 77227 Rs. 712.01
Profit before tax Rs. 66.50 Rs. 7.46 Rs. 68.70 Rs. (352.44)
Less: Current Rs.41.18 Rs. 14.19 Rs. 41.18 14.91
Expenses
Less: Deferred Rs. (7.35) Rs. (0.21) Rs. 2222 Rs. 11.41
Expenses
Net Profit for the Rs. 32.67 Rs. (7.24) Rs. 5.31 Rs. (378.76)
vear
Add: Other Rs. 0.00 Rs. 0.00 Rs.0.00 Rs. 0.00
Comprehensive
Total Rs. 0.00 Rs. 0.00 Rs. 0.00 Rs. 0.00
Comprehensive
Income )
Paid up equity share | 2336.08 2336.08 2336.08 2336.08
capital B
EPS (Equity Shares | 0.14 (0.03) 0.02 ~1.62




Rs.)

Surplus brought Rs. 148.74 | Rs. 155.98 Rs. (281.45) Rs. 97.30
forward from
previous year

Balance available for | Rs, 181.41 Rs. 148.74 Rs. (276.15) Rs. (281.45)
appropriation

BUSINESS OVERVIEW:

The company is engaged in manufacturing of multiple lines- tablets. capsules. soft gels, liquid
orals, ointments/ creams & sachets. Our portfolio comprises of gynecology, haematinic, cardio-
diabetic. orthopedic. pediatric, derma-cosmetic. and antibiotic, CNS, vitamins & nutrient
products. :

Products are developed at our centralized R &D. staffed with world class professionals who are
in constant pursuit to develop differentiated products.

The company is also exporting its product to various countries viz Afghanistan, Benin. Bhutan,
Bolivia, Cambodia. Sri Lanka and also enhance its production capacity by installing additional

machinery for manufacturing variety of products.

PERFORMANCE REVIEW

Standalone:

Your Company delivered a solid all-round performance during the year under reviewed steered
by positive growth. In F.Y 2020-21. total revenue including other income stood at Rs. 7258.57
Lakhs against Rs. 5783.50 Lakhs in I.Y 2019-20.

Profit before tax is Rs. 66.50 Lakhs as compared to Rs. 7.46 Lakhs. The Profit after tax stood at
Rs, 32.67 Lakhs as compared to Rs. -7.24 Lakhs for the F.Y 2019-20.

Consolidated:

During the F.Y 2020-21 the Company and its Subsidiary Company Dr. Smith Biotic Private
Limited revenue including other income stood at Rs, 7401.035 Lakhs as compared to Rs. 5795.10
in F.Y 2019-20.




The Profit before tax is Rs. 68.70 Lakhs as compared to Rs. -354.44 Lakhs for the F.Y 2019-20.
The Profit afier tax stood at Rs. 5.31 Lakhs as compared to Rs. -378.76 Lakhs for the F.Y 2019-
20.

PERFORMANCE OF THE SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

DR. SMITHS BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

During the financial year 2020-21, Dr. Smiths Biotech Private Limited has reported a total
income of INR 406.34 Lakhs/- and incurred total expenditure of 403.19/- Lakhs thus the
Company suffered a total profit before tax of INR 2.21 Lakhs/-, The Company still in its initial
years of business development and setting its operations.

DIVIDEND
The Board of Directors of the company after holistically considering the financial position of the

company and the future financial needs of the company have decided not to declare any dividend
for the financial year ended March 31. 2021.

TRANSFER TO RESERVE:

The directors do not propose to transfer any amount to the General Reserve. The amounts of net
profit are carried to reserve & surplus account of the Company.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

During the year, the Company has not changed its business or object and continue to be in the
same line of business as per the main object of the Company.

SHARE CAPITAL:

The issued. subscribed and paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on 315 March, 2021

“was Rs. 2336.08 Lakhs comprising of 23360764 equity shares of Rs. 10/~ each. The Company
has not issued any equity shares during the Financial Year 2020-21. Hence. there was no change
in the share capital of the Company during the period under review.

MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITEMENTS:

There were no material changes in the Company during the period under review.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

T'he composition of Board complies with the requirements of the Companies Act. 2013 ("Act").
Further, in pursuance of Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015("Listing Regulations”).the Company is exempted from
requirement of having composition of Board as per Regulation 17 of Listing Regulations.

None of the Directors of Board is a member of more than ten Committees or Chairman of more
than five Committees across all the Public Companies in which they are Director: The necessary
disclosures regarding Committee positions have been made by all the Directors.

None of the Director of the Company is serving as a Whole-Time Director in any Listed
Company and is holding position of Independent Director.in more than 3 Listed Company and
none of the Director of the Company is holding position as Independent Director in more than 7
Listed Company.

None of the Directors of the Company is disqualified for appointed as Director as specified in
Section 164 (2) of the Companies Act. 2013,

During the financial year under review there were changes in the constitution of the Board of
Directors of the Company The strength of the Board of Directors on 31 March, 2021 was Six
Directors as follows:

S.NO Name of Director Date of Designation
Appointment

01304850 Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar 07/01/2003 Managing
Director
2. 07578366 Riyaz Bashir Khan 29/07/2016 Whole Time
Director
3. 08466723 Santosh Shivaji Pimparkar 08/07/2019 Director
4. 06857879 Mohammad Raees Sheikh 02/06/2020 Independent
" Director
5. 08202841 Shikha Rai 28/07/2020 Independent
Director
6. 08955278 Manoj Kumar Chunilal 13/11/2020 Non-Executive
v ’ Director




During the financial vear under review, following changes have occurred in the constitution of
the Board of Directors of the Company:

DIN Name of Director Date of Designation
Appointment
I 06857879 Mohammad Raees Sheikh 02/06/2020 Independent
Director
2. 08202841 Shikha Rai 28/07/2020 Independent
Director
3 08955278 Manoj Kumar Chunilal 13/11/2020 Non-Executive
Director

Name of Director Date of Designation
Resignation
| 3 08502901 Paresh Arun Shah 12/11/2020 Non- Executive
Director
2. 01987724 Padmanabhan 20/05/2020 Independent
Balasubramaniam Director
3. 06560184 Smita Gujral Khanna 01/06/2020 Independent
Director

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company / business policy and
strategy apart from other Board business. The notice of Board meeting is given well in advance

to all the-Directors.

During the financial year under report the Board of Director's of the company have duly met for
7 times, in respect of which meetings, proper notices were given, and the proceedings were
properly recorded and signed in the minutes book maintained for purpose.

The meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were held on:




S.No

Date of Meeting

Place of Meeting

Board
Strength

Name of Director present at

meeting

I 02.06.2020 Corporate Office 4 e Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar
e Paresh Arun Shah
e Rivaz Bashir Khan
e Santosh Shivaji Pimparkar
2 12.06.2020 Corporate Office 3 e Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar
e Paresh Arun Shah
e Riyaz Bashir Khan
3 31.08.2020 Corporate Office 4 e Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar
e Paresh Arun Shah
e Riyaz Bashir Khan
o Santosh Shivaji Pimparkar
4 05.09.2020 Corporate Office 3 e Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar
* Mohammad Raees Sheikh
e Riyaz Bashir Khan
5 15.10.2020 Corporate Office 3 e Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar
e Paresh Arun Shah
e Riyaz Bashir Khan
6 13.11.2020 Corporate Office 3 e Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar
o Paresh Arun Shah
o Riyaz Bashir Khan
7 22.03.2021 Corporate Office 4 e Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar
e Riyaz Bashir Khan
e  Mohammad Races Sheikh
’ e Shikha Rai




INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

In terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, the Company
two Non-Promoter Non-Executive Independent Directors in line With the act. A separate
meeting Of Independent Directors was held on 30.05.2020 to review the of Non-independent
Directors and Board as whole and performance of the Company including assessment of quality.
quantity and timeliness of flow of information between Company management and Board.

The Company has received necessary declaration from each director under Section 149(7) of the
Act that they meet the criteria of independence laid down in Section 149 (6) of the act.

DIRECTOR AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Following is the composition of the Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company as on 31" March 2021:

Name of Director Date of Designation
Appointment

1 01304850 Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar 07/01/2003 Managing
Director
2. 07578366 Riyaz Bashir Khan 29/07/2016 Whole Time
Director
3. 08466723 Santosh Shivaji Pimparkar 08/07/2019 Director
4, 06857879 Mohammad Raees Sheikh 02/06/2020 Independent
Director
3. 08202841 Shikha Rai 28/07/2020 Independent
Director
6. Manoj Kumar Chunilal 13/11/2020 Non-Executive
Director
7. BOSPG7481N Yashi Gupta 06/09/2019 Company
Secretary
8. BCWPK1529B Riyaz Bashir Khan 12/06/2020 CFO

Based on the disclosures as provided by the directors or the Company in pursuance to the
provisions of Section 164 of the Companies Act 2013, none of the Directors of the Company is
found to be disqualified.



During the Financial Year Mr. Paresh Arun Shah had tendered resignation w.e.f 12" November,
2020 and Mr. Manoj Kumar Chunilal appointed as the Non-Executive Additional Directors of
the Company w.e.f.13™ November, 2020.

During the Financial year under review. Mr. Deepak Khandelwal, Chief Financial Officer of the
Company had tendered his resignation from the post w.e.f 11" June, 2020. The Company in his
place. appointed Mr. Riyas Bashir Khan as Chief Financial Offcer of the Company w.e.f.12"
June, 2020.

During the Financial year under review, Mr. Padmanabhan Balasubramaniam and Ms. Smita
Gujral Khanna, Independent Directors of the Company had tendered his resignation from the
post w.e.f 20" May, 2020 and 1% June 2020 respectively. The Company in their place, appointed
Mr. Mohammad Raees Sheikh and Ms. Shikha Rai as Independent Director of the Company
w.e.f.2" June. 2020 and 28" July, 2020 respectively.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board
committees and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act.

e The performance of the board was evaluated by the board. after seeking inputs from all
the directors, on the basis of the criteria such as the board composition and structure,
effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning ete.

e The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board afier seeking inputs from
the committee member on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees,
effectiveness of committes meetings. etc.

e The board and the nomination and remuneration committee reviewed the performance of
the individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the
individual director to the board and committee meetings like preparedness on the issues
to be discussed. meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc, In
addition, the chairman was also evaluated on the key aspeet of his role.

Separate meeting of Independent Directors was held to evaluate the performance of non-
independent directors, performance of the board as a whole and performance of the chairman,
taking into account the views of executive directors and non-executive directors. Performance
evaluation of independent directors was done by the entire board, excluding the independent
director being evaluated.



DIRECTOR RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Company
confirms that-

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021, the Company
has followed the applicable accounting standards and there are no material departures from
the same;

(b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates. that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021 and of the profit and loss of the
Company for that period:

(c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013, for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a “going concern’ basis:

(¢) The Company being unlisted. sub clause (¢) of section 134(3) of the Companies Act. 2013
pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the Company:

(f) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

COMMITTEE OF BOARD

As per the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has constituted following
committees of the Board:
i.  Audit Committee
ii.  Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee
iii.  Stakeholder Relationship Commitiee
iv,  Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Board of Director has constituted Audit Committee as per the provision of Section 177 of
the Companies Act. 2013.

The Composition of Audit Committee are as follows:



AUDIT COMMITTEE

NAME POSITION DESIGNATION

Mohammad Races Sheikh Chairman Independent Director
Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar Member Managing Director
Shikha Rai Member Independent Director

The meeting of Audit Committee was held on:

Date of Meeting Name of Member present in the

meefing

Mohammad Raees Sheikh
Sura) Shriniwas Zanwar
Shikha Rai

Mohammad Raees Sheikh
Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar
Shikha Rai

Mohammad Raees Sheikh
Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar

e Shikha Rai

] 31.08.2020

(=]

15.10.2020

3 13.11.2020

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board of Director has constituted Nomination & Remuneration Committee as per the
provision of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Composition Nomination & Remuneration Committee of are as follows:

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

NAME POSITION DESIGNATION
Mohammad Raees Sheikh Chairman Independent Director
Manoj Kumar Chunilal Member Non-Executive Director
Shikha Rai Member Independent Director




The meeting of Nomination & Remuneration Committee was held on:

Name of Member present in the

meeting
Mohammad Raees Sheikh
Paresh Shah
Mohammad Raees Sheikh
Paresh Shah
Mohammad Raees Sheikh
Shikha Rai

1 31,08.2020

(B

05.09.2020

3 | 22.03.2021

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY:

Nomination and Remuneration Policy in the Company is designed to create a high-performance
culture. It enables the Company to attract motivated and retained manpower in competitive
market, and to harmonize the aspirations of human resources consistent with the goals of the
Company. The Company pays remuneration by way of salary, benefits. perquisites and
allowances to its Managing Director and the Executive Directors.

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy, as adopted by the Board of Directors, is placed on the
website of the Company at www.cian.co and is annexed to this as Annexure A

REMUNERATION TO DIRECTOR:

The details of remuneration/sitting fees paid during the financial year 2020-2021 to Executive
Directors/ Directors of the Company is provided in Form MGT 9 which is the part of this report.

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Board of Director has constituted Stakeholder Relationship Committee as per the provision
of Section |78 of the Companies Act, 2013,

The Composition of Stakeholder Relationship Committee are as follows:

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

NAME POSITION DESIGNATION
Mohammad Raees Sheikh Chairman Independent Director
Manoj Kumar Chunilal Member Non-Executive Director
Shikha Rai Member Independent Director




The meeting of Stakeholder Relationship Committee was held on:

Date of Meeting Name of Member present in the
- ' meeting

| 31.08.2020

¢  Mohammad Races Sheikh
) e Paresh Shah
2 15,10.2020 e Mohammad Raees Sheikh
e Paresh Shah
3 13.11.2020 e Mohammad Races Sheikh
e Paresh Shah
4 22.03.2021 s Mohammad Races Sheikh
e Shikha Rai

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE:

The Board of Director has constituted Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as per the
provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act. 2013.

The Composition Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of are as follows;

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

NAME POSITION DESIGNATION
Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar Chairman Managing Director
Manoj Kumar Chunilal Member Non-Executive Director
Shikha Rai Member Independent Director

The meeting of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee was held on:

Date of Meeting Name of Member present in the
W meeting
I 02.06. 2020 e Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar
e Paresh Shah
2 31.08.2020 o Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar
‘ o Paresh Shah
3 15.10.2020 e Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar
e Paresh Shah
4 22.03.2021 e Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar
e  Manoj Kumar Chunilal




WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

In accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has adopted a
Whistle Blower Policy to deal with instance of fraud and mismanagement. if any. The Company
had established a mechanism for directors and employees to report concerns about unethical
behavior, actual or suspected fraud. or violation of our Code of Conduct and Ethics. The
mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of directors and
employees who avail of the mechanism and also provide for direct access to the Chairman of the
Audit Committee in the exceptional cases.

We affirm that during the financial year 2020-21, no employee or director was denied access to
the Audit Committee,

DEPOSITS

In terms of the provisions of Sections 73 of the Act read with the Companie (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules. 2014, the Company has not accepted any deposits during the year under review
and as such. no amount of principal or interest was outstanding as on 31 March. 2021,

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION
186

The Company has invested in 22.00.000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each aggregating to Rs.
7.08.84.000 (Rupees Seven Crores Eight Lakhs Eighty-Four Thousand only) of DR. SMITHS
BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED. No Loans and Guarantees covered under the provisions of
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been given by the Company.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Annual Return extract is in the accordance with Section 92 sub-section (3) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read With Rule No. 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration (Rules
2014) the copy of Annual Return attached as Annexure B to this report and has been placed on
the website of Company. The Member may follow web link for the same www cian.co

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the financial year under review the Company has entered into the contract or
arrangements Pursuance of the provisions of section 188(1) of the Cc;mpanie's Act 2013, the
particulars of such transactions in prescribed Form No. AOC-2. has been annexed herewith as
"Annexure C",



DIRECTORS REMUNERATION

The details of remuneration/sitting fees paid during the financial year 2020-21 to Executive
Directors/Directors of the Company is provided in Form MGT-9 which is the part of this report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EARNING AND OUTGO:

As required under section 134(3Km) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, information relating to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption
and Foreign Exchange Eaming and Outgo is as follows:

Conservation of Energy &Technology Absorption:
The Company is taking adequate steps to conserve the energy at all the levels and the Company

is also implementing various measures for reduction in consumption of energy, The Disclosure
of particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy has been attached herewith as in FORM A
as "Annexure D". There is no technology absorption during the year under review.

Foreign Exchange Earning & Outgo:

(Amount in Lakhs)
PARTICULAR FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20
Foreign Exchange Earning 775.82 515.89
Foreign Exchange Outgo 0.00 0.00

In today's economic environment, Risk Management is a very important part of business, The
Company is Exposed to inherent uncertainties owing to the sectors in-which it operates. A key
factor in determining a company's capacity to create sustainable value is the risks that the
company is willing to take (at strategic and operational levels) and its ability to manage them
effectively. Many risks exis{ in a company's operating environment and they emergg on a regular
basis. The Company’s Risk Management processes focuses on ensuring that these risks are
identified on a timely basis and addressed.



Your Company also has a Risk Management Frarmework in place covering all critical areas of
operation. This framework is reviewed periodically keeping in mind the business dynamics and
external environment and provides the guidelines for managing the various risks across the
business.

The Process of Risk Management include following steps:

1) Risk Identification and Impact Assessment

2) Risk Evaluation

3) Risk Reporting and Disclosures

4) Risk Mitigating and Monitoring

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls. This ensures that all
transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly, and assets are safeguarded and
protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition. In addition. there are operational
controls and fraud risk controls, covering the entire spectrum of internal financial controls.

The Internal Auditor of the Company carries out review of the intemal control systems and
procedures. The internal audit reports are reviewed by Audit Committee and Board.

Your Company has also put in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the
financial statements commensurate with the size and nature of the Company. During the year.
such controls were tested and no material discrepancy or weakness in the Company's internal
controls over financial reporting was observed.

DISCLOSURE OF REMUNERATION

Pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 (1) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, detail of ratio of the
remuneration of each director to the median employee’s remuneration are appended to this report
as “*Annexure E”

There is no employee drawing remuneration of Rs. 8.50,000/- per month or Rs.1,02,00.000/- per
year, therefore the particulars of employees as required u/s 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 5(2) and Rule (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are not applicable to the company.

“ Ll



Name of the top 10 employees in term of remuneration drawn in the financials year 2020-
21:

A statement of Top-10 employees in terms of remuneration drawn as per rule 5(2) read with rule

5(3) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as
amended. is annexed with the report “Annexure F".

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company strives to incorporate the appropriate standards for corporate governance.
However, pursuant to Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations. 2015 the Company is not required to mandatorily comply with the
Provisions of certain regulations of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and therefore the Company has not provided a separate report on Corporate
Govemance, although few of the information are provided in this under relevant heading.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

In. terms of Regulation 34. and Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations. 2015 a review of the performance of the Company. for the year
under review, Management Discussion and Analysis Report, is presented in a separaie section
forming part of this Annual Report as “Annexure G”

AUDITORS

STATUTORY AUDITOR

M/s, Agarwal Mahesh K & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN:008007C), were appointed as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting (AGM) of the
Company held for the year 2018-19. to hold office from the conclusion of the this Annual
General Meeting of the Company till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in
the financial year 2023-24. :

As required under Regulation 33(d) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation. 2015 the Auditor has
confirmed that they hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the Institute of

. Chartered Accountant of India.

Board Considered the major observations given by the auditor and reply of management on the
same as follows:



() According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion the cost
records pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended
and prescribed by the Central Government under subsection (1) of Section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 needs to be maintained by the company as per the
recommendation given by the Cost Auditor. -

Reply form Management: Company has process and systems to maintain the cost
records. During the previous year due to COVID-19 situation there were unforeseen
changes in the business world. Hence, as a business owner our priority was to run
business and maintain the plant, which is being done and we have sustained in this
difficult period.

Our maximum office staff was working from home and due to limitations of the
availability of material transport and changed demand in products it was practically
difficult to follow hundred percent process cost record.

This is already being taken care by the management at the beginning of this financial
vear. and the Management reassures the stakeholders of the company that complete
process will be followed before closure of half yearly financial statements.

(ii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has delayed
(defaulted) in repayment of loans and borrowings fo banks and financial institution as
on the balance sheet date of Rs.279.73 lakhs. Out of which Rs.97.46 lakhs have been

repaid as on the date of report.

Reply form Management: Due to changed business condition, ballooning effect of
EMIs, delayed payments by government and other customers company have faced
working capital shortage during the previous year. But situation is improved and as of
today the all outstanding dues for the financial year 2020-2021 was paid by the
Company.

The Board of the Company take pleasure in stating that no other observation has been made by
the Auditors in'their report which needs any further explanation by the Board.

INTERNAL AUDITOR

The board of directors of Company Propose to reappoint M/s Chirag Sancheti & Associates,
Chartered Accountants (FRN: 140822W), for conducting the audit for financial year 2021-22 as
per the internal audit standards and regulations. The internal auditor reports their findings to the
audit committee of the board. The audit function maintains its independence and objectivity



while carrying out assignments. It evaluaies on a continuous basis. the adequacy and
effectiveness of internal control mechanism with interaction of KMP and functional staff.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act read with The Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2019 your Company has appointed KPRC and
Associates. practicing Company Secretaries firm. Pune to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the
Company for the financial year 2020-21. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as
“Annexure H” to this Report. Further the board of directors propose to appoint M/s. Riteek
Baheti & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary having Certificate of Practice No. 17766 as
Secretarial Auditor for Financial Year 2021-2022.

Secretarial Auditor has given some observations in his Secretarial Audit Report, the company
has already taken the corrective action and ratify the mistakes.

COST AUDITOR

The company is trying to maintaining the Cost Records as specified by the Central Government
under section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and
Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014, and accordingly such accounts and records are made and
maintained by the Company in full fledge form in near future as assured by the board. Further.
the cost records are also audited by M/s Abhijeet Deshmukh & Co. Cost Auditors. The Company
is in process to file the Cost Audit Report for the year 2020-21.

Your Directors had. on the recommendation of the Audit Committee. appointed M/s Abhijeet
Deshmukh & Co., Cost Auditors to audit the cost accounts of the Company for the financial
year 2021-22 on a remuneration of Rs. 1,10,000/- (plus GST). As required under the Companies
Act. 2013, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor is required to be placed before the
Members in General Meeting for their ratification. Accordingly, a resolution seeking Member’s
ratification for the remuneration payable to M/s Abhijeet Deshmukh & Co.. Cost Auditors is
included at [tem No. 3 of the Notice of the Annual General Meeting

Board Considered the major observations given by the auditor and reply of management on the
same as follows:

Observation: The existing cost accounting system of the Company is at preliminary level which
meets the limited objectives of the Management of the Company. The Management should



identify and initiate steps to strengthen further the cost accounting system as per industry best
practices to derive more benefits out of it.

Reply form Management: Company has process and systems to maintain the cost records.
During the previous year due to COVID-19 situation there were unforeseen changes in the
business world. Hence, as a business owner our priority was to run business and maintain the
plant, which is being done and we have sustained in this difficult period.

Our maximum office staff was working from home and due to limitations of the availability of
material transport and changed demand in produets it was practically difficult to follow hundred
percent process cost record.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION
143(12) OTHER THAN THOSE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT

The Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified under Section 143(12) of
the Companies Act, 2013. '

During the Financial Year, company has not received any cases regarding Fraud reporting
required under Companies Amendment Act, 2015,

CREDIT RATING

The Credit Rating Agency Brickwork has awarded Credit rating of BWR D for long term
Facilities and short term Facilities to the company’s borrowings. Further that there is a change in
the rating of the company during the period under review the company rating is downgraded
from BWR BBB- for Long term facilities and BWR As for short term facilities of the company.

DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a Policy on
Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at the Workplace. in line with the
provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention. Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules there under. The Policy aims to provide protection to
employees at the work place and prevent and redress complaints of sexual harassment and for
matters connected or incidental thereto. with the objective of providing a safe working
environment, where employees feel secure.

The Company has always provided a congenial atmosphere for work to all the employees that is
free from diserimination and harassment including sexual harassment. It has provided equal



opportunities of employment to all without regard 1o their caste, religion. color, marital status
and sex.

The company is in process of constitution of Internal Complaints Committee as required under
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013.

The Company has not received any complaint of sexual harassment during the financial year
2020-21.

GOING CONCERN STATUS

There is no significant or material order passed during the year by any regulator, court or tribunal
impacting the going concern status of the Company or its future operation.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy of your Company and the
initiatives Undertaken by your Company on CSR activities during the year under review are set
out in "Annexure 1" of this report in the format prescribed under the Companies (CSR Policy)
Rules,2014.The CSR policy is available on the website of your Company.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATES

Companies which become to be Company’s Subsidiary. Joint Venture or Associate Companies
as per the provision of Companies Act. 2013 during the financial year 2020-21 as *Annexure J’

S.No Name of Company Nature Percentage of Section
Holding
l. Dr, Smith Biotech Wholly Owned | 99.99% 2(87)
Private Limited Subsidiary

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:

The Provision of section 148 of the Companies*Act, 2013 with respect to the maintenance of cost
records are applicable to the Company and company has maintained adequate record during the
year under review.

COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS




The Board of Director confirms that the secretarial standard, as applicable to the Company have
been complied with.

MATERIAL ORDER BY TRIBUNAL OR OTHER REGULATORY BODY

There is no significant or material order passed during the year by any regulator. court or tribunal
impacting the going concern status of the Company or its future operation,
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CAUTIONARY NOTE

The statements forming part of the Directors' may contain certain forward looking remarks
within the meaning of applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there
under. Muany factors could cause the actual results. performances or achievements of the
company to he materially different from any future results, performances or achievements that
may be expressed or implied by such forward looking statements. This Report should be read in
conjuction with the financial statements included herein and the notes thereto.

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
(Earlier known As CIAN HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED)

Suraj ShripiWas Zanwar  Riyaz Bashir Khan  Munjaji Dhumal

(Managing Director) WTD and CFO Company Secretary
DIN: ,(,})/504350 DIN: 07378366 M No.: A65852

Date: 04/09/2021
Place: Pune



Annexure A

Nomination and Remuneration Policy

1. Principles and Objectives

2.

11 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee ("Committee") of
the Board of Directors ("Board") of Cian Healthcare Limited will
report to the Board and shall support the Board in matters related to:
¢ Setup and composition of the Board. its committees and the

leadership team of the company comprising Key Managerial
Personnel (*“KMP™ as defined by the Companies Act, 2013) and
executive team (as defined by the committee).
e Evaluation of performance of the Board, its committees and
individual directors.
Remuneration for directors, KMP, executive team and other employees,
e Oversight of the familiarisation programme of directors.
Oversight of the HR philosophy. HR and People strategy and
key HR practices.

Composition

2.1.  The committee shall comprise at least two or more non-executive
directors out of which not less than one-half shall be independent
directors.

22.  The Chairman of the committee shall be an independent director,
from amongst the members of the committee.

23, The Company Secretary of the company shall act as the secretary to
the committee and will be responsible for taking adequate minutes
of the proceedings and reporting on actions taken in the subsequent
meeting.

Meetings

31, The committee may establish an Annual Work Plan (“AWP™) for
each year to ensure that all relevant matters are covered by the
agendas of the meetings planned for the year.

32.  The committee shall meet as often as needed to discuss matters.

Quorom for the meeting

The quorum for the meeting of the Committee will be any two members of
the Committee of which one director to be an independent director.



5. Authority and Power

The committee shall have the power to:

Investigate any matter within the scope of this charter or as referred
to it by the Board.,

Seek any information or explanation from any employee or director
of the company.

Invite such executives, as it considers appropriate to be present at
the meetings of the committee. '

Ask for any records or documents of the company.

The committee may also engage (at the expense of the company)
independent consultants and other advisors and seek their advice on matters
related to discharge of their responsibilities.

6. Responsibilities

The responsibilities of the committee shall include the following:

6.1,

Board Composition and Succession Related:

Recommend to the Board the setup and composition of the
Board. This shall include “Formulation of the criteria for
determining qualifications. positive attributes and independence

of a director”. This also includes periodical review of

composition of the Board with the objective of achieving an
optimum balance of size, skills, independence, knowledge. age.
gender and experience.

Support the Board in matters related to the setup. review and
refresh of the committees.

Devise a policy on Board diversity.

Recommend to the Board the appointment or reappointment of
directors, For the purpose of identification of prospective
directors, the committee may be supported by Group Executive
Office.

As NRC of the parent/ holding company, recommend to the
Board of the parent/ holding company how the company will
vote on resolutions for appointment of directors on the Boards of
its material subsidiary companies whose shares are not Listed'.
Recommend to the Board. the appointment of KMP and
executive team members., The committee shall consult the Audit
Committee of the Board before recommending the appointment
of the Chief Financial Office r(*CFO™).

Formulate and recommend to the Board plans for orderly
succession for appointments to the board (MD & ED), KMPs
and other senior management.



6.2, Evaluation related:

Support the Board and independent directors, as may be
required, in evaluation of the performance of the Board, its
committees and individual directors. This shall include
“Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors
and the Board.”

Oversee the performance review process for the KMP and
executive team with the view that there is an appropriate
cascading of goals and targets across the company.

6.3. Remuneration related:

Recommend the remuneration policy for the directors, KMP,

executive team and other employees. This includes review and

recommendation of the design of annual and long term incentive

plan (includes deferred payment plans, equity plans, etc.) for

Managing Director (*MD”)/ Executive Directors (“ED"), KMPs

and the executive team. While formulating such a policy the

committee shall ensure that

o the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and
sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors of the
quality required to run the company successfully:

o relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and
meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and

o remuneration to Directors, KMPs and executive team
involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay
reflecting short and long term performance objectives
appropriate to-the working of the company and its goals.

On an annual basis, recommend to the Board the remuneration

payable to directors. KMPs and executive team of the company.,

This includes review and recommendation of actual payment of

annual and long term incentives for MD/ EDs, KMPs and

executive team.

Review matters related to remuneration and benefits payable
upon retirement and severance to MD/ EDs, KMPs and
executive team.,

Review matters related to voluntary retirement and early
separation schemes for the company.

Provide guidelines for remuneration of directors on material
subsidiaries!,

As NRC of the parent/ holding company. recommend to the
Board of the parent/ holding company how the company will
vote on resolutions for remuneration of directors on the Boards
of its material subsidiary companies'.

Assist the Board in fulfilling its corporate governance
responsibilities relating to remuneration of Board, KMPs and
executive team members.



e This includes review and approval of any information related to
directors, KMPs, executive team and their remuneration to be
presented in the annual report or other external communications
(statutory or otherwise).

64.  Board Development related:
e Oversee familiarization programmes for Directors.

6.5.  Review of HR Strategy, Philosophy and Practices:

e Review HR and People strategy and its alignment with the
business strategy periodically or when a change is made to
either,

e Review the efficacy of HR practices including those for
leadership development, rewards and recognition, talent
management and succession planning (specifically for Board,
KMPs and executive team). '

6.6.  Other functions:
e Perform other activities related to the charter as requested by the
Board from time to time.

Reporting

The committee will periodically report to the Board on various matters that
it has considered.

Evaluation

The committee shall undergo an annual self-evaluation of its performance
and report the result to the Board. Indicative areas for evaluation as part of
this exercise include:

e Degree of fulfilment of key responsibilities.

» Adequacy of committee composition,

s Effectiveness of meetings,

¢ Committee dvnamics,

¢ Quality of relationship of the committee with Board and Management,
Review of Charter

The adequacy of this charter shall be reviewed and reassessed by the
committee. periodically and appropriate recommendations shall be made to
the Board to update the charter based on the changes that mayv be brought
about due to any regulatory framework or otherwise.



10.Subsidiary Companies

Subsidiary companies of the company shall also form Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, as applicable under law. The committee shall
share with subsidiary companies of the company such policies and practices
as would enable the Boards and the NRCs of those companies to harmonize
their policies and practices with those of the parent company. Il required. it
shall also provide any assistance that such subsidiaries may require.

I The term “material subsidiary™ shall mean a subsidiary, whose income or the
net worth exceeds ten percent of the consolidated income or net worth
respectively. of the listed entity and its subsidiaries in the immediately
preceding accounting year (w.e.f April 01, 2019)

ok okof R R KRR %
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Annexure C

AOC2

Form for disclosure of particular of contract/ arrangement entered into by the Company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm length transaction under third proviso thereto

Amount:

Sr | Name(s) of the related | Nature of | Terms of the | Date(s) of | Amount
. party and nature of | Transaction contracts or | approval | paid  as
No | relationship arrangemen | by the | advances,
ts Board ifany
I. |Dr. Smith Biotech | Sale & purchase | Terms and | 20/04/2019 | NIL
Private Limited: Entity | of goods and | Conditions:
in which directors are | services At arm’s
interested length basis
Amount
Purchase:
91.02
Sale: 172.84
2. | Unlink Marketing LLP: | Sale & purchase | Terms  and | 15/10/2020 | NIL
Entity in which directors | of goods and | Conditions:
are interested services At arm’s
length basis
Amount
Purchase:
2.90
Sale: 15.10
3. | Pankaj Zanwar: Relative | Purchase of | Terms and | 15/10/2020 | NIL
of Director goods and | Conditions:
services Al arm’s
‘ length basis




Kavita Zanwar: Relative
of Director

Salary

Terms  and
Conditions:
Al arm’s
length basis

Amount:
24.53

24/04/2017

NIL

| Samreen Khan; Relative
of Director

Salary

Terms and
Conditions;
At arm’s
length basis

Amount:
4.80

02/04/2018

NIL

Pooja Shah: Relative of
Director

Salary

Terms  and
Conditions:
At arm’s
length basis

Amount:
2.82

03/08/2019

NIL
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Details pertaining to remuneration as required under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
rule 5(1) of the companies (Appointment and remuneration of Managerial Personal) Rules, 2014

1) The % increase in remuneration of each director, chief financial officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company

Secretary of manager, if any, in the FY 2020-21, the ratio of the remuneration of each director to the
median remuneration of the employees of the company for the FY 2020-21 and the comparison of the
remuneration of each key managerial personal (KMP) against the performance of the company are as
under: -

"S.No | Name of | Remuneration Ye increase in-| Ratio of | Comparison of
Director/KMP of Remuneration remuneration the
for financial | Director/KMP in the Financial | of each | Remuneration
vear 2019-20 for the financial | vear 2019-20 Director to | of the KMP
Year  2019-20 median against the
(‘in Lacs) remuneration performance of
_ ol employees the Company
! ;”“” Shriniwss 30.00 (38.00)% 2000
anwar
2 | Riyaz Bashir D
Khan 6.58 (15.30)% 3.50
3 *Riyax  Bashir . c
Khan 6.58 (15.30)% NA
4 e CA B - o
Padmanabham 0.00 (100.00)% NA Profit after tax
5 #& o Mohammad ncreased
) . oo 1.80 NA 451.24)% for the
Raees Sheikh FY 202021
B G, i 0.00 (100.00)%
Khanna
wkx (S Shikha
Rai 0.60 NA
5 *Deepak 5% ™ oy
Khandelwal 3R (21.50)% NA
6 Yashi Gupta 2.59 31.51% NA
7 Santosh
Pimparkar 12,98 40.00% 15.00
Shivaji

2) The median remuneration of the employees of the company during the financial year 2020-21 was 2.26 /-,

3

4)
3)
6)

In the Financial Year, there was a decrease of (0.20) Approx in the median remuneration of employees.
There were 243 permanent employees on the rolls of the company as on 31/03/2021
Average % decrease made in the salaries in the financial year 2020-21- KMP 20.32%.

It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per’ the remuneration policy of directors KMP and
other employees.

* Mr. Deepak Khandelwal resigned on 11 June, 2020 and Mr. Riyaz Khan appointed on 12 June, 2020 as a Chief
Financial Officer of the Company.



*=Mr. B Padmanabham resigned on 21/05/2020 and Mr. M R Shaikh appointed on 02/06/2020 as an Independent
Director of the Company.

YHYCA Smita Khanna resigned on 02/06/2020 and CS. Shikha Rai appointed on 28/07/2020 as an Independent
Director of the Company.

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
(Earlier known As CIAN HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED)
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Suraj Shrin:l;l_rfaé"Zanwar  Bashir Khan  Munjaji Dhumal
{(Managi ng.-;l)frector) WTD and CFO Company Secretary
DIN: 01304850 DIN: 07578366 M No.: A65852

Date;: 04/09/2021
Place; Pune
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ANNEXURE-G

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report
a) Industry Structure and Development

The Company was originally incorporated as “Cian Healtheare Private Limited™ at Pune, Maharashtra
as a Private Limited Company under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 vide. Certificate of
Incorporation  dated  Janwary 07, 2003 bearing Corporate  Identification  Number
LI24233PN2003PTC0O17563 issued by Registrar of Companies, Pune. Maharashtra.

Subsequently, our Company was converted into a Public Limited Company pursuant to special
resolution passed by the shareholders al the Extraordinary General Meeting held on November 19,
2018 and Iresh certificate of incorporation consequently upon change of name was issued by Registrar
of Companies, Pune, Maharashtra dated November 30, 2018 and name of our Company was changed
to Cian Healthcare Limited. The Corporate Identification Number is L24233PN20053PLCO17563,

The Indian healthcare sector is expected to reach US$ 310 billion by 2021, Rising income level,
greater health awareness, increased precedence of lifestyle diseases and improved access to insurance
would be the key contributors to growth. The sector is expected to generate 40 million jobs in India by
2030, 100,000 jobs are expected to be created from Ayushman Bharat. the National Health Protection
Scheme. As of November 14, 2018, number of sub-centres reached 167,961 and number of Primary
Health Centres (PHC's) increased to 33,137, The hospital industry in India stood at ¥4 trillion
(LUS$61.79 billion) in FY 17 and is expected to reach 28.6 trillion (US$ 132.84 billion) by FY22,

The private sector has emerged as a vibrant foree in India's healthcare industry, lending it both
national and international repute. It accounts for almost 74 per cent of the country’s total healthcare
expenditure. Telemedicine is a fast-emerging frend in India: major hospitals (Apollo, AIIMS, and
Narayana Hrudavalaya) have adopted telemedicine services and entered into a number of public
private partnerships (PPP). Further. presence of world-class hospitals and skilled medical
professionals has strengthened India’s position as a preferred destination for medical tourism.

The Government of India aims to develop India as a global healthcare hub. It has created the
Intensified Mission Indradhanush for improving coverage of immunisation in the country and reaches
every child under two years of age and all the pregnant women who have not been part of the routine
immunisation programme, In March 2018, Union Cabinet approved budget support of 285,271 crore
(USS$ 13.16 billion) for the period of April 2017- March 2020 under the National Health Mission to
encourage medical infrastructure in India. In August 2018. the Ministry of Health and Family
Welfareset up national Resource Centre for EHR Standards (NRCeS) to facilitate adaptation of
notified HER standards, at an estimated cost of 223.59 crare (LSS 3.52 milion).



Development:

REVENUE

W
ey
NN
ano
AL
ALnNs

M
sow

TR
PO M 014 N M4 Bogr 2hie 2a0e

b) Opportunities and Threats:

Opportunities

Threats

» Entry in the market of Govt., Supply and Exports

where own Mfg. is a pre-requisite

» Reduction in Inventory holding coupled with improved

quality and timely delivery

» Capitalization on the marketing setup by backward

integration thereby reducing the dependency on
contract manufacturers

e Due to inereased health awareness in India. the

setting up of number of hospitals / clinics with
laboratories are expected to increase every year,
which is expected to gives boost to market
company's products

Global market is lucrative

Can take help of expertise from technical persons to
curb competition

Large domestic market

Export potential

Increasing income levels is estimated to result in
faster revenue growth

Indian government's Swachh Bharat mission

GST lowered duty

Increasing purchasing power and premiumisation of
soaps has created a growing need for premium,
feature-rich products. suchas herbal soaps

» Changes in Government policies

» Supply chain disruption

» Excessive lead times in case of more contract
work -

» Inventary float and the difficulty of tracking it
v Imports and regulatory structure

» Slowdown in rural demand

» Presence of chemicals and other toxic elements
in soaps can damage skin texture or trigger
allergies. in some people




¢) Segment — wise performance:

The company aperating in Five sectors ie. Export, Government Supplies, Merchant Export, Own
Brand Franchise Business and Third Party/ Contract manufacturing.. The details of segment wise
performance is as under:

(amount in Crores)

| Segment Net Sales
Export 7.73
Government Supplies 16.37
Merchant Export 243
Own Brand Franchise Business 10.51
Third Party i 34.61
Other 0.20
Total . 72.58

d) Outlook:

Your Company’s estimates for future business development are based both on its customer’s forecasts
and on the Company’s own assessments.

e) Risk and Concern:

The Company is responsible for handling risks, which forms a part of good corporate governance. As
part of our group values, adequate risk management ensures that risks are identified early and
mitigation process is delined.

Various types of risks that can be categorized into external risks and internal risks impact the
Company.

e [External Risks:
Industrial risks like change in government regulations or their implementation could disrupt
our operations,unethical marketing, dishonest advertising, questionable pricing practices.
inaccurate claims  with regards to safety and efficacy of the product,Political
instability,Natural calamities, Terroristattacks, civil unrests ete.

e Internal Risks:
The Company can improve operational performance and create long-term value for
sharcholders on the back of superior consumer innovation as well as persistent foeus on
profitable growth and cost efficiency. The internal departments of the Company proactively
monitor and manage the operational risks at various levels.

f) Internal Control:

Commensurate with size, scale and complexity of its operation. the Company has well defined and
adequate internal controls, throughout the year, the imternal controls operated effectively.



Details of significant changes (i.e. change of 25% or more as compared to the immediately previous
financial year) in key financial ratios, along with detailed explanations therefor, including:

Key Ratio 2020-21 | 2019-20 Variance Comments for Variation in ratio
(%) (o) above 25%

Current Ratio 1.09 1,15 0.60 -

Debt Equity Ratio 0.29 0.39 (24.76)%a -

Debtors Turnover 0.94 (1.68 39.04% Due to increase in turnover and credit
period of debtors

Creditors Turnover 5.52 4.68 18.15% -

Working Capital 462,27 | 384.99 20.07% -

Gross Profit ratio 40.72 31.94 2747 Due to increase in turnover of High
Margin products

Net Profit Ratio 0.92 0.13 602.83% Due to increase in turnover and
increase in oprational Efficiency

Return on Investment 0.85 (0.09) 857.76% Duie to increase in net profit

Return on Equity 111 (0.13) ' 786.91% | Due to increase in net profit

EPS 0.14 (0.03) 551.21% Due to increase in net profit

g) Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance

During the year the performance of the Company has substantially increased compared to the

previous year,




a) Total wrnover for the year was Rs.7238.27 Lakh as compared to Rs. 5704.60 Lakh in
previous year, Increased by 27.00%

b) Profit before Tax for the vear was Rs.66.50 Lakh as compared to Rs. 746 Lakh Increased by
791.42%.

¢) Profivafter Tax for the year was Rs. 32.67 as compared to Rs. (7.24) Lakh decrease by 551.24
.

g) Human Resource Management:

To build a talent pool, it becomes necessary for the human resources function to partner with the
various business segments so as to create a work ecosystem that shall have on board, the right talent

and therefore nurture them to deliver superior performances. As an organization committed towards
' motivating its employees, the Company believes in r'ccognizin'g and rewarding its employees for their
extra-ordinary contributions through quarterly and annual rewards programs. It also recognizes
employees who have contributed to the organization. Your company is focused on building a high
performance culture with a growth mindset. Developing and strengthening capabilities of all
employees has remained on ongoing priority.

Cautionary Statement:

Cautionary Statement Statements in this report describing the Company's objectives, expectations or
predictions may be forward looking within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. The actual
results may differ materially from those expressed in this statement because of many factors like
economic condition, availability of labour, price conditions, domestic and international market,
changes in Government policies, tax regime, etc. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly
amend, modify or revise any statement on basis of any development, information and event.

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
(Earlier known As CIAN HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED)
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Suraj ShIM Zanwar RigazBashirKlian  Munjaji Dhumial
(Manag_iqg’Direclor) "WTD and CFO Company Secretary
DIN: 01304850 DIN: 07578366 M No.: A65852

Date; 04/09/202 1
Place: Pune



CODE OF CONDUCT

This is to certify that in pursuance of the pravisions of in Regulation 34(3) read with Point No. D of
Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, A Code
of Conduct for the Board members and the Senior Management personal of the Company has been
approved by the Board in its meeting held on 08" July, 2019.

The said Code of Conduct has been uploaded on the website of the Company and has also been
circulated to the Board Members and senior Management Personnel of the Company.

All Board members and senior management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the said Code
of Conduct, for the period ended 31% March, 2021.

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FOR CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
(Earlier known As CIAN HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED)

-

Suraj smiék-;;aﬁ;zfanwar. Riyiu‘: Bashir Khan  Munjaji Dhumal

(Managin gl‘ﬂa‘éctor) WTD and CFO Company Secretary
DIN: 01 3:04’350 DIN: 07578366 M No.: A65852
Date: 04/09/2021

Place: Pune
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Form No. MR-3
Secretarial Audit Report
For the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021.

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
(CIN: L24233PN2003PLC017563)

Regd. Office:
Milkat No.3339, Block No.1,

from South Side, C.S.No. 227/ 2+3 A,
Harpale Park, Opp. Berger Paint,
Phursungi, Pune, Maharashtra 412308 India.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED (hereinafter called “the
company”). Secretarial audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the company,
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we
hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial
year ended on March 31, 2021, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder, and also
that the company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in
the manner and sul3ject to the reporting made hereinafter: !

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed, and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2021, according to the

provisions of:

i.  The Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time (the Act) and the rules made
thereunder;

ii.  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, (SCRA) and the rules made thereunder (Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period);

iii.  The Depositories Act, 1996, and the Regulations and Bye-Laws framed there

i

§) Office No. 1203-05, Kumar Surabhi, Nextpto La:imir%asrayan Theatre, Pune-Satara Road, Pune 411 0D9:
Page . :
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iv.  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, and the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of provisions related to Exports of Goods and Services;

v.  The following regulations and guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (SEBI Act):

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011: to the extent of disclosures requirements in respect to
the shareholding of the company as applicable;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009: Not Applicable for the period under review;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014: Not Applicable for the period under review;

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008: Not Applicable for the period under review;

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

g8) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and participants) Regulations,

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009: Not Applicable for the period under review: and

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998:
Not Applicable for the period under review.

vi.  We further Report that having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company
and on examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof on a test-
check basis, the Company has generally complied with the laws applicable specifically to the
Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses and regulations of the following:

i) Secretarial Standards issued and notified by The Institute of Company Secretaries of
India (the ICSI) relating to board meetings and general meetings.

ii) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure® gquirements)
Regulations, 2015.

Page 2 of 8



During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above, except below observations:

. | Relevant Provision for Compliance
o .. Requiremént $$:f;§§»°?$» G e .

Observations

Various Sections and provisions of
Companies Act 2013

The Company could not file certain e-forms
within the prescribed timelines with the
Registrar in accordance with the relevant
provisions of Companies Act, 2013.

However, the company had filed such e-forms
under the CFSS-2020 scheme issued by the
Ministry.

Section 173(1) of Companies Act 2013

The gap between the 6" and 7" Meeting of
Board of Directors of the company was in
excess of 120 days, which is a contravention of
Section 173(1) of Companies Act 2013.

Section 135 of Companies Act 2013
read with The Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014

The Company could not spend stipulated CSR
Spends (2% of the average net profit of the last
three financial year) during the financial year
2020-2021 in accordance with the provisions of
section 135 of the Companies Act 2013.

Further, the company has also failed to transfer
the unspent CSR amount to the specified funds
of schedule VII, in view of the rule 7 of The
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014 till the date of this report.

Regulation 7(1)(b) of Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Prohibition
of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992

The Company could not disclose the holding of
securities of KMP or director of the company
within seven days of the appointment in
pursuance of regulation 7(1)(b) of Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992.

Secretarial Standard |

e The pages of the minutes book are not
consecutively numbered.

e The fact that the meeting is being held on
shorter notice is not mentioned in the
notices of board meetings and committee
meetings thereof.

e Draft minutes of the board a,gﬂme

Page 3 of 8




meetings were not circulated to the Board
within 15 days of the respective meetings.

e Signed minutes of the board and
committee meetings were not circulated
within 30 days of the respective meetings.

e Board Resolutions passed by way of
circulation were noted in the ensuing Board
Meeting/s. However, the resolution were
not made part of the minutes/meeting in
terms of section 175(2) of Companies Act
2013.

6. | Legal Metrology Act, 2009

It is observed that, the Registration/License
under the Legal Metrology Act, 2009, was due
for renewal. However, the Company haven’t
yet renewed the same till the date of this
report.

7. | Section 188 (f) of Companies Act 2013

It is observed that, there is an increase in the
remuneration paid to Mrs. Kavita Zanwar
(relative of Director) who was appointed at
office of place of profit. However, the Company
has missed to obtain necessary approvals from
Board/committee thereof and also has missed
to obtain requisite disclosure/s in this behalf.

Companies Act 2013

8. | Section 188(a) and 188

It is observed that, the company has entered
into related party transaction in respect of sale
and purchase of goods/services with Dr. Smiths
Biotech Private Limited. However, the
Company has missed to obtain necessary
approvals from Board/committee thereof and
also has missed to obtain requisite disclosure/s
in this behalf.

We further report that,

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted comprising of Non-Executive Directors
and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place

during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notices were found to have been given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings,
agenda and it was informed that the detailed notes on agenda were sent at least.s [
advance, except for two board meetings/committee meetings and a system exi
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obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

All the decisions in the Board meeting were carried through by majority decision/unanimously, we
were informed that, there were no dissenting member/s’ views and hence not captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that during the audit period there have been enlisted major actions or events
undertaken by the Company which may have a major bearing on the Company’s affairs as described
hereunder:

1. The company had received an order issued under the provisions of section 206 (1) of the
Companies Act 2013, from the office of Registrar of Companies, Pune dated 06.10.2020
seeking information/records for verification in respect of non-compliance of provisions of
AS-15 read with the provisions of section 129(1), 134(3)(c ) and 134 (5)(a) of the Companies
Act 2013 for the financial year 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2018.

The management of the company has informed and represented to us that, the company
has submitted a detailed reply along with the requisite supporting documents in response
to the same, to the satisfaction of the Registrar of Companies, Pune.

2. The company had received an order issued under the provisions of section 206 (1) of the
Companies Act 2013, from the office of Registrar of Companies, Pune dated 20.10.2020
seeking information/records for verification in significant beneficial owner (SBO) and forms
filed with registrar in this respect.

The management of the company has informed and represented to us that, the company
has submitted a detailed reply along with the requisite supporting documents in response
to the same, to the satisfaction of the Registrar of Companies, Pune.

3. We observed that, in view of financial statements, there have been an increase in the
secured and unsecured borrowings of the company during the period under review.

The management of the company has informed and represented to us that, the company
has not accepted any fresh secured/unsecured loan during the period under review and said

increase is on account of internal restructuring of debt.

4. The Company has defaulted in repayment of loans and borrowings to banks and financial
institution.

5. The Company has received notice dated 22.02.2021 from Glaxo Group Limited, a company
organized and existing under the laws of England and Wales to cease and desist the Cian
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is deceptively similar to the mark “BETNESOL” of Glaxo Group Limited. Glaxo Group Limited
has filed petition on 06.04.2021 against the company in respect of infringement of
trademark. The company is in process to file written statement against the same.

As informed to us, we report that there are certain Legal Dispute/s, corporate and industrial issues/
cases going on against the Company of routine nature, which the Company is contesting legally.

M. No. A47914

CP. No. 17971

UDIN: A047914C000885256

Peer Review Certificate No. 665/2020
Date: 02" September 2021

Place: Pune

Note:
This report is to be read with letter of even date by the secretarial auditors, which is attached as
Annexure A and forms an integral part of this report.
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Annexure A

To,

The Members,

CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
(CIN: L24233PN2003PLC017563)

Regd. Office:
Milkat No.3339, Block No.1,

from South Side, C.5.No. 227/ 2+3 A,
Harpale Park, Opp. Berger Paint,
Phursungi, Pune, Maharashtra 412308 India.

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Management’s Responsibility:

1. ltisthe responsibility of the management of the company to maintain secretarial records, devise
proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and regulations
and to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effectively.

Auditor’s Responsibility

2. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards and
procedures followed by the company with respect to secretarial compliances.

3. We believe that the audit evidence and information obtained from the company’s management
is adequate and appropriate for us to provide a basis for our opinion.

4. We have relied on the documents and evidences as provided by electronic mode, in view of
prevailing pandemic situation of COVID-19 and the lockdown situations imposed by Government
from time to time.

5. Wherever required, we have obtained the management’s representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc.

Disclaimer

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
company. :
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7. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
accounts of the company.

M. No. A47914
CP. No. 17971
UDIN: AD47914C000885256

Peer Review Certificate No. 665/2020
Date: 02" September 2021

Place: Pune
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Corporate Office:
2% Floor, Premdeep Building, Above Latur Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd..
Lukia Nagar Chowk, Camp Kondhwa Road, Pune - 411 040
{Maharashtra) INDIA, Tel.: +91-20-41471234

@ Email: enguiry@cian.co, cta"lheazmcam@yahnu Loin

g~ _' Web: www.cian.co :
L Registered Office:
Milkat No. 16431, Black ¥o. 1 from South Side, C.5. No. 227/10 3B,
. . Harpale Park, Opp. Berger Paint, Phursungi, Tal. Havéll, Dist. Pune - 412 308,
(Maharashtra) INDIA, Tele-Fax.: +91-20-26982792 d

C 'AN H EALTH CARE LI M ITED i;?ﬁg: 248, Village Sisona, Bhagwanpur, Roorkee, Hariewar.

Pin - 247 661, Uttarakhand, Tel.: 1332 235352

(An 1S0 9001:2015 & WHO GMP Certified Co.) CIN: L24233PN2003PLCO17563

Date: 30/06/2021

To,
The Board of Directors of
Cian Healthcare Limited

A. We have reviewed financial statements and cash flow statement of Cian Healthcare Limited for the Year
ended on 31% March, 2021 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

{1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

(2} These statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. There are to the best of our knowledge and belief no transactions entered into by the listed entity. During the
year ended 31.03.2021 which is fraudulent, illegal or violative of Company's Code of Conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to Financial Reporting and
they have disclosed to the Auditor's and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of
internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or proposes to take to rectify,
these deficiencies.

D. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

(i) That there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(ii} That there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; subject to changes in the
Same and that the same have been disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statement and

{iii} That there are no instances of significant fraud of which we become aware and the involvement there
in, if any, of the Management or an employee having significant role in the company s internal control
system over Financial Reporti

Mr. SURAJ SHR ZANWA

+ Managing Direct
(DIN: 0130485




Flat No. 19, Hansmanl society, B=hind Parvati Petrol Pump
Near Dandekar Bridge, Pune 411030, Maharashtra
r agarwalmaheshkca@gmall.com
‘www.agarwalmahesh com
t #819028109491, 9766909029

Agarwal Mahesh K. & Co.

Chartered Accountants

o <©

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Cian Healthcare Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial results of Cian Healthcare Limited
(hereinafter referred to as the “Company”) which comprise the Standalone Balance sheet as at
31" March 2021, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss, the Standalone Statement of
Changes in Equity, the Standalone Statement of cash flows for the year ended on that, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Standalone financial
statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

- the aforesaid Standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the rule 7 of the
Companies (Account) Rules, 2014 and other accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the Standalone state of affairs (financial position) of the company as at March 31, 2021, its
profit, changes in equity and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the Standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Standalone
financial statements.

BRANCHES
MUMBAI | KOLHAPUR | SATNA | GULBARGA | JAMSHEDPUR | PATNA | RANCHI




Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have
determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, namely Financial
Performance, Director’s Report including Annexures to the Director’s Report etc.; but does not
include the Standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

These reports are expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.
Our opinion on the Standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report the fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.



Management’s Responsibility and those charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the Standalone financial position, Standalone
financial performance, change in equity and Standalone cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Going Concern

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Company's Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, We exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to



provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud of higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

b. Obtain an undertaking of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(1)(i) of the
Act, We are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events and conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Com pany’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the Standalone financial statements or if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
audit report. However future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of the misstatements in the Standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of the users of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and evaluating the results of our work and (ii)
to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure B, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
Standalone financial statements.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid Standalone financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

(c) The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss, change in
equity and the Standalone Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with the
accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 3%
March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are
disqualified as on 31* March, 2021 from being appointed as director in terms of Section
164 (2) of the Companies Act 2013.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B”.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its Standalone
financial position in its Standalone financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts as such the question of commenting on any material foreseeable
losses thereon doesn’t arise.



iii. There has not been an occasion in case of the company during the year under
report to transfer any sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

For Agarwal Mahesh K. & Co.

Partner

FRN: 008007C
Membership No. 164172
UDIN:-21164172AAAABA2070
Place: - Pune

Date: - 30.06.2021




With reference to the “Annexure-A” referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report ta the Members of
Cian Healthcare Limited (‘the Company’) on the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31"
March 2021, we report that:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed
assets by which fixed assets are verified in a phased manner. In accordance with this
programme, certain fixed assets were verified during the year and no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in
the name of the Company.

As explained to us, physical verification of inventories apart from goods in transit and
inventories lying with outside parties has been conducted by the management during the year
and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification between the physical stock and
book records. In our opinicn, the frequency of such verification is reasonable, Inventories lying
with outside parties have been substantially confirmed by them as at the year-end and no
material discrepancies were noticed in respect of such confirmations.

The Company has not given unsecured loan to its associate concern, covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013 in the normal course of business.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not given any loans
or advances to entities as mentioned under section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act except
trade advances as given in Related Party Transaction disclosure of Note 30 of financial
statement.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
deposits from the public during the year. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion the cost records
pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended and prescribed by
the Central Government under subsection (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 needs
to be maintained by the company as per the recommendation given by the Cost Auditor.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect
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(viii)

(ix)

(%)

(xi)

of undisputed statutory dues including Income-tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs,
service tax, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues have been regularly
deposited during the year generally by the Company with the appropriate authorities.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of Income tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and
other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2021 for a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable as on 31% March 2021 except given below :-

_ Amount
Nameofthe | Natureof | . Undisputed not yet Pending Since
Statute Dues
deposited
Income Tax TDS on 2019-20 7,80,000 Jun 2019
Contractor

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no material dues of
income tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax
which have not been deposited with appropriate authorities on account of any dispute
except given below :-

_ Amount < .
Na;“t: t:::he Na;:::_d F.Y Under d_ispute not yet Rarum “::ﬁ:;wum "
deposited
Sales Tax Central 2013-14 2146537.67 Joint Commissioner
Department | Sales Tax

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has delayed
(defaulted) in repayment of loans and borrowings to banks and financial institution as on the
balance sheet date of Rs.279.73 lakhs, Out of which Rs.97.46 lakhs has been repaid as on the
date of report.

The Company has not availed any fresh term loan from bank or financial institution Erbp e

publicofferfincluding-debtinstruments) during the year.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in
accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year,
nor have we been informed of any such cases by the Management.

Accarding to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with
schedule V to the Act.



(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi company
and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is
nat applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the financial statements as required under Accounting standard “Related Party Disclosures”
specified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder,

During the year, Company has not converted any debenture into equity shares.
According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Ba nk of India
Act 1934,

For Agarwal Mahesh K. & Co.

Partner
FRN: 008007C g
Membership No. 162322

UDIN:-21164172AAAABA2070
Place: - Pune
Date: - 30.06.2021




Annexure-B to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31° March 2021

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub — section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the Internal Financial Control over financial reporting of Cian Healthcare
Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Company”) as at March 31*, 2021 in conjunction with
our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAl These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial control that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of assets, the
prevention and detection of fraud and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We have conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the standards on auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
ctandards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness



exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that:

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transaction and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of inherent limitations of internal controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatement
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that
the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.



Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal financial control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the ICAL

For Agarwal Mahesh K. §

CA Sunny Boundia®
Partner :
FRN: 008007C
Membership No. 164172

UDIN:- 21164172AAAABA2070
Place: - Pune
Date: - 30.06.2021



CIAN HEALTHUARE LIMITED
MIEKAT NOJE, BLOCK NOUFROM SOUTH SIDE,
CANO22TTHIAMARPALE PARKOPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGE TAL HAVELLDIST, PUNE-412308
CIN: LI4233PN2003PLOCOTITS6D

STATEMENT OF STANDALONE BALANCESHEET AS AT MARCH 31,2021

(Rs In Lakhs) (R, In Lakhs)

Particulnrs Note No. | As at March 31, | Asat March 31,
2021 2020

A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

I [Shureholders’ funds
(W} Sharre capital i 2336,08 233608
(1) Reserves and surplus A 365156 161869
{€) Moniey received njinst share warmnts

2|Share application money peading allotment

J{Nun-current labilitles

{n) Long-term borrowimges 5 1,837.42 244004
(1) Dreferred tex labilities (net) 3011 12779 13514
(01 Other tong-term linbilities 6 131.25 97.55%
() Lpnz-term provigions 7 8 6214
4 Current liabilities

() Short-term horrowings | 312261 2,694,119
(b) Trade puvables a 1,771 59 | 59858
(o) Other cument habilities 1 34557 4370
(dI Short-term provigions 11 2 6563 40,10

TOTAL 13,463.20 [3A68,77

B [ASSETS

I'|Non-curront nssets

() Fised aisety
(1) Tangible asseis 12.A 187345 207752
(1) Inangible nssets 128 -
(n1) Capitl work-in-progress 12¢ 2,570,490 248018

{iv) Intungible ussets under developmonm
v} Fixed assets held for sale

(b} Nom-current mvestmenis 13 TOR B TOR B4
() Defemed tax assety (net) 3001

(d) Long-term loans and advances 14 1 905 09 2,255.23
(¢} Other non-curment nssets 15 547 84 T8

2|Current nasets

(a1 Current ivestments 16 - .
() lwentories 17 2,570.93 197163
fe) Trugde receivables 18 |, B85350 1,959 61
() Cushy and ensh equivalents 1@ 22095 o). 85
(e} Short-term loans and ndvances 20 41579 4R 5)
(MY Otber current nsscts 21 70581 434,51
TOTAL 13,463.20 13,468.77

For Aggarwil Mahesh & €O, For and on behalf of Bogrd of Directars

Chartered Acesuntans Cing Healtheare Limited

FRN:008007C 7 ClN:lJJ.’.JSPN!NIJPl;('I]H&GS

P

\2) ) L

CA Sunny Boundis Mt Surnj Fpfar MeRiviz Khiun
Pirtner Mann rector WID& k)
M.No - 104172 -+ DN daEsn DIV, DTRTRM

UDIN:2116412AAAAR
Plage - Pune - Pt e Place - [Pyl Plaws - Pyjiva
Pate’ V067021 Dt 3082021 Pate 300661202 §



CIAN HF ALTHCARE LIMITED

CIN: L24233PN2003PLCO1 7563

MILKAT NOJII9, BLOCK NOLL FROM SOUTH STDE,
CSNOZDTIHIANMARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGL, TAL HAVELLDIST, PUNE-412308

STATEMENT OF STANDALONE PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON MARCH 31, 2021

Piarticulars Note No. | For the vear For the yenr
ended ended
Mareh 31, 2021 | March 31,2020
Rs, (in Lakhs) Rs. (in Lakhs)
A CONTINUING OPERATIONS
1 Revenue from opemtions (gross) = 723827 5.704.60
2 Other income 23 030 78.490
R} Total revenue (142) 7.258.57 5.783.50
4 [Expenses
(1) Cost of materials corsumod kST 3,503.18 3,081.17
(b Purchuses of stock-in-tmde 24b a5 32):88
(¢} Changes in imventories:of finnhed goods, work-in-progress e -127.74 4274
() Cither Opemting Expenses 25 643,33 a2
(d) Employee benefits expense 26 642 88 454,64
() Finunce coss 27 620 96 580,92
(1) Diepreciation and amormsation expense 12A 24515 24546
&12/B
(i) Other expenses 28 678.52 6084
Tatal expenses 71720 5.769.28
5 Profit / (Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary Items and tax (3 - H6.56 14.22
4)
6 Excoptional tems 290
1 Profit / (Loss) before extruordinury items and tax (52 6) 86.56 14.22
u Extraordinary items Wh 20,06 6.76
9 Profit / (Loss) before tax (7 £ 8) 66.50 7.46
1] Tax expense;
(1) Current tax expense for ¢lrrent vear 4118 191
(b (Lessh MAT credir {where applicable)
() Current x expense relating 10 prior yeurs “ -
() Net cument thx expense 4118 14.91
{e) Doferred nx -7.3% <0121
3383 1470
1 Profit / (Loss) from continuing operations (9 +10) 3267 -1.24
12 Earnings per shire (23360764 Shares of Rs, 10/- each):
(1) Basic
(1) Comtinuing operations URE 0,03
(it} Total operations 014 =003
[b) Dilured
(1) Continuing vperations: 0.14 D03
(1i) Towl operations 014 -0.03

For Aggarwal Mabesh & CO.
Chiurtered Aceountants
FRN:OO8007C

MNg-164172 N\ T N
UDIN:-2 11641 T2ANKABA2070
Plooe « Pune Erin

Date - 300672021

Wi

For und on behall of Boned of Directors

Clan Healtheare Limited

CIN:L24233PN2003PLCDITS63

M, Sur; Wl
ManagingAlircctior
DN 4850

Plage : Punc

« Date. 30062021

DIN: 07578366

Place : fune
Lie A0/062021




CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
MILKAT NOJA9, BLOCK NO.LFROM SOUTH SIDE,
CANO22T243AHARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNG), TAL HAVELLINST. PUNE-412308
CIN: 124233PN2003PLC01 7863

STATEMENT OF STANDALONE CASHFLOW AS AT MARCH 34, 2021

Particuln As ot Maoreli 31, | As i Murch 31,
i 2020
Cash Flow from aperating setivities
Net Profit after tax .6t 24
Adjusment for:
< Depreciation and irati penie 245 18 LR
- (Prodin / Loss on SaleMisposal of assety 3
Interest Expenses $83 70 570,76
imerest & Dividend received «11.5% 10,80
- Difetred Tox Linbility ~7.5 -0.21
Operating profit hefore working capital changes Ba2.62 T07.90
(Inerease) | Decreace 1 Other Non Camrent asset 244,05 20} 65
(Increass) | Decrease in [nventones 59,50 370,71
(Incrensc) / Ih in Trade bl 102 2760
(Increase) / Dectsnse i Other Cutrent Assers 26730 N FTAT]
(Increane) / Decrease in Deferred Tax Asset
i Increnss) | Decrease m other finuncial arsets 317 -792
Inerease | (Decrease) i Provisions 17.89 007
1 1'{Dedrease) in Trade Payabl 172.01 7.68

Inerisse £ (Deorease ) m Other Fimancial LiahilitiesShont Term Borowing
Increase / (Decreage) in Defered tax labilities

Torease | (Decreane) in Other Curent Linhilines 1728 175.80
lscrease ! {Decrease) in Othey Moo Curtent Linhilities 33T

Canh geaerated fram upecations S46,13 H13.79
[ Twves pard

Net eash from sperating activities S46.13 <1579
[Cash Mow from Investing setivities

Purchase of fixed assets =108 -2833
[Procecds frommale of fixed neserySubudy of 50,00
[ Inerense) ! Decrease i Capital Wark in Progress .73 <1.B43.06
Jinterest & Dividesid received 11.58 10,86
Purchases of Shittes of Dr Smiths Bitstech Private Ll S108 4
Proceedy / (Repayment} of Other Financial Assets/Long Temm Liabilines .
(Net Cash Mow from investing activities 120,26 -1.516.56

Cash Mow from Nnancing uctivities

Progeeds from issmance of Share Capital including share premium ] 3,791.76

Progeeds from Jong torm borrowings: <611.62 16247
roceeti / (Repaymient) from | of i rerm borrowimgs {Abovie) WIBAT 114,95

P i froom Share Application Money

Dividenl Pabd ineluding dividend distibusion tx

Proceeds / (Repayment) for Other Finmmelal Arsets 260,14 1041

Intetest puxd 583,70 47076

(Net Cugh Now from Finaneing Activitios ~S806,77 3.508.93

Incrense | (Decronse) in cash and cash equivalients -H0,90, 68,77

Canh and cash equivalentst beginmng of the yenr 30185 23308
it and canh equivalents ot end of the yeir 220.95 JOLES

Notes :

i) The above Cash flow has been prepared under the indi thod set ot in Accmmting Smndard-3; “Cush Flow Stitement”

otified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read wogether with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounms) Rutes 2014

1) Datails of Cadlywnd cash equivalents are piven in pote No.2,04 and 108

i) [irect Tax paid 15 treated as atising from operating acthiies and are not bifurealod between i A financing activities
iv) Al figures in hrackets/ Negative indieate outflow

As per o pitpelied Report of even duto

For wnd un behall of Bowrd of Directors
' y ‘Chan Healtheare Limited

TN LI2FPN003PLC01 7563
< Z
Mr. Surn ur Iy
Al » Wirector - WD & CFO
IIN; oplaEsa DIN: DT5THIGH

Phace : Pune Place . Pume
Diitee : AN062021 ) Thate: 30001 Tare: IO
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CIAN IEAL TCARE LIMITED
MILKAT N03339, BLOCK 80,1 FROM SQUTH SIDE,
CRNO 2720 3 HARPALE PARK,OPT.RERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGE TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE=412308
CIN: LIa233PNZOEPLOC01 7563

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON MARCH 31, 2021

Note It Corglorate Information
CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITEDN " the: Companiy™) Is o pubilic limited company aad wes incoipocated wid domdctled b Indin having lie sepiuesed office st MILKAT N300 BLOCK 8O | FROM|

|SOUTH SIDE.C 8§ NO 22772+ SA HARPALE PARK QPP BERCGER PAINT Miharsahiri. India: The Coitpany Ts tuojed o the ManUlseturiog ot muketing of phanmieeisical prodiicts

e Corporate Office of the Company s sltued 4/ Le & 2o Flobie, frenmdesn Bullifing. Above latur jithas co-op Bank Lid Lyllanagar Chowk, Near ZK'S Restatimanl, Casg-Konllliwa Road, Puine-
SN

Ve Comtpany has ity ssmetbenithyg phing diated at Kisssara No 2458 Village St P O Bhagsanpur, Boorkes-247 607,01t Huriehvat ( Urrsrakhind)
Note 25 Significant Aceounting Vollcles

201 Basis of accaunting and Preparation of Acconnting Statetents
A) Complisnee with Acconnthig Seanidards

The Firsaticlel Statements of the-cotrmntty hive bemn preparad i secordance. with the Ganerally Accopted A ing Principhes in Indin (indian GAAR) The company Has prepared these finangial

stivtements 10 comply fu all fad pespects with e e stwndatds rotifled under sestion 13360 the Cmmmmu read tergethier with pacagraph 7 of the Compankes { Accammts)

Rilles 2004 The fimanctil ity have Beest prepared tn an sconuad basks and uider the Kistatieql conl comvention The financiils sre prepared aceardng to Indlan Accounting Stmdards {A%)
B) Cwrrent and Not-cwrrent dassification

Thy ausety and liohilines reportod 1 the balance sheet aie olisnlied oo n  bamn, with seg porming of aspers heid for sale and corespondmg lisbilies. Currem sasery,

mmmummﬁmmtmmnlmmimmhmw ulldmmnﬂunnddwmndwnumulnmmwd:uftlutmnmv Based on:the namire. of produsts wnd the)

fhme hetween the acquiaition of aseets fir processing and ther realisation in cash od cah equivalenta. the company s $ iy op w cvele on 12 mombe for the purpose of]

T of assets and Hnlrlﬁli_ﬂ

202 Use of extimates

The prep of i I formity with goneoll Prod: W principles (OAA) el 1o ok estitnes and sssamptions tha afTect the repocted|
1w af revenues and exp aunug :hc yam and bul of nesore, Fbitives and the disol of goningent liabilitizs on'the dace of the Ananciil stements Actonl ressits could diffis
from ihose mtimmios: Any 10, 1w reangmred prospectively (o aurtene and fiere: periods
200 foventaries
lervancoties of Row Minerinl, Patldinig Material snd Stoekein-Trade e viluid ai the lower of ciut il the et realisable vidhae aftor providing for obsolesceiie und other lossés, wheto canideral
v Cont inclodes all chargos in Gringing the goots (o the potit of aale, Includit octrol neid othes levies, tank i and poittiving chirges oxcluding GST The costs are vdlued w0
Weighted Average cou Formuin

Wall ill Progfeas are valiled wre e ol of Cotrversiion of inventonies, Includes cost divecily related 1o the unlks of prodiction. wuch s divest libing Thesw [ stage wise gpatemedie stleation of
Tocod anid variahle prodiction overhinds (bl are i

Pinished Goods are vahued 4t net realizdble value e cont whichever i lower - Valluvinn of Cost of faished good inelides all he canversion ooty divectly amibsible 1o produes sl e
Admiristritive overheals

The inventories e beeii centifie by the matiagemen| fr bt physicsl verification and salyation,

The irveitttties are ket at the belcw mertibied Licatinns by the company for the Civsing stock e on March 31w, 2021
1, Wirehaise/Reghitered ofMice sittted a1
Addiess. Milkat No,3339, Block No | Eron SouthSids, ©'S No 227/2 43 A Harpile Park Opp Berger Piiny, Persungl, Tal, Hassii,Digt Pume4 12908, Maharashera

2. Plant/Factory shtuated at
Adufe. Khamara N I8, Village Sisen, P O Shastwarmair, Roorkee-247 667.0w - Hirdwar, Uitamihind

A Fagtory of M7s, Hai Hahadur Narain Singh Sogar Mills Led, (Stock with Othiers)
Addrs. Huridwiee Road, Laksr, Haridwar - 247663, Uttarakhand, Inifi

204 Conbiand Cash Equivalint
Coh wnd cash equivalenis comprses cash on hand and at Banic shon-eetn deposits (wiih,m orgmal menstty of thee monthy or less from the date of nequinition). wd which ums tubjeet 1o
Anaggnn i ok of chimnges in valn
Far th purposs of suaremens of cash tows, eash amnd cash eguivaients comsim, of cash md shory e deposite. s dofined sbove. net of ourstanding book overdrafls . iy, xs they se considered
o eitegral part of the company's cash managoment

108 Carh flow satement
Canh lows ore sopireod using the indireet method. shereby: profit | (loss) before sximordinary iteimi and 1k s sdjusted fon the eifiscts of tankactions of non-cas natire dnd sy dolkveals ol

nocrunls of prst or futire quh recone or payments. The el Hows from opeeatmg ny mdd " of the Company are segrognted bised oo the svallabie informaion:
200 Deprecintion

Deproitition Wik e poovided on'th stimighiline fustliod o8 per he proscrilied Ty Sebeddule 11 of the Conpates Akl 20513 and awbts pre smortiied a pos their il Ui 13 uides

lLand 0 Yeary

Buililitie W Years

Comngiiters 3 Years

Tuamiture 10 Yeun

Offlee Equipmyeal S Yeurs

Plant & Machinery 10 Yeita

Vehigles # Year

Deprectarion an sddisiany’ dispesals of the fred assets duilng the year b previded b pri-rabe baoks according 10 the perind dusring which mescts were put 1o 1se

Instamgpibile assets aie aminieed tver it stiomted daefil i of § yeuts as e Ahe rumpsstssnt disilan
Asses biock of Dntaniglhle sesets has the carving vahin of woen fm vear 1920 and 2421 Ao there in noafdirion in the block of pssets diing ho yosr

The entirmted waiefhil 1ifeiof the Jntangble wsseta amd e amp perio e roviewed ot the end of each fimancinl vear and tl'q-e mmmﬂm mgthosd n m,m R T e e ——

ﬁj,
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TIAN HEALTIT ARF LIMITED
MILEAT NO,3339, BLOC K 404 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
CENOITRIANARPALE PARK.OPE.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGE TAL HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308
CING 124283 PN03 L1 7263

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON MARCH 31,2021
.07 Revemue recognlthom

) Revenue bs meamped w the Gt vidye of the conbillorstion rkeetved of recdivabln. Amannils :Sml-nu:l & tevenue ate exhuive of Goods uﬂ Setvioe Tax andd el of disciunts, alicasle tses and
tetris The company recogrises fevenue wien e sinbun of reveniis san be eellably measrell when It is protitle that fitire {e benefits will flow to the eutity anll wheil speciit eritesia
linvi beeit met Tor eacl| of the compaiy’s sctivities, &8 describiod be) gty

b) Provigon for eales retiarss are extintated in the Husly of historical experlencs, murkit conditions aml mpecific 1 e und prowiided i (n the yesr of e ay redction from resmtis

Uindolhey wid s useid 1o simate e ate mostane) and aljised cogulaty i line with comractisl and lesal uhlhgmm. iraske fractioes, Historicnl frends, fest experivtce wd
profected market conditioes

) Other bicome

i} Plividend Incasme i rmunlml whr the nl.lu tir teeithee dividend b etabfivhied,
i} Interest hucomie: ks tecogni uahly the Hima-pragHir mﬂhnd. b an rittes intplicie in the transaction
i) Onlier biswomiet 1 recousised when Ho dgnﬁﬁum ieeertiltity as to it determinntion or realisgtion exirts

208 Fired Aysets
Tangibile Med assets
Peoperty. Plant amd Equipment are stated ar cost of nequismion/construetion nes of iecoversblo mye bown latod d ! i, @ grants pod iy foan. Af amy,
All conti attributibile b sequisition of Propesty, Plint and Equip il assers are put 10w, are capitalieed,. Subsequent expenditure on Froperty, Plam and Equipment after its punchess
cutipletion 1 sapltulined only if such expenditire ronlis in an fetease in the fitute benefits from such sset beyond its provinasty aasessed stamdand of perfi
Capital work-in-progress:

Progocts undir which ansers are now ready for thr inrended use wnd ather capital works aprogress are carrid a1 cost| comprismy direct cont. related incidentil expeases and ittribtuble intetest

Intangible Asaets

Tnenmmgibile assers aro carnod at cost lexs occamulated umortation and impiiment losses 16 any The code of an intiouible dusst Eomprises ity puichase price, lneliding any impott ditiss and othes
axes (other than those subsequently rm'mw’ai: from the 1ang authonies), lmt any rrxmly mribuld:le upomlilum o miking the wiset ready for ita intendid die and net of iy tide
dmeoums wwd rebaces. Subseg “On a1 wible aneer yiter i3 4 / i i rezogiused i 2 g whan i I utiless it i probatile that ik expesditure witl]
wnahle the nsser 1o ge .fuwu henofits in i its misimlly o stsedaedu ol perfi S experufiture ciun be mesired and mtnbuted o the et rellibly, o
wihioh case wch expendinee ks added to the cos of the anses.

209 Foreign v and litioi
Teatnaliition in foreigh curmmncies enteted into by the Compam and lis bregital foreign e e d 4t the exehange s pravalling on thi ddie of the transaction or at sates th

clukiely pproxinmile Ihe rate 4l the dite of the tradiaction

'}dmpmmm

mimluthmhun iVt = ) al the Comrginy and i pel il rsasiiegral forern pperations dluasiding al the Halumes Shieet dale are restaned ut

1hiit yeur-end rares
1t the cinse arfiintegril operations, assets and lahilives (other thim pon-monstasy ibomal ate ranisliated s 1he exchise rite previiling on the Bilance Shest date, Nememonetary fremm are carried
ut higtorcal coe B il ey A transhaled a1 the mverajie sxthange rates presailing during the yesr F«hnuedlfﬁummqummlmlrumhﬂmmdmymmheﬁmn
al Prufit and L

Exchangs diifessnces aritng on setilemn | resstement of short-term farelgn curmency monetary assots and linkalities of the Campny and 1ts itegral foreign operstiona e reeognised as nEome
or expense in the Stalement of Profly and Loss

LI G grants, subisldies sud espont incentives ) . ) )
Cenvetminent wrants and sulsshdies are recogmived when there iy kil that the Comprny will earmply with'the conditions attached to them and th grants ¢ sbslidy, will be receved
Gommgmmmmpﬁmwamdhmnmmm‘ shoidd pirah of theraise poquire capital gasets are presened by dedutting them from the carrying valu of the

assers The o bs recogmised as income over s Wi of a ulupruhhle nwt Iﬂr\nrnl # reiuced depresiation dhurgs
Expeitt benofits ate accoamed for i the year of exports baped o slisbility and when iere 1 o0 apesranty in moewang the smo

LA Ievestments

Long=term Im (wmtuding (rvest ies), are cmesd individuafly m o less provision for: diminuoon, other than remporary, et vidue of sick ivestmesis | Curront]
mwmmmmwmmamlwnrmwmm- Conl of mves mclude acquimtion charges such an brokerage, fees ind dities.

I wre camed i "_lu:dmhqu fited dop s i f any, Iny s are capilalived and depreciuted where applicable) in 4
withi the policy suded for Tamgible Froed Assers 1 afl progerry o di A danee with mvpohny ueatod S Impaztimen of Assets

Tvvesymem in Or. Smiths Biotech Prvane Liniied han boen vabied e costas por AS- 10

L2 Emplayee denofin
i} Short Teem mployee Beelio
Shurt tenm employee benefits sre expenhed i & whidn the relned seivice i provided. A liiliifies iy reoognized fit the amdtint expected to be paill i the communy ey éxisilog legal o soimiructive
ot 1o pay this xmount ks o resull of plat service providid By the empliyies and the obiligution cin bé estithuted rolishly

i) Lowg-Term Employee Benefity
The Untrility 1bw thie carned leave 1y tot' expovtod 1o be gertlid whally willin yveelve niantbs afler the el of the petod in which theé employess render the relstesd wervice Tliey v thetefine)
meiitired ia the presedt valie of expected lidune jlvments 1o bd made in tespoct of services provided by etnployees upto the end of repoiting pedod with actuerisl valuinions Betad varriell oyt w
cach billunce shiset dite The bimefits are discoumed sing markies yistdi ol thi s oF (s reportiingg poriod thise have terms spproxdnatioi 1o Uik Wi of e relaied um.mm
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CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
MILRAT NO,3339, BLOUK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SioF,
CRNOLIT3A HARPALE, PARKOFEHERGER PAINT
I'H(."Rﬁl'-ﬂ_ﬁl'. TAL HAVELLIMST. PUNE-41 2308
CIN: LH3IFR2003PL0 117563

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOIR THE YEAR ENDING ON MARCH 30, 2021
i} Pori Employmen Benefits

Fay 1o defined comiit Detieflt plans ure 1w expeciatty whin (e employees lave rendered the pervice entisling thesselves 10 the sumtibiine

Providens Fund: The omployees of thee commjuiny ive entitled to reecive this benefits in reapeer f providkne find. o defined canribition phan, by which btk emiployses and the company mike

menthily eonteitutions nu pecific percentaye of the ) siiplivives snlary ( 12 Gt empligles's nalasy) The eontributions ane imade anly for 1hise sliyees whise sty e below]

i par with the limir greserbied by the Taw The contribltlons dh apecificd wider tb lw dre made o the provide Fund et persston find gl d by Beglomd Provident Fund

Comminmprier

The Contipany recopnmes the sich contribitiang as anid exp whe in |

) Defined Benefit Pans

For defined benefil feiremeiy plans, e cont of providing beneflty (s d ined usihg the prognetedd vl credlt method, with fctunrinl yaluntions bev varried out ar the eod of each sonwsl
plsrting period  Rée-ina . catptis il s and boveses, the effiect of whanes fo nsset <eling (F applicalile) ind the retum on plan assets (excluding net inserest), s mecngnised|

in il arkd TRy iecount fior Uid piricid in which they eeruy

Drefisiell bengfie ciats compritng service cost (inchubing surmesn anid past service cont aind gaiis gnd losses on curtailment and seriloments) and et interen exy ay menme ik secognised in|
profit and loss F

Thie defined Benefi obligation recegnised (e halitioe aheed represents the acunl deficit or sarlis in the conpany’s defined bemefin s Aavy surphos resuitang from this calealaion i limited 10}
1he present Vitlue 41 Ay scanemiz henefits avallable i the fonm of reflimds firm the plans ar reductians in future sontrbunions 1o the Plan

The abligathans ate presemed s 4 cortent abilities in the balance sheet i the sty does nor hive an unconditranal right 10 dofer the serthenient for ol loust twelve montiy aller the raporing
pertond, pewardless of when nenval seitbement i oxpested to oo

Graiiity The commpanny has an obligation tavwards gratuity, # defingd benefit rerirament plan w cilgible cmployeas, The plm provides lumpy tum gayinents 10 vested amplisies &
ezt while I emplaytient of o termination of emplaymentof g amount as par the pravisions of s Payment of Gratuny AeC 1970 Vesting otours upah contptetioti of five fears of setvice
The comypany accounts for the lbility (or ity baefits payahle m funme based on an independent actunral vatustion earvied out it sach bnbince shoet date Uit projected credit thetbon,

214 kmplayee share buved paymenn |
Camnpany Yigs aol dany employee sock opron scheme durng the yoor

204 Borrowing costs
Horrowing cous spouifically relatung 0 the scquisitian, ¢ b o g1 i OF quilifviig avsers thar pecessarily ke o sibatmuil period of fime w et ready for Wy Inteadnd tise are
anpitalized ( ey nf incame on vemyporarily deplovemont of fundi be part of the coit off with assé. Barroswing costy consiis of Tuteresl and other eests that the compsany el 0 cnnection wiih
ihe hormowiny of famds

For generul bomowing used for the purpise of dbtaitiing o gualifiding sese, e siboun ' barmaiiig costs ehighie for the capizalization b dessrmined by applying & capitallzmtion mte 1o thal
genidinre on that Mssets. Th cupitulization rute i (he weighiod avorane ol the borrowing costs apphicalie i thi b ings of the company that e tiey duning the perjod. nther than

borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obitaiiiry 4 qualifiing sssits

Al cithet b i ity g recoginieed i profit and boss in the pedind th which they are ingimred

{

The arnoniit oF barrositisy costs capltalleed during x perio oes apt exeess! the mmiinl of barrawing eosts neurred durimg tha pariod

115 Eiruisigs Per Shire
sl earnings pres ahace I computad Yy dividing the profit or Toss mnributalle to equity sharehnlders of the Caompany by the waighiod aversge numher of equity shures enmstanding duting the
your Dilued eartinges per slidre is the spme us basls earnings per shire &y the coimpuny s mt hisve any dilittive. potermial ity shanes outstanding. The number of welghted equits sbares aoef
adjisted fior, share splits and beinus shares, e sppropise

216 Taxes an Income )
Current tax bs the 2 yahle on the tasable praflt fir the year, wrimg tax mies macted or substantivity anaceed by the sod of reponing period by the ONTITIiNg LiNetion liwe, and iy sffustimen

1oty pvilhle B rmspecr of previous perinds Ingiine tav sssete amd liahilities sre messured §t the mmoum mpeciod to be pecovared from or paied 1o the authoritiey eement
periuidicalty evaliaies posilions ke in e s ceiumm with respect to siistions b which aplisable tax rogulations are subjest i inferpromiion and establishes provisions whors pprop
Defirrad pices arrig from diducrible anid rable vemporry differonees b onn the tax base of szers and linbifiies und e carrybng aniouin in the Rrianciil itd are rocogniied wiing |

tm_n'ﬂxdy enacted tiox. rater and lyws expestod 10 Apply 1o bl income in)the yers i which the temporacy differinces are egpectiod 1o be received o seftled Delerrol tax avset dre)
teenjgilred anly b the extent (hat 1t is prodable that fiturs texsble profit will be maible again which tha deduniible temporary diffisenies can bo utifleed Thie cabtving amoun of deferred 1
sl b reviewed it anch eortivg date and resuoed fo e extent that 10/ o fanuer prohable thar sulfivro taable profit will besvailuble to sllovw ull'or purt of the dferrd liiomy e asse|
s bt tllbeed

ZIT Lawyms:
lisne arrpgements where the ks and gx aneaddoneal 1 Iy if 2 st suibietut |ally vest with the Jssor are recogisell s opesiliiy lesses Operiting lease pay tg teooyiced
b A expeme on & stragiit ime basis over the lesse 1ot unless the puy e o in it With the expectel gerierll kidlation s 4yt cotpinsate fr the lessoe's exieeind

nllatianary cont jncoeses

LN Provisions, Contingent Lisbilities and Contingent Awets
Provivioas:
Frewhoons ure recogozed il vehin there (b a presein disigotidn a8 el of pass évenin id W is probiliie i s suilow of will e teqiitied bo suttle the sbligation m respect o)
bt prhinbste etimate can be mide

Cunthgent Ualility:

) Wil cobtifiticsend i will b canfitamed orily b Riure events o whalle silhin the caniml of 1)l comgpars, o

b Presient iliztisng arlig rom past events Where It i ua probable tlat am it of will b veguirtest s satibet the obligathon ar @ ndlialile emimare af tie anmupt of the obfigmnion
cantiat be mide .

Contlipgeit Assely

A eoittingtenit st B 3 filiedlisle suaed teal arises from fest ovents anil whinke evistoricd will = cotfimed anly: by i accamence of IpeocEmEnen of (ne T T E e ——
whiilhe withiin the Conual of thie Catipany, Cantiigeit assets anenot recaiised and dhckased oely when s inllosy of econnmic bemefifs i probabli, \




CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
CENOZ2T243AHARPALE PARK.OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGL TAL. HAYELLIIST, PUNE-412308
CIN: L24233PN2003PLCHI7563

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON MARCH 31, 2021

Note 3: Share Capital

Particulars As at Murch 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Number of Amount (Rs, In Number of Amount (Rs, In
shares Lnkhs) shares Lakhs)

(a) Authonsed

Equity shares of Re 10 00 ench with voting rights 25.00,00,000.00 2,500,001 25,00.00,000.00 2,500.00
(h) Issued
Equity shares of Rs. 10.00 ench with voting rights 235,60, 764.00 2,336.08 2.33.60,764.00 233608
(¢) Subscribed and fully puid up

JEquity shares of Rs, 10.00 cach with voting rights 233,60, 764,00 2.336.08 2.33,60.764.00 1336.08
Total 2.,33.60,764.00 2,336.08 2.33.60,764.00 1336.08

Reconciliution of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginuing and at the end of the reporting period:

As at March 31, 2020

Particulars As at March 31, 2021
Number of Amount (Rs. In Number of Amount (Ry. In
shares Lakhs) shares Lakhs)
As ut the beginning of the year 2,33.60,764.00 2,356.08 1,71.44,764.00 1,714.48
»¥e e\ Q) Shares Allotted during the vear-IPO 62,16.000.00 621.60
Asat the end of the year 2.33.60,764.00 2.336.08 2.33,60,764.00 1,336.08

* The company has issued 62, 16,000 fully paid up equity shares viis IPO as on 23052019 of Rs 6.21,60,000 at the premium of Rs. 31,70,16,000

Sharcholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

As at March 31, 2021 As at Mareh 31, 2020
Number of Y of Number of % of
Name of the Sharcholder shires Sharcholding shares Shareholding |
Suraj Zanwar 93,60.000.00 40.07 93_60.000.00 40,07
Jiavita Zanwar 24,00,000.00 1027 24.00,000.00 1027
JPmikaj Zanwar 42.00.000.00 17.98 42,00.000.00 17.98
Jindia credit Risk Management L1LP 22.26,000.00 9:53 22,26.000.00 9.53
I'l'nul 1.81,86.000.00 7785 1,81,86,000.00 77.85




Cl' " HEALTHCARE LIMITED

CIN: L24233PN2003PLCO17563

ON MARCH 31, 2021

MILKAT N0.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.S.NO.227/2+3A HARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING

B S,
Fp

e
N |

.
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Note 4: Reserves and Surplus (Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, | Asat March 31,
2021 2020
Reserves and surplus
(a) Securities premium account
Opening balance 3,466.66 296.50024
Add : Premium on shares issued during the vear 3170.16
Less : Utilised during the year for:
Issuing bonus shares
Writing off preliminary expenses
Writing off shares / debentures issue expenses
Premium on redemption of redeemable preference shares / debentures
Buy back of shares
|Closing balance 3.466.66 3,466.66
(b) General reserve
Balance brought forward from last year 148.74 155.98
Add: Profit/ (Loss) for the year 32.67 -7.24
Add: Share Application money pending allotment
Less: Bonus Issued from general Reserves
Less: Other Net Adjustments made for previous years
Add: Other Adjustments due to changes in Last period
|Closing balance 181.40 148.74
f(c) Depreciation Revaluation Reserve 3.29 3.29
Total 3,651.36 3,618.69
4 S5z




CIAN HEALTHCA ™Y LIMITED

MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
CANO227T2+3A HARPALE PARK, OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL, HAVELLDIST. PUNE~412308

CIN: L24233PN2003PLCO17563

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE YEAR

ENDING ON MARCH 31, 2021

Note 3: Long Term Borrowings

(Rs. In Lakhs)

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

2021 2020
Long Term Loang from Banks-Secured® (Refer Note 32 for the security details)
Caorporation Bank Term Loan - 84.41
Corporation Bank. Term Loan - 127.96
Diens Bank Term Loan - 270,80
1DB1 Bank Term Loan 86,98 179.75
Corporation Bank Term Loan - 35.67
Dean Bank Term Loan - 83.91
Term Loan~SIDB-DOOOOTIGT 204.14 327,14
Term Loan-SIDB-DO0OOTHM 112,50 181.25
Term Loan-SIDBI-FI TL-DO002Z0V -
Term Loan - Vijaya Bank - 0045 - 672.00
Term Loan - [DBI Bank - FITL A/e- 602 -
Term Loan-BOB-FITL-0423 0.00
Term Loan - BOB A/C - 197 142.24
Term Loan SIDBI-DO0O3IIE -
Term Loan - BOB- 0183 719.80
Term Loan-BOB A/C-71010600000191 60.91
Term Loan - UBI A/C-7691 49.349
Term Loan - LIB] A/C-7780 61.79
Term Loan - UB1 A/C-8108 42.26
Term Loan-UBI-FITL =
Total-Long Term Loans Trom Banks-Secured 1,480.00 1,982.86
ong. T Louns from Banks-Ungee
Term Loan - HDFC Bank 30.50 21.69
Term Loan - Kotak Mahindra Bunk 27.97 21.07
Term Loan - ECL Finance Lid. 28.05 12.8%
Term Loan - Tuta Cap Fin Ser Ltd - 0424 9.16 14.03
Term Loan - Indusind Bank 0.95 16.28
Term Loan - Axis Bank 4.34 10.69
Term Loan - Fullerton 6.08 17.89
Term Loan - Magma Fincorp 26.64 14.85
Term Loun - Shrirsm City Finance 15.28 21.54
Term Loan - Standard Chartered 10.27 16.51
Term Loan - Deutsche Bank 15.17 16,35
Term Loan - Poonawatlla Finance 12,94 14.23
Term Loun = Intellcash - 28.31
Term Loan - Neo Growth 347 16.70
Term Loan - India Infoline Finance Lid. 17.07 15.93
Term Loan = Intellcash - 131 14,78
Term Lonn - Capital Flomt 441 27.00
Total-Long Term Lioans I rom Bunks- l nsecured 227.06 28395
Yes Bank Vehicle Loan( bceurt.d ngainsi BMW Car) 36.71 38.53
Yes Bank Vehicle Loan( Sceured against § Cross Car) 5.12 5.89
Yes Bank Vehicle Loan( Secured against Innova Car) 7.71 8.74
Total- Vehicle Loans- Secured against Hyphothecation of Vehicles 49.54 53.15
& Advances fi clited Partics
Pankaj Zanwar - 2.00
Suraj Zanwar 80.81 125,08
Total- Loany & Advances from Related Partics 80,81 127,08
Total Long Term Borrowings N\ L 1,837.42 2,449.04 |
ol ¢ | &1 P\' €2
7 = AN : I |
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CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED

MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.S.NO.227243A,HARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL, HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308

CIN: L24233PN2003PLCO17563

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING

ON MARCH 31,2021

Note 6: Other Long Term Liabilities

{Rs. In Lakhs)

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars

As at March 31.
2021

As at March 31,
2020

(1) Payables on purchase of fixed assets

(i) Contractually reimbursable expenses

(iii) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings

(iv) Interest accrued on trade payables

(v) Interest acerued on others

(vi) Trade / security deposits received

(vii) Advances from customers

(viii) Income received in advance (Unearned revenug)
(ix) Others

97.55

Total

131.25

97.55

Note 7: Long Term Provision

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars

As at March 31,
2021

As at March 31,
2020

(a) Provision for employee benefits:

(i) Provision for compensated absences

(ii) Provision for gratuity (net)

(iii) Provision for post-employment medical benefits
{iv) Provision for other defined benefit plans (net)
(v) Provision for other employee benefits

(b) Provision for Other:

8.71
65.80

7.69
5445

Total

74.51

62.14




CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.S.INO2272+3AHARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST, PUNE-412308
CIN: L24233PN2003PLCO17563

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING
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ON MARCH 31, 2021
Note 8: Short Term Borrowings (Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2021 2020
A Current maturifies ol Long Term Borrowings

Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings-Secured* (Refer Note 32 for the security details)
Corporation Bank Term Loan - 7.98
Corporation Bank Term Loan - 21.09
Dena Bank Term Loan - 81.01
IDBI Bank Term Loan 112.56 54,47
Corporation Bank Term Loan - 34.35
Dena Bank Term Loan = 7.98
Term Loan-SIDBI-DO000UG) 138.00 69.00
Term Loan-SIDBI-D0O000THM 75.00 43.75
Term Loan-SIDBI-FITL-DO002Z0V = <
Term Loan - Vijaya Bank - 0045 - 28.00
Term Loan - [DBI Bank - FITL. A/c- 602 68.96 -
Term Loan-BOB-FITL-0423 11,30 -
Term Loan - BOB A/C - 197 167.52 -
Term Loan SIDBI-DO0033IE 17.53 -
Term Loan - BOB - 0183 9.00 -
Term Loan-BOB A/C-71010600000191 15.66 -
Term Loan- UBI A/C-7691 70.38 -
Term Loan - UBI A/C-7780 15.66 -
Term Loan - UBI A/C-8108 43.62 -
Term Loan-UBI-FITL 16.33 -

761.52 347.63
Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings-Unsecured -
Term Loan - HDFC Bank 5.54 13.06
Term Loan - Kotak Mahindra Bank 6.51 2292
Term Loan - ECL. Finance Lid. 3.75 17.72
Term Loan - Tata Cap Fin Ser Ltd - 0424 14.93 14.97
Term Loan - Indusind Bank 15.20 12.72
Term Loan - Axis Bank 12.82 11.21
Term Loan - Fullerton 5.77 -
Term Loan - Magma Fincorp 3.19 17.63
Term Loan - Shriram City Finance 2.31 1.98
Term Loan - Standard Chartered 18.51 19.56
Term Loan - Deutsche Bank 18.23 19.83
Term Loan - Poonawalla Finance 10.07 10.07
Term Loan - Intellcash - -
Term Loan - Neo Growth 14,78 4.54
Term Loan - India Infoline Finance Ltd. 12.21 13:21
Term Loan — Intelleash - 131 6.19 -
Term Loan - Capital Float 17.03 2.49

167.02 181.90




CIAN-""EALTHCARE LIMITED
MILKAT N0O.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.S.NO.227/243A,HARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST, PUNE-412308
CIN: L24233PN2003PLCO017563

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING
ON MARCH 31,2021

Note 8: Short Term Borrowings (Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2021 2020
Currént Maturities of Long Term Borrowings Vehicle Loans
Yes Bank Vehicle Loan( Secured against BMW Car) 7.71 822
Yes Bank Vehicle Loan( Secured against S Cross Car) 2.33 2.46
Yes Bank Vehicle Loan{ Secured against Innova Car) 3.13 3.25
13.18 13.92
(ii) Term Loan Interest accrued but not due 30.61 21.76
B Loans Replayable on Demzand
(i) From banks
Secured Loans :
IDBI Bank Cash Credit 1,202.36 1.206.69
Dena Bank Cash Credit - 344.14
Corporation Bank Cash Credit - 578.14
Bank of Baroda Cash Credit 345,49
UBI(C C)-3560101000005431 567.80
Unsecured Loans
Bajaj Fianace -402HFB84763337 34,63 -0.00
Total 3,122.61 2,694.19
s, .‘-' A
{'fl- / \
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CIAN TEALTHCARE T 1ITED
AMILKAT NOJ3, BLOCK NOLL FROM SOLUTH SIDE,
CNNO227/243A HARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGL TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-<12308
CIN: L24233PN2003PLCO17563

ENDING ON MARCIH 31, 2021

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR

Note 9: Trade Payahle (Rs. In Lakhs) {Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2021 2020
Due (o MEME ereditors
Due To Small & Micro 381.17 30542
Due to Medium 733 713
Trade pavables o related partics (Refer Sub note below) 17.22
Other Than Above Trade Pavibles- RM, M. FG 906.27 1,094 67
Total Trade Payables- RM, PM, FG ' 1,294.77 1,424.44
Trade Payable- Expenses 475.82 17414
(Refer notee 29 1) for demiled Agemg of Trude Payvables
Total Trade Payahle 1.770.59 1.598.58
Note 10: Other Current Linhillties (Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
. Particulars As at Murch 31, | Asat March 31,
2021 2020
(a) Other payables
(1) Statutory remittances (Contributions to PF and ESIC, TDS ) 19.60 52.93%
(i) Poyables on purchnse of fixed msets '
(i) Sulary and Remuneration Payable 5R.06 4617
{iv) Interest neerued on trade payables
(v) Inferest aceryed on others
(vi) Trade / security deposits received
{vi) Advimees From Debtors 26831 33814
(Refer note 29 1) for detailed Ageing of Advances from Debtors
Total 345.97 437.24
Note 11: Short-term provisions (Rs Intakhs)  (Rs In Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2021 2020
- r : L.' i I’_l
{11 Mrovision for bonus
{it) Pravision for compensated absences
(i) Provision for gratuity 374 2,88
(iv) Provision Tor post-employment medical benefits
(v) Provision for other defined benefit plans (net) (give details)
(v1) Provision tor other employvee benefits (give details) 7238 6.59
(b} Provision - Others:
(1) Provision for Tax 4118 14.91
(i) Provision - others 13,44 1573
Totnl 065.63 40.10
Sub Note (RS In Lakhs)  (Rs. InLakhs)
Particulars As ol Mareh 31, | Asat March 31,
2021 2020
(1) Directors
(11) Other officers of the Company
(111l Firms in whigh any direetor is o partner
Unilink Marketing LLP 1.86 16,95
- i wineh any i1 ber,
Dr. Smiths Biotech Private Limited il 027
Toinl 1.86 17.22
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CIAN HY

ENDING ON MARCII 31, 2021

PTHCARE LIMITED
MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.I TROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.SNO227243AHARPALE PARKOPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGIL TAL: HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308
CIN: L24233PN2003PLC017563

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR

(Rs. In Lakhs)

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Note 13: Non-Current Investment

Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2021 2020
Lnvestments _
(1) [nvestment in equity instruments of Wholly owned Subsidiary 708.84 70884
Fully Paid up Equity Shares on Dr. Smiths Biotech Private Limited
(22,00,000 Unquoted Equity Shares having Face Value of Rs. 10.00 each
acquired-al Rs, 32.22 Each)
Total 708.84 708.84

The Company has scquired 22,00.000 unquoted equity shares of Dr. Smiths Biotech Private Limited funded by

proceeds from PO

Note 14: Long Term Loans and Advances

(Rs. In Lakhs)

(Rs. In Lukhs)

Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2021 2020
Secured. considered good 6H65.82 872.11
Linsecured, considered good
Doubtiul
665.82 872.11
Less: Provision for doubtiul advances
665.82 B72.11
) Sty dasii
Secured, considered good 157.02 205.86
Unsecured, considered good
Doubtiul
157.02 205.86
Less: Provision for doubtful deposits
157.02 205.86
(e) Loans snd advances to related purtics  (Refer Note 30.7)
Secured, considered good - 3.00
Unsecured, considered good
Doubtful
- 3.00
Less: Provision for doubtful loans and advances
- 5.00
di B pes with go ent it
Unsecured, considored good
(1) CENVAT credit receivable
(i) VAT credil receivahle
(i) Service Tax credit receivable
|(e) Long Ty Advance given o otliers 1,000,000 1,000,00
Secured. considered good
Unsegured, considered good 172.25 172.25
Doubitful
1,172.25 1,172.23
Totul g L99s0v| 22552}




CIAN HEALTHCARE LYMITED
MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.S.NO.2272+3AHARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308
CIN: L24233PN2003PLCO17563

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING
ON MARCH 31, 2021

Note 15: Other Non-Current Assets {Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs, In Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2021 2020
(a) Long-term trade receivables # (including trade receivables on deferred credit
terms) *Refer Note 29 i) for ageing Debtors -
Secured. considered good
Unsecured, considered good
Doubtful
Less; Provision for doubtful trade receivables
(b) Unamortised expenses 547.84 791.89
(1) Ancillary borrowing costs
(ii) Share issue expenses (where applicable)
(iii) Discount on shares (where applicable)
|(iv) Other
547.84 791.89
Total 547.84 791.89
Note 16: Current Investments (Rs, In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Parficulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2021 2020
Total -
2 ‘7
/ ¢\




CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED

CIN: L24233PN2003PLCO17563

ON MARCH 31, 2021

MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.S.NO.227/2+3A HARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING

Note 17: Inventories

{Rs, In Lakhs)

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2021 2020
{a) Raw Material 751.83 596.66
(b) Work-in-progress 250.25 645.29
(¢) Finished goods (Manufactured) 485.68 153.82
() Stock-instrade (acquired for trading) 409.32 218.41
{¢) Packing Material 673.84 35745
Total 2.570.93 1,971.63
Note 18: Trade Receivable (Rs. In Lakhs) {Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2021 2020
" [Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date
Secured, considered good
Ungecured, considered good 564,18 1,101.22
Doubtful 20.32
584.50 1.101.22
Less: Provision for doubtful rade receivables
584.50 1.101.22
|Other Trade receivables
Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good 1,269.09 893.39
Dotibtful
1.269.09 893.39
Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables
1.269.04 893.39
Total 1,853.59 1,994.61
Note: Trade receivables include debts due from: (Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs, In Lakhs)
Particulars As ut March 31, | As at March 31,
2021 2020
Lii) Other officers of the Compatiy.
1ii) Firms in whi cdirector is g partne .
Unilink Marketing LLP 344
(iv) Private companies in which anv direclor is a director or member
Dr. Smiths Biotech Private Limited 146,556 -
Total -
e
(&7




CIAN HEAL VICARE LIMITED
MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NOUFROM SOUTH SIDE,
CANO2I2T24IAHARPALE PARK.OPI.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNG!, TAL HAVELLDIST. PUNE-£12308
CIN: 124233PN2003PLC017563

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDING ON MARCH 31,2021

Nofe 19; Cash and Cosl Equivalent (Rs In Lakhy) (Rs_[n Lakhs)
Particulary As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2021 2020
(1) Cash in Hand 237 2507
() Chiques, driafis on hand ()
(<) Balances with banks
(1) In current accounts 4112 11950
{11} In EEFC aecounts -
(11) Indeposit necounis 177.26 157.27
(Refer Note for changes ) .
Total 22095 301.85
Note 20: Short Term Lonns and Advances (Rs In Lakhs) (K& In Lakhs)
Particulars As st March 31, | As a1 March 31,
2021 2020
(a) Lowny nnd advances to related parties
Secuned, considered good
Linseeured, considered good
Doubtiul
0 {1
Less: Provision for doubtul loans and advances
) 1]
1 b) Security deposits:
Securdd, considered good
Unsecured, considered good
Poubiul
1] 0
f.ess: Provision for doubtfill deposits
0 0
(¢} Loans nnd wchvainces to employees
|Secured, considered good
Linsecured, considered good- Salary 20,51 17799
Unsecured, considered good- Imprest 647 10,97
Doubtful
2099 28,96
less: Provision for doulitful loans and advances
20 99 28 96
1d) Loans and advances to Others.
Secured, considered good
Linsecured, considered good
Poulyiul
l.ess Frovision far doubtful deposits
(&) Prepaid expenses - Unsécured, considered good 3.96 473
(1) Balunees with government nuthorities
Unsecured, considered good
(1) CENVAT credit recetvable - 2244
(1) VAT & CST credit réceivable 3838 47.31
(i) Service Tax credit receivahle - 14.97
(iv) GST eredit availabile 25473 244,57
(v) TDS Recervable 18.98 B.79
(vh) MAT Credit Aviilable 15.69 292
(vil) Advance Tax . 7.50
(vl TS on GST Availible 6307 4010
- J90.89 41481
” L ™
S Tl 41579 R 5]
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CIAN HEALT*!'CARE LIMITED

MILKAT N0O.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.S.INO.227/243A HARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308

CIN: L24233PN2003PLC0O17563

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING

ON MARCH 31, 2021

Note 21: Other Current Assels

(Rs. In Lakhs)

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

2021 2020
Advance to Sundry Creditors-RM, PM. FG* 644 .48 292.23
Advance to Sundry Creditors-Expenses® 60.50 [45.48
Inter Branch Balances 0.83 0.80
*Refer Note 29 i) for ageing of Advances to creditors
Total 705.81 438.51
Note: Advances to Sundry creditors- RM, PM, FG include advances given 1o (Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2021 2020
(i) Directors
(i1) Other officers of the Company
iii) Firms in which any director is a
Unilink Marketing LLP
(iv) Private companies in which any director is a director or niembet
Dr. Smiths Biotech Private Limited 246,88 E
Total -
/ { \




CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITF )

MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.S.NO.227/243A HARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308

CIN: L24233PN2003PLCO017563

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING

ON MARCH 31, 2021

Note 22: Revenue from Operations

(Rs. In Lakhs)

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars For the Year For the Year

Ended March 31, | Ended March 31,
2021 2020
Sales-Domestic 6.638.28 521540
Export Sales 775.82 529.34
Less: Goods Return 175.83 40.14
Total Revenue from Operations 7,238.27 5,704.60
Note 23: Other Income (Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars For the Year For the Year

Ended March 31, | Ended March 31,
2021 2020

Interest on Fixed Deposits 11.55 10.86
Export scheme Benefits-MEIS/FMS 11.52 16.59
Realised Exchange Gain/Loss -0.37 8.00
Unrealised Exchange Gain/Loss -12.09 35.21
Export Duty Drawback 9.52 7.51
Discount 0.16 0.07
Miscellaneous [ncome - 0.65

Interest on other deposits - -
Total Other Income 20.30 78.90

; sz o




CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED

MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.S.NO.227/2+3A,HARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308

CIN: L24233PN2003PLCO17563

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING

ON MARCH 31, 2021
Note 24.a : Cost of Material Consumed (Rs, In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year For the Year
Ended March 31, | Ended March 31,
2021 2020
Opening Stock during the Year
Raw Material 596.66 291.16
Packing Material 35745 328.99
954.11 620.15
Add: Purchases during the period
Raw Material 2,971.56 2.720.17
Packing Material 1,002.31 690.33
Custom Charges 0.87 4.65
3,974.73 3415.14
Less: Closing Stock during the Year
Raw Material 751.83 596.66
Packing Material 673.84 35745
1,425.67 954.11
Total Cost of Material consumed 3,503.18 3,081.17
Note 24.b : Purchases of Trading Goods (Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year For the Year
FEnded March 31, | Ended March 31,
2021 2020
Purchases- Finished Goods 900.92 321.78
Purchases- Finished Goods-Sangli 0.04 0.18
Purchases-TR- Expenses 14.68 -0.15
Sample Purchases I 0.07 0.07
Total 915.71 321.88
Note 24.¢ Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progressand  (Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars For the Year For the Year
Ended March 31, | Ended March 31,
2021 2020
Inventories at the end of the vear:
Finished goods 485.68 153.82
Waork-in-progress 25025 645.29
Stock-in-trade 409.32 21841
1,145.26 1,017.52
Inventories at the beginning of the year:
Finished goods 153.82 463.12
Work-in-progress 645.29 511.65
Stock-in-trade 21841
= 1,017.52 974,77
Net Increase/Decrease-in'the Year -127.74 -42.74

(&7 \
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Cl1# "' HEALTHCARE LIMITED

MILKAT NO,3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.8.NO.227/2+3A , HARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308

CIN: L24233PN2003PLCO17563

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING

ON MARCH 31, 2021

Note 25: Other Operating Expenses

(Rs. In Lakhs)

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars For the Year For the Year
Ended March 31, | Ended March 31,
2021 2020
Product Deyelopment Charges - 0.08
|Foil / Cylinder Charges 0.05 0.35
Transportation Charges 99.78 116.60
Other Charges/Direct Expenses 543.52 405.09
p Total 643.35 522.12
Note 26: Employee Benefit Expenses (Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year For the Year
Ended March 31, | Ended March 31,
2021 2020
Salaries and Wages 581.85 337.67
Directors Remuneration 48.62 63.97
Contribution / provisions to and for provident, Gratuity and other funds 50,75 43.12
Staff welfare expenses 11.66 14.88
Total 692.88 459.64
Note 27: Finance Costs (Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year For the Year
Ended March 31, | Ended March 31,
2021 2020
Interest Expenses
On Term Loan 317.50 319.91
On Vehicle Loan 6.20 6.15
On Cash Credit 260.00 244.70
Other Financial Expenses 37.26 10.16
(Includes Bank Charges, Loan Processing Fess and other Finance Charges)
Total 620.96 580.92
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CIAN HEALTHCA" ™. LIMITED

MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.S.NO.227/2+3A,HARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308

CIN: L24233PN2003PLCO17563

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING

ON MARCH 31, 2021

Note 28: Other Admin Expenses (Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs, In Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year For the Year
Ended March 31, | Ended March 31,
2021 2020
Rent Expenses 32.39 42.19
Other Admin Expenses 92.64 3296
Commission Expenses 74.84 77.78
Security Charges 10.05 17.02
Electricity Expenses 5.28 8.50
Factory Expenses 0.85 046
Insurance Expenses 10.66 5.8l
Office Expenses 0.61 142
Printing & Stationery B.58 16.68
Professional Fee 64.12 79.33
Repairs & Maintenance 33.78 57.34
Travelling & Conveyance 20.10 34.66
Internet & Telephone Expenses 4.75 6.65
Interest & Penalty on Taxes 19.22 9.12
GST Reversal Alc 12.2 17.10
Legal Expenses 0.88 6.69
Product Registration Charges 6.77 4,54
Sales Promotion & Advertisement Expenses 27.37 8.09
Service Charges - 2.50
Directors Fees 1.86 225
Waste Disposal Expenses 5 -
IPO Expenses - 9122
CSR Fund Utilization 0.35
Amortization of Deferred Expenses 244.05 72.03
Recruitment Charges 0.61
Audit Fees 6.50 6.50
Total 678.52 600,84
Nofes:
1. Payment to Auditors includes (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year For the Year
Ended March 31, | Ended March 31,
2021 2020
As auditors - Statutory Audit 4.50 4.50
For Company Law Matter
Far Tax Audit 2.00 2.00
For Reimbursement of Expenses 0.06
For Certification Charges 0.64
For Other Services
1 7.20 6.50
s 2l




CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
MILKAT N353, BLOCK NOLLFROM SOUTH SIDE,
CSNO22T2-3AHARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL: HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308
CIN: L24Z3IPNUIPLCOIT563

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON MARCH 31, 2021

Note 29. u) Exceptional Itemy
There are no Exceptional ltems 0 be disclosed

Note 29, b) Extraordinary ltems

Particulars For the Yeur Ended March 31, | For the Year Ended
2021 March 31, 2020
l.l’rior perivd Tncome .57 0,79
Prior petiod Expenses 20.63 1.55
20,06 6,76

Note 29. ¢) Details on derivatives instruments nnid unhedged forvign curreacy exposures

[The venr-end foreign currency exposures that have not been hedsged by o denvative imstrument or otherwise are given below:
For the Year Ended For the Yenr Endeil | For the Year Ended March 31, | For the Year Ended
Particutam March 31, 2021 (In March 31,2020 (1n 2021 (Rs, In Lakhs)(Restated) | March 31, 2020 (Rs. In
Fureign Currency in | Forvign Currency in Laukhs) ( Restated)
Lakhs) Lakhs)
[Receivable from Deblors §4.79 $6.21 15094 467 21
Advance received from Debtors S0.9p $0.8] 65,82 60,72
|Receivable from Debtors €004 €004 362 3,50
Advanue received from Debtors £.)33 €033 2817 -25.06

Note 29 d) Espenditure in Foreign Currency

For the Year Ended March 31, | For the Year Ended
Particulars 021 March 31, 2020 (Rs. In

Lakhu)

avality
Know-how
[Peofessionul and consulanon fees
Interest
JRaw Materinl Purchnses 524
Product Registention Charses 137 613

Note 29 ¢} Details of ¢consumption of imported and indigenous ftems *

For the Year Ended March 31, | For the Year Ended

Particulors 2021 (Rs. In Lakhs) Mureh 31, 2020 (Rx In
Lakhs) |
Imported
Riw materinls 524 4 88]

Note 29 ) Earnings in foreign exchinnge

For the Year Ended Murch 31, | For the Yesr Ended
Particulars 2021 (Rs. In Lakhs) March 31, 2020 (Rs. In
Lakhs}

Sales in Foreigm currency | 71873 51580

The F | st i are ted m Indian Rupees, which s the functionil currengy of thie Campany

Transactions in currencies other than the campany's futictional currency are recognized st the exchiinge rate prevailitg on the date of transaction. Monetary sssers and
linhilities sre denominated i forenm currencics are tmnstated irto the fimetional curmency wt the closing exchange rke prevailing ay ot the reporting date; Non-|
Monetary sesets and liabilities desimnnted fn o foren currency are translmed using the excliange mie prevailing anthe date of initl recogmition {in case measured at]
Historfenl cust) of 8t the rmte prevailing st the date when the far value is determined (in ¢age mensired ot the fir value)

fioreign exchange differences are recognised (n profit and loss i the perfod in which they arise excepl for the exchange difference on loreign curtency bormwings

related to pssets under comstruetion for Tuture productive use, which are included i the cost of these sssets when they are regarded as an acjustment fo irerest cost on
[those Toreigh curmey barrowings

29 g) Detalls of unutilised wmounts out of kssue of securities made for specific purpose

Tlie campiiny has sued 62, 16,000 fully puid up equity shiares vio PO a5 on 23.05.2019 of R 6.21.60.000 ot the premium of Rs, 31,70.16,000
Ason 31,03.2021 company has e amournt pending for utilizaton in future period. Certificate for the same is uplosded on BSE fr referénee

521!,




29 h) Disclosures requived under Section 22 of the Micro, Small und Medium Enterprises Develoy t Act, 2006 -

For the Year Emled March s, | For the Year Ended
Particulars 2021 Murch 31,2020

(1) Principml amount remainme unpaid o any supplics os al the end ol the vecounting vesr
Al Micro 174.29 12637

By Siminll 0689 17905
) Medivm 733 713

The company has duly filed MSME-1 for the period April-20-Sep-20 dnd Oct-20 to March-21 us per the presenibed format and diselosed 8l the required details

Above outstanding meludes the amount pavable w Capitel Creditats wlso which is included in Note: 14) Long Term Loans and Advances (Capital Advanees) and others
included in Trnde puvables which ingludes pavable for RM, FO & omher Expenses

Dues 10 Micrm and Smnll Enterprises huve been determined (o the extent sueh parties have been [dentified an the basis of information collected by the Management.
This has been relied upon by the auditors

29 i) Ageing of Trade payable, Trade recelvable, Advance to Creditors and Advance from Debiors

iaclcm Balamees ore subject to balance confirmations

[AyTende Payabiles | {Refer Mote: 91 (Rx In Lakhs

[Particulars [0-365 dnys 365 days und Above  [Total

1) MSME 30469 4679 35098

2) Others: 1,338 12 81 49 1 419,61

1) Disputid Dyes 2
) MSME =
h) Diliers .

Total 1,642.81 127,78 1,7710.59

|B) Trade receivables (Refer Note! 18) . (R In Lukhs)
Purticuliirs 10-90 dayy 91-180 duys Above 180 Days Totul

1} Undesputed Trade
recevabilis-considered 1.102.29 166 80 48555 175464
Good

2) Undisputed Tride
secervables-considered . - 16 54 16.54
|poubeul

3) Dhaputed Trade
receivables-considered - - 78.64 7864
Good

) Disputed Trade
receivithles-considered - - 3 an
|Doubiiil
(T'otal 102,29 166,80 SH4.50] 1,853.59|

€1 Advanee to Creditors (Reler Nowe: 21) (Rs In Lakhs)

Particulars [0-365 duys 365 inys and Above | Total

1) MSME 864 205 10.649

2) Dihers $92.75 101 54 694,79

|31 Disputed Advances - - -
1) MEME - - -
b) Others - - -

Toul 60138 103.60 T04.98

qp_j_.tdunm from Debitors (Refer Note: 10) (Rs: [0 Lakhs)
Particulars 0-90 dhuyn O1- 180 duys Above 180 Days Tatal

1) Undisputed Teade
Advanecssconsidered 40,14 125,39 o277 26831
Linod

2) Undesputed Trade
Advances-cansidered -
Doubtfiil

3) Displted Trade
Advances-considered -
Ciond

4) Disputed Trade
Advances-cansidered .
1Doubtful
Totul 40,14 125.39 102.77 268.31




29 |) Corpornte Social Responsibility (CSR) Where the company covered under section 135 of the companies act

(Ks. In Lakls) (R In Likhs)
For the Year Ended As at March 31, 2020
Particalars Mareh 31, 2021

11 Amoutit Reguired To Be Spent By The Company During The Year 4.18 614
2y Amount Of Expenditure Incurred 38 .
311 ShirtTHIT At The End Of The Year 3.83 614
4) Tot! OF Previous Years Shortfall 13,14 7.00
51 Total Shartfall 16.98 1314
|6 Reason For Shortfiall Plense nefer below Pléake refir halow
|70 Nisture ©F CSR Actvaties Plense refer below NA
18 Detmils OF Reluted Party Trunsactions NA NA_

|°'1 Where A Provision Is Made With Respect To A Liability Incurred By

Entering Into A Contmctual Obligation NA NA

|Renwn for Shortfall- Management Reply to be upduted
The Company could pot spend the presoribed amount of CSR exponditure because, the company CSR committee 18 evaluating the different propasals which 15 to be

Jundertaken on necount of CSR. The wnspent amount of CSR expenditure would be spent afier the completion of eviluation The CSR commities of Board of Directors

ol the company is continuously striving for the same Company is planning (o spend the amaount by the September 2021

|Nature of CSR Activities:
CSR funds spend by the company for the activities mentioned Schedule 7 elause (1) (1e. Emdwating bunger, poverry and malnwrition, | promating health care]

including preventive health care™ | and sammiton [mcluding contnibution to the Swach Bhamt Kosh set-up by the Centml Govemment for the promotion of]
sanitation] and making wvaitalle safe drinking water) in this COVID-19 pandemic is eligible for constdering it as CSR activity

29 k) Other Disclosures relnted to Taxes payables and demands
[There bire o matésial dued of  iniome tax or sales wx or service tax or duty of custums or duty of excise or value added wx which have not been deposited with)

uppropeiate authoriies on account of any dispure except given helow

Amount  disputed oot
FY yet deposited (Re. in
Nume of the Statute Nature of Dues Lakhs) Forum where dispute is
[sales Tax Department  |Centenl Sales Tax: 2013-14 2147 [lomt Commisisioner




CIAN HEALTHCARE | IMITED
MILKAT NOLWIAAY, BLOCK NOU1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
CSNOIITZAIAHARPALE PARKOPP.RERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGE TAL HAVELLDIST, PUNE-411308
CING L24233PN2003PLCN 17563

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31,2021

Note 30 Disclosures under Accounting Standards

00T AST: Detaily of contraot revenue ind costs

For the Year For the Year
Ended March 31, Ended March 31,
Earticutas 2021 (Rs.In 2020 (Rs. In
Lakhs) Laklis)
Conteact revenue recognined durm the veat - -
Advances roceved for e W) progress: - -
Relention money for contracts in progress - -
(Grods armount dise from customiers for contract work (faset) - -
{iross amount due to customers lor conteact work (Tinbiliny) - -
30,02 AS-12: Details of guvernment grants
Faor the Yeur For the Year
Ended March 31, | Ended March 31,
Basticulin 2021 (Rs.In | 2020 (its. In
Lakhis) Lakhs)
Giovenment grants necefved by the Company during the e towands
« Subsidies (recogused wnder Fixed Assets) 50.00
« Dty drawbnck {recognised uinder Otlier dperuting revenuts) 952 751
- (ther incentives-MEIS 11.52 16.49
3003 AS-13: A ing for Investment
For the Year For the Year
Ended March 31, | Ended Murch 31,
Pasticnive 02 (Rs.ln | 2020 (Rs. In
Lnkhs) Lulhs)
The company lus sequired 100% Unquoted Tquity shares of D Smiths Biotech Privite Limited
The sune is aceounted at cost by the company inder non curtent investment 708,84 708 44
(22,00,000 Equity Shares of face value Rs. 10 Esch at R5.32 23 each during the yesr J0149-20 from PO procesds)

3004 AS-14: Accounting for Amnlgamutinns

The comprany lias not entered i 1o any amalgamation wansactions; henoe the AS- 14 for Accounting for Amalgamanon is Not Appheable

J0.08 AS-15: Employee Benefits

i} Short Term Emplovée Benefits

Short term employée benefits are expensed as & when the reliled service is provided. A listility 15 recognived for the smount expected to be pid if the company

I exeting legal or constructive obligaton o pay this smount 55 o resilt of past service provided by this employ

it) Long-Term Emplovee Beaefits

and the obly

can be estimnted relinbly

The linbility for the camed Jeave i not expected to be seitled wholly Within twelve months afler the end of the pericd in which the employees reniler the relited

service. They are therefire tel tis the presenit valoe off

tedd future priyments 1o be mode in respect of services provided by employees uplo the end of

reporting period willi actaartal saluntions betng carried out ot cach balunce sheer dute. The benefits are discounted using markot yields at the end of the teporting

peried that hive terms approximating 1o the terms of the related obligntions,

iii) Post Emplovment Benefits
1) Defined Contribution Plan

Payments 1o defined commbution retireient benefit plans are recognised as expenses when the employees have nendered the service entithng themselves o 1he

contribution

Pravitdent Fund: The 1 ol o

plovies of the o v e entitled 1o receive: the benelits in [T

fund, n defined conil

plan, m which beth

emplovess and (he compiany make menthly contributions at a specific percenlage of the vovered emplisyees sulary.( cumrently 12% of employee's silimy) The
confributions are made only for those employees whose salary is below or ar par with the linmit prescrbed by the Inw. The contributions as specified nnder the law
wee nile 1o the provadent find and petsion Aol gdimouser by Reponnd Provident Fund Commissioner The Company recogrisen thie soch contnbiunens s

expenyes when (newred

b) Defined Benefit Plans

For defined benefit retirement ploms, the comt of providing bentefits s determined wsing the projected unit crecht methad, with netiars! valuntions belng carried out
ar the end of cach amunl reporting period. Re-measurements, comprising scmmnal gaing and loszes, the offect of changes 10 nsset cealing (iff upplicable) and ihe -

et o plin et (exeuding del imeredt), is recogmizsed in profit and loss gecoynt oy the periold i which they séeurs.

Defined benelt costd comprising sorvice cosl (meluding current mid podl servioe. cost and wtins wid losses on ¢urtmlnents and settloments) ml not |nlaﬁl
expenses or fncame i recognised in profit ind loss, ' |

r - ‘|. % | P
o '\\tl "‘_ ’ . J
MsAtie netull defichy o surplie in the company’s defited benefit phing. Any siplug resulling
efifs svailible i thi form of refunds form the plans o redictions in fiture contrltiiii to

1

The defined benefil diligntion recognised in the lislinee sheet repy
From this caleulation ts Huted o the prevent valiie of vy eeongniv

3k
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CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED

MILKAT N,3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTT SIDE,
CSNO2TRHIAHARPALE PARKOFP.RERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGL TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-4 12308

CIN: L24233PN2003PLCO 17563

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2621

the plan

The abligtitions are presantod ws i current Habilies m the balnnce sheet in the entity dbes not have an unconditional tight 10 defer the setlement for at lessy twelve
months after the reporting penad, repardless of when actunl settlement 15 expected (o ogenrs

Gratuity The company has an obligtion twwards gmtuity, o defined henefit retirement plin covering ehgible employees. The plan provides Tump sum payments to
vested emplovees ot retirement, denth while 1 employment or on termunation of employment of an mmount as per the prowisions of the Payment of Grataity
Act, 1972, Vesting ocours wpdt complition of five vears of service. The company aceounts for (e libility method.

Gratuity Beaefit Enrned/Privilege Loave binefit
Fur the Year Ended Mavch| For the Year Ended March|  For the Year For the Year
Particulars 31,2021 (Rs. In Lakhs) 31,2020 (Rs, In Lnkhs) | Ended March 31, | Ended March 31,
’ 2021 (Rs. In 20200 (Rs. In
Lakhs) Lakbs)
Components of employer expense
(Curront fiervice eost: I5,55 1340 710 11.31
Iinterest cost 183 330 0735 0.6l
Expected returm on plan assets - . - -
(Curtalment cost / (gredit) - - - .
Settlement cost / (credit) - - -
Pust service cost - - B 07
Actuaninl lossos| puins) 4,16 =343 <5.01 -4 53
|‘l‘qul expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss 19.22 13.36 254 S.60
Actual contribution and benefit payments for year - -
Agtunl benefit puyments T -1.07 <114 1.1%
Actml contributions -
Net assed / (Hability) recognised (n the Balance Sheet
Opening Defined Benefit Obljjtion 5733 45,04 128 9.87
Transfer in/(our) obligation . S i =
Current service cost 15.55 1349 710 (RRE1
Tnterest cost 383 330 0.74 0.60
Actuanal loss (gam) AL 16 -343 -5.00 -5.53
Uprecognised pest servite costs - -
Pasl service cost - 0,79
Loss (gaim) on curtailments - -
Liabilities extinguished on selllements - -
[abilities assumed in an analgamiation in the nidure of
purchase - =
Exchinyee differences on foreign plans . -
Binelits, pad ]| 107 1 14 -1.19
Net asset / (lability) recognised in the Balance Sheet
6054 5733 1599 14.24
iv) Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP)
pany has oot § any emplovee stock option scheme during the year.
30,06 AS-16: Barmowing Cost
For the Year For the Year
- Ended March 31, | Ended March 31,
R 020 Rs. b0 | 2020 (Rs In
Lakhs) Lakhs)
Details of horrowing costs eapitntised
Bormowing costs capitalised durmg the yeor
-as fixed assiets / imangilile pesits | copitabvork-in-progresi 8462 8532
- a5 iventiry

30,07 AS-17: Segment Reporting

-

Corswdering the nature of Company's business. there 1 only one reportabile:segment m necordance with the reqquifement 0T AS:17 on *Segment ltn%mg". hence

separale disclogure of the gegment inic 14 not

| ;::?
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TIAN HEAL THUARE LIMITED
SULKAT MO, BLOCK SO, FROM SOUTH SIDE,
CHNOIITTIAMANPALE PARK OV DERGER FAINT
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CRN LN SO0 PLE T8

NOTES FURMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2121
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CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
AMILKAT N(,3339, DLOCK NO.) FRON SOUTH SIDE,
CANO2VZIAHARPALE PARKOPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL HAVELLDIST, PUNE-412308
CING L24233PNIMBPLOOITS63

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2021

Note 30 Disclosures inder Accounting Standards
30,09 AS-19: Detalls of leasing arvangements Nat Applicable

30,10 AS-20: Earning Per Share
Cuin Healtheure Linited does fiof have any discontmtied opertions or any type of preferential or Diluted Fquity, Henee only basic EPS is calenlated

For the Yeur For the Yeur
Particulars Ended Mareh 31, | Ended March 31,
2021 2020
Profil for the Yiar (R4, In Lakhs) ILA7 1.4
Equity Shares (Weighted Average) (Mo, [0 Lakhes) 233461 224,75
Earning per Share (5. In Lukhs) 014 <0.03
SO AS-I2: Deferred Tax Assets/Linbility
Method 11
For the Year Fur the Year
Particulurs Ended March 31, | Ended March 31,
2021 2020

Deprecation as per Companios Aci 20113 4505 24546
Deprecation a4 per Income Tax Act 1961 206,82 23256
Timine Difference (Asset) on Depreciution -38.62 -13.10
| Disallowances
Disallowance as per Income T Act 122 122924
Timing Differenice (Asset) on Disallowances. 1221 122024
Total Timing Dilference -26.42 081
T Rate 28% 6%,
Peforrod Tax (Assers) lability 10 be debited 10 Profit and Los T35 0,21
Dieferred Tax (Assets) labilits ar the beginning of the year 135.14 135.3%
| Clasing Deferrad iy (AssetyLinbility 1o We Carried 1o Balance Shest 12779 135.14

3012 AS-24: Discontinued Operations
The compuny hay not discontinned any operations during the yeir

30,13 AS-26: Details of research and development expenditure recognised as an expense
Clan Healthedre Limited has notspent niy sinount for Resesrch an d Deselopment which ts considensd us m expenses during the Year

30,14 AS-2T; Interest in Joint Ventures
Clun Healtlieare Litniled has pot entered in mmy joint, vetitures contract durmg the Year

ML 15 AS-29: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities snd Cantingent Assets
Provisions:
Provisoits are recogmuzed anly when therg isa piresent obligntion o8 o restlt of pasy events and i1 is prolinbile that an putflow of resauries will be required 1o sentle
the oblhgsition i respect of whidh i relifble estimate can be e

Contingent lialitity:

#) Possibile obligations wiieh will be confirmed cnly by lutire evetits not whally within the controb of the compy, or

b Presern obliganans astng from past events where it s sor probiblis thi wn sinilow of resourees will be reguived 10 sittie the obligtion or o elinlife gitimate of
e aenount of tie obligation ciimod be made

Contingent Assets
A cottingent nasen b possible puset that arises from pist events and whose exi will be confinned only by e ottrrence of ton-ocenitence of one of mote
smesztiin futire wvemts.not wholly satliin the conteol of the Company. Contingent aisets are not eeognised and distlesed only when aninflow: of economic benefits
1 prrababli.
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_ CIAN NEALTHCARE LINTTED
MILKAT NOS1I0, BLOCK NO.I FROM SOLTH SIDE,
CHNO2T2 3N HARPALE PARK, OPP BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGE TAL HAVELLDIST, PUNE-d12308
CIN: L24133PN2003PLC01 7803

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2021

Ninte 31: Previons Year's Figures
Thisse have been regrouped/reclassified ws and whore teqiired;

e i el [ TE] =

A) Short term Lanny and Advinees to ofbers of Re 172 25 considersd L Shenttenm Loans aed Alvarees {Assets) m Y 1230 (Note 20) are rectissified to Loy term Livtis and Advances Iy Y 30.21
Note 14}

B Orther Curron Liabilimes of Ra 07 55 ¢ el in Cutrent Llubilities n FY 19-20 are re<lussifiod b Long Torm Liabiiliiten (Note 0 b Y 2021

L Amountmchaded s Othes Coerom Linbilities of Ra 1097 Nisre {2 19 1y (9-30 FS) 14 Beimig teslibsilfind 10 Shor Term Lapms And Advancos (Note 20) in FY 20-21 Diuis Whitk fotad of Pakance dieet
i for FY 201920 (n curzent financlal i (Comesponding) v changed by the same amourit chinipared 1o the Last finoncinl aatesdients poblished

D) Dhber ot Sitnmt Aset (Note |55 Includes diforred experses to 1hi extond noe ivedl which were ingluded in Other cutrent Assets in 1923

F) I 19420 ophier cuitrent assets inpluded Ra 1000 Lakhy ax advance iven to Msidry creditor which I reeldssifiod 48 Long Tetm Lonn and advances (Note 15y i 20.2

Note 321 Dietaile of securities ugninat Teem Loans and Cash Credis faciliiles

Pringipal
Hank Naowe Linder Name Amouat of Loou | Outstandiog as | Rate of linerest MurigageSecurities jhven against loan

— ol
| TERM LOAN-SIDBITHOMTINV ,'Iumlam 718 70 EEFAL) 120084
|TERM LOANBOB AT-T10106000191 Tetm Lisan 13730 7657 12189

TERM LOAN . TDRT BANK AT- 0338 Tenm Laun 00,00 19954 [T
[TEAM LOAN - BOB AT - 197 Ve Lot 3300 3 76 2155

TERM LOAN - U A/C-7601 Term Loan 23000 119.77 Las,
[ TERM LOAN - LRI A'C-7780 Mot Loan 135 .00 71458 (BN

TERM L.OAN - UBI AC.810K Term Loan 10750 | 8588 1050
[TERM LOAN - BOH - 0181 Term Lo 1.200.00 TR0 L2y

TERM LOAN-SIDRLIGO0OLGE [Hisk Capitat 300,00 8750 1445, Refir Armexute belaw
| TERM LOAN-SIDBIFITL-Doopa 20y Eunded Interest Term Loay 6.7 . 12 89%

TERM LOAN - TOBI BANK - FITL._A/C. 603 Fuitele litesest Term Loun 6831 G8.96 1L 4Dt
TERM LOANUBIFITL-1017 Funeled Uimerest Term Lom Jad 1607 ] - 1L

HRM LOAN-BOB-FITL-0M21 Puanded lierest Term Loan 237 1101 1(28%

KM LOAN SIDRETOR0IIE [Fiund Tnimresd Term Loan 5563 17453 L2814

(DI BANK (€ C) - 318<] 1000006014 Caih Criedit 124000 L2023 11 4%y
O (L C 1= 7010500000018 Ciialy Credit L 145 42 Il 13%
URIC € ) - S80)0160000543 1 Cosl Uredit L7060 567, :u.smzl
TERM LOAN-YES BANK:-BMW | Auite Lian 48 87 443 3290 | BMW LIK-17 H 0300
TERM LOAN-YES BANK-3-CROSS Aty Loven L1130 TAS 9 LI MARLTT S-CROSS M2 (30 050y
TERM LOAN. YES BANK.INNOVA, Auto Loan 1582 L3 2 IINNOVA - K17 ) 05l |
Anseiure:-
Erimary;
L7 PCI FRPRNILC. Exclusive First pari mssu ehiamge by way aff hypothesaton of entire currens suscts of the Ctepanty including stoek amd debtoes (resent & linire)

Vigit Patl-passis chiviee an ol ihe immovable md movable fxed quss of the Company | peesert tnd fanss) situated o Khuar No 240 s 249, Vithee — Slesiia, Bhpzzwsnpar Roockes= Hundwar
Uitairgh hisnid

Firat juari < plassin chaspe on prdposed Factory commuction m Khasarn o, 245 sibplot tow 1 & 2 = proposed Bldy comanstions 1P & M wortli R 1937 53 ikd i per projeat com
Callutecal seenrity:-Common for alf eredit fciliies

Pari ~Pasn charge ont

1 Bepstble Morigze of Shap at Venlatesh Vardha, €75 No 1766, St 8o 4625 and R S Mo 46121 Casesd Nugul, Sargh owned by Shri Sy Shemmwas Zunwnr,

3 Edptitabie Mortzago of plal No. 6, MIDC. Woi, Tiluks: Wal Dist- - Savare. Mabimleira ailmessisting about $600 w7 mtts mcladimg plans & mach & the: thisel thievisen §f any,

4 Eauirable Mornage i Rexbertial Proflenty sitvated i Fap N 14 178 2™ Blosr, A pali Residency, Surt Nagnr- A stwar Putie 411009 i Ahe nani of Sk Paike) Zanwar

4 Exunable Morgage of Mot No. 9 and 20, 5o 288/289; Radlik Rosd, Near Rauthiea Hotel, Satarn, Owned by Sho Abbishek Radheshyum Bhantart, ssa of Shi Radbestyam Hhandai

5. FTy of Sho Surs) S Zuowar, liod marked i Bvor of DI

1t Equitable Mortgage of Residential Propesty situuted i, “hitiba Carmtion”, Fli No. 112087, 8th foor, block no; 2,5 Ho. 19, Hiss No: IFEAZEAIT T, Ripibyn, Pus—3d 1049 autied by She
Surwj Lnvwar

7 Heand Assi of all p ol ihi Compary by way slniny deed of aslg ezt of Hypothecan

B Key Mo arsunance polioy tbr Slei Sure] S Zanar & Shed Panka) Zunsat 0F Rs | 10 lakh each

W, Pledge of 1084 of the paldaj capitdl of Ra 23 36 enste (e, 2336070 shares o Bs 1= sach)

Spstfia for CC

| Second churge on pat-pauii s on bl the Simoyable and bl flxed asets of the L otmgany, (revsem ond fiirurss

Apocife i TL
Seconil chiatise o par- pasiu basis sy way sl hpothecmion of eftire curront aapess of th Company inclading stouk-und debeary (pptasiotty vty

Peraannl Guarnntess :

Shri Seiraj Shriniviy Zapivie
St Kavita Sueuf Zanwar
Shirl Purll) Shrinivas Zanuyr « | -
Serr. Sheetal Pavka) Zanwar - = -
Sim) Shakuntuls Zanwar

St Abbishok Whundari (Guiestarttee o the extent of veine of Iy eotieral sty Ry 300 b }




CIAN IEAL THCARE LIMITED
MILKAT NOJ9, BLOCK NOLFROM SOUTH SIDE,
CENODT2 AN HARPALE PARK . OVP BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGL TAL. HAVELLIIST, PUNE-412308
CIN: L24BPN 200801 C01 T8RS

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2021
Ware 33; Difer Disclosures
AY Chnage in Bank Accounts
Thie to mergers of hisoks Loae CC and Cureem pecounts of have been moved 1o different banky
Helow are the old and curren canosponiing secount deenily for Long Teen and Shorr Terny Lowns

DLD LOAN SCCOUNT DETAILS CORROSPONDING NEW ACCOUNT DETAILS
Turit i.mn-(‘mg Mank-ATL No THOTT60NT12 Torm fLoan - U AVC-3108
Totni Tos Dt Bank A/C-D2F5A0Z3IB61 Torm Loan-HOB AC- 7101060000011
Tormi Loan « Catpocntion Baok AC-0014 Term Loan - TR ARC-TIR0
Tetm Loan - Cotpotistion Bank A/C-A0004 | Tormt oo - TR AC-3108
T Lot + Desti Batike A/C - 3797 [Term Low: - BOD AT - 197
Tem Loan - Viive Bink - DiMS Termi Lioan - BOB - 0183
Cotp ik ( € C) - 0443003001 140001 LB (€ C )+ 5601010000541 [
Dhenit Rank (€ C) - (1591 TO2FRAS {BOB (€ C }- 710105000000 13

e 1o mergers of bankis Loam, Current sctounts, FDs have bee inoved to différdit bodks
Below are the bl and current comusporniding acecimt deslly’ for Current gedeunty and FIs

OLN LOAN ACCOUNT DETALLS I CORROSPONDING NEW ACCOUNT DETAILS
o Bgil - 0340] (D004 () Hank of Basods -7110] 0200000387 (CA)
Vifasa Bank AVC - <] (L0048 100000T ik of Haroadi KOTAHIONGE1A (CA)
Fizsd [3_;.\3111: - V!‘EE Rank - 04 AFivad i - aik O Harods - (445
Fined Ml Dena Bank No 0007 [B.ml.. of Bagoads AN NOCT U OO0 TS
Fised Dena Bank No 66 Bank pf Datoda L0 X0 7101010000308
Fiued it Devis Bank Mo %680 Bank o Barads A0 N0 TIIOA00001 211
Fived Depistit Dens Bank Ni 0008 Bank of Baroda AT NO 7181 00000030TR
Wyelay (Delaulty b Payment of b Princlpal und/ Both
“The compmy hes detoyed (deattod) i the repsyment of EMVInteresriniciles ot tlie lomm wannitivs. As ot 31 03,2021 beduw ate the delayed (defulied) payments
Principal defay/deinlt i fncluted In Lot temsShort Test Bocrowdnygs
HANK NAME Halure of Laan Dhelsy Dhelault as on 3103.2021
Dezia Bank Cash Crodit $ 40
Corporution Bank FITL- Q31417 1633
13cna Bank FITL - 623 (FE]]
ity Hank FITL. - B602 6l 596
iy 1L 1836,
Siidin | Minke Cogrmal 2626
(Cotpumtion Biok Teem Loan - 7780 019
Corimution Baok Term Loan - P08 236
TFeHa Bank Term Loan - 0197 4131
[Nt Bl Term Loan - 1197 AL
1dhi Banle Tetin Loai - 0378 .39
| idbl Tetm Loan W15
Viiava Bank Tetm Loait 1881
Yex Bank Ao Losh « S Cril 023
Wies Wiank At Loan - o 013
Axis Bkl Linéotured Load pE]]
Tath Capisl Linsistiursid L our 1.75
Caphinl Float | Linsstiured Loan .06
! L d Logn Lan
Spitard (4 | Bk | Ulismouidd Losn 15H
Meugrnwih Unssenred Loan 312
Thatul 7973

) The Financials are nol signed by the chmpany seceetary as oo ilie date of vignig of (e Nuaiseinl statements, the 6iTice of the compauy secretary wis vicunt
As et Setive 134 (1) of the Companies Adt, 2011
Fhe finunelal , including consalidaied financial atatisy 1Py, shall be appeovei by this Banrd of Directors befare thisy are digtied ol behall of the Boord by the Shinrpecson of the conipuny
swhere 1 | withotised by the Bomdd or by twi) dicectors out of which ome shall be smauaging disesior, if any, wd the Chiel' Exncitive Offiver, the Chiel Finsncil Offiver wil the conpany seeretary of the
company, wherever they are agpalnted, for submission to the suditor for his report thereon
Tuither as pot Seetinn 200 (&) of the Compamis Act. 20131
IF the offio of wiy whole=tite key aumingonal persoomd 1 vacated. the eesuliing vocaney shall be Silodaup by the Baned s meeting of the Board within s peniod of six months from the due of such
vERancy
The whiale e Compuny seetemsy of the compuny Ms Yiesli Clpla has seeved Bir redignition letter dated 15 Moy, 2021 and resigred with imiedisne effect from the poattion of' Kisy Maiugetial
Persingl, The Compamy s in process ol appil O Now Pty segretury o the vorand office o whole-time Key mnigetidl poisoniie]
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Chartered Accountants

» www.agarwalmahesh.com
(491 5028105481, 9766909029
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Cian Healthcare Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial results of Cian Healthcare Limited
(hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company”) and its subsidiary (the Parent & Subsidiary
referred to as the “Group”), which comprise the Consolidated Balance sheet as at 31" March
2021, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in
Equity, the Consolidated Statement of cash flows for the year ended on that, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2021, the consolidated
profit, consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
consolidated financial statements.

BRANCHES :
MUMBAI | KOLHAPUR | SATNA | GULBARGA | JAMSHEDPUR | PATNA | RANCHI



(i) Include the annual financial results of the following entities:

Parent Company
- Cian Healthcare Limited

Subsidiary Company
- Dr. Smiths Biotech Private Limited

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have
determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, namely Financial
Performance, Director’s Report including Annexures to the Director’s Report etc.; but does not
include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

These reports are expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.
Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report the fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.



Management’s Responsibility and those charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated
financial performance, change in equity and Consolidated cash flows of the Company in
‘accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Going Concern

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Company’s Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, We exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures



responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud of higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

b. Obtain an undertaking of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(1)(i) of the
Act, We are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events and conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the Consolidated financial statements or if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our audit report. However future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern.

e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of the misstatements in the consolidated financial statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of the users of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider guantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and evaluating the results of our
work and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure B, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, change
in equity and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31*
March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are
disqualified as on 31" March, 2021 from being appointed as director in terms of Section
164 (2) of the Companies Act 2013,

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B".

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the
financial position of the company. Refer note 29 of notes and disclosures
forming part of consolidated financial statements annexed with the consolidated
financial statements.
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i The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts as such the question of commenting on any material foreseeable
losses thereon doesn’t arise.

iii. There has not been an occasion in case of the company during the year under
report to transfer any sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

For Agarwal Mahesh K. & Co.

Partner

'FRN: 008007C
Membership No. 164
UDIN: -21164172AAAABB9253
Place: - Pune

Date: - 30.06.2021




With reference to the “Annexure-A" referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members of
Cian Healthcare Limited (‘the Company’) on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31" March 2021, we report that:

(i)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed
assets by which fixed assets are verified in a phased manner. In accordance with this
programme, certain fixed assets were verified during the year and no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Compariy, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in
the narme of the Company:

As explained to us, physical verification of inventories apart from goods in transit and
inventories lying with outside parties has been conducted by the management during the year
and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification between the physical stock and
book records. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. Inventories lying
with outside parties have been substantially confirmed by them as at the year-end and no
material discrepancies were noticed in respect of such confirmations.

The Company has not given unsecured loan to its associated concern, covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013 in the normal course of business.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not given any loans
or advances to entities as mentioned under section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act except
trade advances as given in Related Party transaction disclosure of Note 30.8 of financial
statement.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
deposits from the public during the year. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion the cost records
pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended and prescribed by
the Central Government under subsection (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 needs
to be maintained by the company as per the recommendation given by the Cost Auditor.




(vii)

(wviii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect
of undisputed statutory dues including Income-tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs,
service tax, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues have been regularly
deposited during the year, generally, by the Company with the appropriate authorities.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of Income tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and
other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2021 for a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable as on 31" March 2021 except given below :-

Amount
Name of the Nature of .
Statute Dues EY Undisputed not yet Pending Since
deposited
Income Tax TDS on 2019-20 7,80,000 Jun 2019
Contractor

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no material dues of
income tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax
which have not been deposited with appropriate authorities on account of any dispute
except given below :-

. Amount _ T
Na;:: t:::he Na;ﬂ:: of F.Y Under dispute not yet Forum v;tt:‘rdei:gispute s
- deposited
Sales Tax Central 2013-14 2146537.67 Joint Commissioner
Department | Sales Tax

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has delayed
(defaulted) in repayment of loans and borrowings to banks and financial institution as on the
balance sheet date of Rs.279.73 lakhs. Out of which Rs.97.46 lakhs has been repaid as on the

date of report,

The Company has not availed any fresh term loan from bank or financial institution erfurthes

public-offerlincluding-debtinstruments) during the year.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in
accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year,

nor have we been informed of any such cases by the Management.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with
schedule V to the Act.



(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi company
and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the financial statements as required under Accounting Standard “Related Party Disclosures”
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder,

During the year, Company has not converted any debenture into equity shares,
According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934,

For Agarwal Mahesh K. & Co.

CA Sunny Bou
Partner
FRN: 008007C

Membership No. 164172

UDIN :-21164172AAAABB9253
Place: - Pune

Date: - 30.06.2021



Annexure-B to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31°* March 2021

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub — section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the Internal Financial Control over financial reporting of Cian Healthcare
Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company”) and its subsidiary (the Parent &
Subsidiary referred to as the “Group”) as at March 31% 2021 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial control that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of assets, the
prevention and detection of fraud and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We have conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the standards on auditing, issued by ICAlI and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting includes obtaining understanding of
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internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that:

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transaction and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of inherent limitations of internal controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatement
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that
the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over



financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal financial control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the ICAI

;“"Mﬁ"
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CA Sunny Boun
Partner

FRN: 008007C
Membership No. 164172

UDIN :- 21164172AAAABB9253
Place: - Pune

Date: - 30.06.2021




CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
AILKAT NO339, BLOCK NO| FRON SOUTH STDE,
CSNO22T243AHARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PIURSUNGL TAL. DAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308
CIN: 124233PN2003PLCI 7563

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCESHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2021

Particulars Note No. Asat Murch 31, | Asut Mareh 31,
2021 2020
A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 ‘Shnrrhultlen' Tunds
() Shate capim! 3 233608 133608
(b) Reserves and surplus 4 J48831 348300
(©) Money received agninst Share wormants
2| Share application money pending allotment
3| Non-current Hubilities
L) Long-tetm borrowings § 3,704.05 4,583.76
() Deferred tix Habilltes (et 29 196 59 174.37
e} Other long-term lbilites [ 8668 166 46
(d) Long-term provisions 7 7431 62 14
4| Current Habilities
(a) SHott-term borrowings 8 3.300.08 2,731 86
{b) Trude payables 9 205728 162414
(2) Other current linhilities 10 32908 438,33
(d) Shortterm provisions I 8263 3379
TOTAL 15,725.16 15,653,92
B ASSETS
L {Non-current assets
() Fined msels
{11 Tangible assets 1A 3.653.602 3.942 60
(i) Intangihle sssets 128
(o} Cpntal work=ns-progress: 2. 259342 250159
(iv) Innngible sasers wndér developiment
(v1 Fixed nsseis held for sale
1b) Nor=current investnents 13 A48 B4 A8E R4
o) Defirred tax assets (nel) 29
1d) Long-term logns and ndvances 14 2.004 86 240404
(£) Other non-current nssets s 64784 841 89
2{Current asscts
(u) Current investments 16
(b} Invenitories 17 307251 1971:63
(€] Trade receivables IR | 84097 1,998 56
(d) Lash and cash equivalents 19 23247 345.35
(&) Short-teom loans and sdvances 0 632.69 66901
{11 Other current assats 21 45893 438 51
TOTAL 15.725.16 15,653.92

For and on behalf of Board of Teeetors
Cian Healtheare Limited
CIN:L24233PN2NEPLOCOITSAR

_l"ur Aggarwal Muhesh & C

Mr. Riyaz Khan
WD

M.No - 164172 DN 01304850 DIN: 07578300
UDINGZHHG4ET2AA ) )
Pluce : Pune - Pluce : Pune Maee : Yune

Dute : 30/06/2021 N Date : 30006/2021 Dale = I00GR02Y




CTAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED

MILKAT NO3339, BLOCK N0 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
CHRENODTRHIAHARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT

PIHURSUNGE TAL, HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308
CIN; L2423IPNZ3PLOO1 7563

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2021

(R In Lakbs).  iKa In Lokhx)
Partivialary Nate No. For the Vear For the Yeir
Ended March 31, |  Foded As sl
2071 Mareh 31, 2020
A [CONTINUING OVERATIONS
1 [Revenite fham apenitions (g ) » EErAL 4708 83
2 |Cnher income 1 2504 8627
3 |Towl revenue (1+2) TA01S 5.795,10
4 [Expeanes
i) Cons of sadtertnly cotaumied Ma 143673 308023
(b} Purchases of stock-metmde 24b s 0% 328 88
(c1 Changes m mvamornies of finshed goods, worksin grogress 240 -I54.9% 274
()} Othet Operatmy Expenses - 25 T10.45 31 801
() Hhployed benefits expetise 26 T80 464 20
() Fianee ek » ™ T3l
[0} Depreciation und e 1244128 M7 44487
i) O exponsen L] 424 fl482
Tatil expenses 131134 6.140.78
& [Penfit/ (Loss) before eeceptinnnl aud exteanrdinary items pod tax (3 - 4) o -M568
6 |Exseptionl itema M
T [Profit{ (Loss) before exeenordinary items and tax (5 ¢ 6) 89,71 JAf08
8 |Extracrilinary iemy b 2101 6,76
9 [Profit/ (Loss) before tas (7 £ &) 65,70 35344
160 [ Tix expenne:
L) Current tix expetise for cirrent yeit AL0E 14.91
() (Less) MAT croiit (whete spplicalile)
i) Current tis experse neliing b prioe yey
(] Mot ziuvent tax expeme 4118 14.9)
() Deferrod tan 223 LEdt
[5E1 o
11 [Profit 7 {Loss) from continiing operitions (9 $10) 53 L7876
12 {Earnings per share (23060704 Shisres of Hs, 10V- enchi:
() Badie [ -1.62
(1) Contmiimg operations o2 462
(0] Tomal operativas oo <162
(1) Dilated ooz 62
1) Continuing perations 002 <162
111) Tond speratinne X -1.62

For Aggarwal Mahash & CO‘.;’
(Chartered Accountints
[ERN:DONMTC

awv |
A Sunny Boundls
Partaer
MNo - 1ed172
LDING-2HIAIT2AAAANBY
Plage  fime
Ehane IGO0

Forand on behall of Board of Direedor
Cinge Healiheare Limited
CINLZA2P NI PLC 01 7263

Dipve
DIN;,

Plave ; e
D - b il

yar Khan
WO
DIN: 07578360
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CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
MILEAT N(L3339, BLOCK NOUFROM SOUTH SIDE,
CANORITZHAHARPALE PARK.OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGE, TAL. HAVELLDIST, PUNE-412308
CIN: L22IIPNI00IPLE0) 7563

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED CASIFLOW AS AT MARCH 31, 2021

Particulars As e March 31, | Axar March 31,
1021 2020
Cuah Flow from vpernting sctivities
thl Prafit after tux 531 A8
Adjustmens tor
- Depescintion and smorization exp M527 487
- {Profit) / Loss on Sale/Disposal of ussoty
Initérent Experies 73498 MLE(
- Intorest & DHvidend receivid -19.29 BESE
- Deforred Tux Liability nn R
Orperating profit before working capital changes 1,088.49 76111
| [ncrease) ¢ Decrease in Other Non Curent naser 24405 -201.65
Increase) | Decreass in Inventories =1,100.88 -376.11
Increase) ! Decrease in Trade receivables 10859 227.09
Inetotse) / Degrease i Other Current Asgels 2042 -1 84280/
I 17Dy m Deforred Tax Asser
Jr D ‘i other i il ngsets -12,78 20843
Inerease | (Dx ) i Prowisi 4120 (AR}
Ingrrase | {Decreasa) m Trnde Payubles 43314 7.68
[erense | |Decredie) in Other Firioneial Linbilitves/Long Tetm Linbilities 1978 <(Lod
e (D }int Deferned nux Halnlitics -
Increase / (Deereane) i Orber Corrent Liohilines -108.35 175,80
Incresse | [ Decroase) i Other Non Current Linhilities -
Canh generated from oplerations 59328 -7a073
Taxes pod
Net eash from operating netivities ' OS9328 THLTY
Cash flow from Investing sctivities
|Purchise Of fyed widens -56.29 641
Prodedy from stle of fixed assets Subskdy 50,00
(Increnss) [ Decnesse in Capiial Work in Progress .43 =144
Interedt & Dividend recoived 19.29 1823
Purchises of Shieres of Dy, Smiths Biotech Private Ll -8 84
Proceeds | (Rep 1 of Other Fi ) Assers/Long Term Liabitines 39919 14262
Net Cash flow fram investing netivities 1738 -2,744.08
‘ash fow from finumcing activities
Proceeds from issuace of Share Capinl ingluding wliare pretmim 379076
Proceeds from loag term bomowings -819.71 813,83
Proceeds / { Repayment) from | of short term borrowings ( Above) $TTA9 6.21
Procoeds from Shure Apphestion Money -
Dividénd Paidd including dividend dintmbution s -
Proceeds / ( Repayment) for Other Financinl Assets 13200
Interes: pad -T34.98 -T01.41
Net Cash Mlow From Financing Activities 077,50 A573.95
Inerease / (Decrease) i cash and caxh equivalents -112.8% 103143
"y el conly evpuivalents ot beginmng of the year 34535 24222
sish and cunhs equivalents st end of the year 23247 34535

Notes :
L. The above Cayh (low stat has Beed prepared wnder the indireet method se1 out in Accounting Standurd-3, "Cash Flow Statemen”)

notified wnder section 133 of the Compunies Acy 20 15. read wgether with purmesph 7 of the Compmies | Accounts) Rules 2014,
12, Dietails oF Cash and cash squivalents sre sven in note No 2,00 and 2.0%

3, Direet Tax pad jo troated an arising from apemting setivities and are oot biforcates bet il T activities
ol Al fgures wn bracketsy Megative indicate ot flow.

As par put attached Report of even dite

For Aggnewal Mahesh & CO. o AHE Fur wind on behall of Boned of Direciors
I(hnm_m! Aceuntanty - ‘.\‘ ; Clun Heulthenre Limited
FRN:008007C 2 CIN:LZ4233PN2003PLEDT 7563
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CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
CANOZ2TZF3AHARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGL TAL HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308
CING L24233PN2M3PLCO1 7563

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON MARCH 31, 2021

Note 3: Shure Capital

Particulars As al March 31, 202) As at March 31, 2020
Number of Amount (Rs. In Number of Amount (Rs, In
shares Lakhs) shares Lukhs)
(m) Authorised
Equity shures of Rs. 1000 ench with vating rights 25.00,00,0000.00 2,500,001 25,00,00,000.00 2,500.00
( b) lssued
Exquity shares of Rs 1000 cach with voting righis 2 33,60,764.00 233608 2,33,60.764 00 2,336.08
(¢) Subscribed and fully pud up
JEquity shires of Rs. 10,00 each with voung rights 2 3360, 764 00 233608 2.33,60,.764 00 2,336.08
Total 2,33.60,704.00 233608 | 2.33,60,764,00 2,336.08
Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount ontstanding at the beginning and ar the end of the reporting period;
Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Number ol Amount (Rs, In Number of Amount (Rs, In
_shares Lakhs) shures Lakhs)
As at the beginning of the vear 2.33,60,764.00 233608 1.71.44.764.00 1,714 48
seesse Add: Shares Allotted during the year-IPO 62, 16.000,00 621 60
As at the end of the year 2,33,60,764.00 233608 | 2,33,60.764.00 2.336.08

31,70, 16,000

|Shareholders holding more than 3% shares in the Company

So%%%* The company has 1ssued 62.16,000 fully paid up equity shares vin [PO ps on 23.05 2019 of Rs 6.21.60,000 at the peeminm of Rs

As at Mareh 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Name of the Shareholder Number of %% of Nomber of Yo 0f

shares Sharcholding shares Shureholding
Suri Zunwar 93.60.000.00 40.07 936000000 40,07
Kavita Zanwur 24,000,000 00 1027 24.00.000.00 1027
Pankaj Zanwar 42,00,000.00 1798 42,00,000.00 17 68
Indin eredit Risk Munsgement LLP 22.26.006.00 G.53 2226000 00 9353
Tatal 1,81,56,000,00 77.8% 1,81.86,000.00 77,85

("



CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.85.NO.227/2+3A,HARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308
CIN: L24233PN2003PLCO17563
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON
MARCH 31, 2021
Note 4: Reserves and Surplus (Rs, In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2021 2020
Reserves and surplus
(a) Securities premium account
Opening balance 3,761.16 591.00
Add : Premium on shares issued during the year 3,170.16
Less : Utilised during the year for:
Issuing bonus shares
Writing off preliminary expenses
Writing off shares / debentures issue expenses
Premium on redemption of redeemable preference shares / debentures
Buy back of shares
WClosing balance 3,761.16 3,761.16
(b) General reserve
Balance brought forward from last year -281.45 97.30
Add: Profit/ (Loss) for the year 5.31 -378.76
Add: Share Application money pending allotment
Less: Bonus Issued from general Reserves
Less: Other Net Adjustments made for previous vears
Add: Other Adjustments due to changes in Last period
Closing balance -276.15 -281.45
L(c) Depreciation Revaluation Reserve 3.29 3.29
Total 3,488.31 3,483.00

ﬁ'j 2
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CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED,
MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO,I FROM SOUTH SIDE,
CSNO22T/243A HARPALFE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGL TAL. HAVELLDIST, PUNE-4 12308
CIN: L242Z33PN2IPLC01 7563
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON MARCH 31, 2021
Nate 5: Long Teem Borrowings (Rs_ It Loklm) (Rs. In Laklis)
Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2021 2020
Cotporation Bank Term Lot - -
[Corporatton Bank Term Loan . 844l
Dena Bank Term Loan - 127.96
1AL Bank Term |,oan £6.98 270,80 ],
Corporation Bank Term Lioa - 17978
Dena Bank Term Loun - S567
Temm Lean-SIDBE-DOO0OLIC) 204,14 LR
[ Tenn Lonn-SIDB]-IOMNTEM 11250 327 4
Term Lowt-SIDBLFITL-D000220V - 18125
Term Losn - Vijava Bank - 0045 - -
Tenn Loan - IDBI Bank - FITL. Afe- 602 . 672.00
Torm Lomn-BOB-FITL-0423 1,00 .
Term Lown - BOB A/C < 197 faz24 -
Term Loan SIDBLDOODIIE - -
Term Loan « BOB ~ 0} §3 718 80 -
[Tenm Loan-BOR A/C-710106000001%] 60.91 -
Term Lusan - UBI A/C-7691 i 4939 .
‘Torm Laan « UBL AJC-TH80 61179 -
[Term Loan - UBI AIC-RIDR 4226 -
Term Loan-LBI-FITL . -
Tenn Loan SIDB{-DOO0DOWOS 3633 4133
[Term Loan SIDBL-DO0OOWOR 1237 16.46
Term Loan SIDB1I-DO0OOXAY 1.023.78 114679
[ Ténm Loan SIDAIL FITL-DO002TRE 5853 72.04
Total-Long Term Loans from Banks-Securel 2,61L.01 3.259.49
Loty Term Loans from Banks-1nsecured
[ Term Loan - HOFC Bank 30.50 21,69
Term Lomn » Kotak Mohmdm Hank 170 20107
Torm Loat - ECL Finance 1Ltd 2805 1289
Temm Loan - Tata Cap Fin Ser Lad - 0424 916 1403
Term Lean - Indusind Bank 0,95 16.28
Tenn Loan « Axis Bank 434 1069
Tont Lout - Fullerton .08 1749
Term Loim - Magmu Fincorp 2004 1485
Tem Loan - Shrimam City Finance 1528 21.54
Term Loan - Sandard Chartered 1027 16:41
Term Loan - Dewlsche Bank 1517 16.35
Term Loan - Poonwalln Finance 1294 123
Term Laan - Intellcash - 2831
[Term Loan = MNeo Girowth KE 16,70
Term Loun - lndiy Infoline Finance Lid 1707 1593
Term Loan - Intelleash - 131 14.78
Term Loan - Capitul Float 441 27.00
Totak-Long Term Loans from Banks-1/ od 227.06: X595
Yeu Bank Vehicle Loan( Secured agaiis) BMW Car) 3671 3853
Yes Bank Velucle Loan( Securcd aganst S Cross Car) 502 S8
Yeu Bank Vehicle Loml Secured agamst lnnova Car) 1.7 B4
Total- Vehicle Loans- Secured agninst Hyputhecation of Vehicles 49,54 5315
Lous & Advances Tom Directors and Helited Pacties
Fankaj Zanwaue - 200
S -Zawar 68746 105
[Mirg) Zanwar 66,57 0657
Kavitn Zatwar 12240 122,65
Totul- Loans & Advances from Directors and Rélated Partices 876,44 O85.18
Total Long Term Borrowings 3,764.05 4.583.76




CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED

MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.S.NO.227/2+3A,HARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308

CIN: L24233PN2003PLCO17563

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING
ON MARCH 31, 2021

Note 6: Other Long Term Liabilities

{Rs. In Lakhs)

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2021 2020
(i) Payables on purchase of fixed assets -44.57 68.91
(i1) Contractually reimbursable expenses
(iii) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
(iv) Interest accrued on trade payables
(v) Interest accrued on others
(vi) Trade / security deposits received 131.25 97.55
(vii) Advances from customers
(viii) Income received in advance (Unearned revenue)
(ix) Others
Total 86.68 166.46
Note 7: Long Term Provision (Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2021 2020
Provision for emplovee benefits:
(i) Provision for compensated absences 8.71 1.69
(ii) Provision for gratuity (net) 65.80 34.45
(iii) Provision for post-employment medical benefits
(iv) Provision for other defined benefit plans (net)
(v) Provision for other employee benefits
(b) Provision for Other:
Total 74.51 62.14
<% |5)




CIAN BEAUTHCARE LIMITED
MILKAT NOL3339, BLOCK NO.| FROM SOUTH SIDE,
CSNOL2THIA HARPALE PARK,OFP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGL TAL HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308
CIN: LI233PN2003PLC0) 7563
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON
MARCH 31, 2021
Note 8: Shurt Term Borrowings (Hs tn Lakdw) (R I Lihtss)
Particulars As ot Mareh 31, | As at March 31,
2021 230
A Current mareithes of Loog Term Borrowings
o 2 Bl '
[Corporanon Bank Terns Lom . 708
Corporation Bank Tetmn Loan . 209
Dartn Baiih Tetm Lodn - &1 01
[IDBI Hink Term Loak 11245 a8
Cotpéstfion Bank Term | oun - 338
Deria Hank Term Loan - 74
(Vi Lo S DOOOILIGY 13800 00
Termn Loan-SITBL-LO000THM 7500 "
Fermt |Lago-SIDBLFITL-DOM2Z0V -
Term Loan - Vijays Bank - 0043 . 28.00
Torm Lown = [0F Dank « FITL. Ajes 002 R -
Term Loan-BOB-FITL-0423 11,30 =
Term f.oon - BOB AVC « 197 o7 82 -
[ Torm Loan SIDALBO00IHE 17,8 -
[ Tertt Lomn - BOD- 0] R 200
Teanii Loan-BOB AC-T100 060000019} 1£66 -
Term Lonp - LY A/C-760) .28 -
Term Laan - UB) AC-7780 15.66: -
(Tert Loan - UE) ANC-8108 atn2 .
{iorm Loan-LIBLEITL 16,33 -
oo Logn STDRI-IMKOOWOR o.00 140
Term Loan SIDBID0000WOHE EHL] 238
Term Loan SIORLRO000XAV ) 12200 a0
[ Tetm Loun STV FITL-D0002THE 44 60 1479
23040 540
(1ot Logn - HOIE Bank LA 13 e
[Terrm Lo« Kotak Malindia Bask R 2342
vt Lous - ECL Fitienee Lid ) 375 1773
Tertn Lomn » Fats Cap Fin Ser Ld - 0424 1493 [ ot
Term Lo - Indusind Baok 1520 1272
Term Loun « Asjs Bank 1282 41
Verm Loan « Fulleman 77 .
Term Loan -« Mugma Fincotp ES L) 1163
Term' Low + Shirnin Clly Finande 5 19§
et Lt « Sandard Chattered &1 1918
Tt Lown < Deutsche Bank 123 (943
Vet Lo - Pocrawalla Finance oy 10,07
Ferm Loan - btellcasty - -
Term Laan - Neo Citowih 478 454
[Term Loan - tndia Infisine Finange | td 1221 1521
Torm Loan ~ tapallggah = 151 b1 -
(Term Loan - Capimal Fom 17.03 Zdn
167.02 | 181,90
il el Botrdwings Vi
Yeu Btk Vihivle Lobn{ Sectitetf againg BMW Caf) " B2
Yoy Ratik Vebicle Loanf SecUred agibiea § Ceone Car) 11 248
Yeu Badik Velurle Loan( Sectirell sguing Inapva Car) 313 jae
[FN13 1192
JOi T Lot Ititrest secetied bt nes die 897 2.7
B Loans Repaynbie un Demund
Lt Feom bauls.
Seeueed Loany
T Banbe Clle Creetit 1,402 36 |, 206 46
Doty Blsnkl Casly Crodic - 4414
Corpormtion Budk Cash ity . ST
Bk of Batpda Cagh Credly a4 49
UBEIE € ) - S0 0 G004 ) 56740
Unvecired Loaiy
Wajaj Flamace ~H2HFHE4 765557 3463 0,00
L150.28 212898
Tl 3.309.05 2.731.86
s2 44




CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
MILKAT NOLIIIY, BLOCK NO.I FROM SOUTH SIDE,
CSNO2LVIIAHARPALE PARK,OFP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGL TAL HAVELLDIST, PUNE-412308
CIN: L24233PN2003PLCO1 7563
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING OX
MARCIH 31, 2021
Note 9: Trade Payable (R In Lokhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Asat March 31, | As at March 31,
2021 2020
Due 1 MIME creditors
Due To Small & Micro 440,02 33747
Due to Medium 783 713
Trade payables to related parties (Refer Sub npte below) . 1722
Other Than Above Trade Puyables- RM, PM, F(i 1.280 16 1,088 18
Total Trade Puyablés- RM, PM, FG 1,728.02. 1,450.00
Trade Payuble- Expenses 47582 174.04
Less: Inter compnny balanees as per AS-21 146.56
Total Trade Payahile 1057.28 1,624,14
Note 10: Other Current Linbilitics {Ra_in Lakhs) (K5 In Lakhs)
Particulnrs Asat March 31, | As ut March 31,
2021 2020
&) Other payables. .
(1) Statwory reminunces (Contributions to PF and ESIC, THS, ) 20 34 S4.02
{i1) Payabilies on purchuse of fixed assels
(1) Salary and Remuncration Fayahle 624 4617
(v} Interent necrued on trade pavables
(v} Interest accrued on others
(vi) Trade / security deposits received
(vii) Advances From Debtors 494,00 33814
Less: Inter Company Balinces as per AS-21 246.88
4715 338 14
“Totl 329,98 438,32
Nate 11z Short-term provisions (Rs [0 Lakhs) (Rs InLakhs)
Purticulnrs As at Murch 31, | As at March 31,
2021 2020
or emplo its:
1) Provision fer bonus
(i) Provision for compensated abhences
(i} Provision for gratuity 374 288
(i) Provision for post-employment medical benefits
(v) Prosision for othir defined benelit pland(net) (give detnils)
(Vi) Provision for other employes benefits (gEve details) 728 6.54
vision - o]
(1) Provision for Tax 4118 1491
(1) Provision - others 044 41
Totul §2.63 53.79
Sub Note (s 1o Lakhs) (1ts. In Lakhs)
Particulars Asat March 31, [ As at March 31,
2021 2020
(1) Dhirectory
{itn) Firms in which any direetor Is a partrer
Unilink Murketing LLP 1,86 16.95
Total 1L.R6 16.95
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CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED

CIN: L24233PN2003PLC0O17563

MARCII 31, 2021

MILKAT NO,3339, BLOCK N(.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
CHNOZZT2+IAHARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON

Note 13: Non-Current Investment

{Rs. In Lukhs)

(Rs: In Lakhs)

Particulars As ot March 31, | Asat March 31,
2021 2020
nvestments T
() Investment in equity instruments of Wholly owned Subsidiary T08 84 T0O¥ B4
Fully Paid up Equity Shares on Dr. Smiths Biotech Private Limited
(22,00,000 Unguaoted Equity Shares having Face Value of Rs. 10,00 coch
acquired ut Bs 32.22 Each)
Less: Inter company Balance adjusted (Share Capital) 220.00 200
Total 488.84 488.84

The Compatty has acquired 22.00,000 equity shares of Dr. Smuths Biotech Private Limited funded by proceeds received

by [PO
Note 14; l.nag Term Losns and Advances (Rs In Lakhs) (R In Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, | As at Mareh 31,
2021 2020
i vanees *
secured, considered good (6582 101534
Linsecured, considered good '
Duthiiil
66582 10152
Less! Provision for doubttil ndvances
665,82 101524
b) Security deposits
Secuted, conadered good 166.7Y 21155
Unsecured, considered good
ubtful
ton. 79 21155
Less: Provision for doubtiul deposits
166,79 211.58
5 ] v |
Securid, congidered good 5.00
Unsecured, considered good
Daubtiul
- 500
Less: Provision for doubtful loans and advances
- 5.4
(d) Bulanees with wovernment authorities
Unsecured, considered good
(1) CENVAT credit recesvable
(1) VAT credit receivable
(i) Service Tux eredit receivable
=1 Lone Term Advange given (o pthers
Secured, considered gol
Pnsecured, considered good 1.172.25 1172225
|Doubtful
117225 117225
Total 2,004,86

2,404.04

ol faof
By




CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.I FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.S.NO.227/2+3A,HARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308
CIN: L24233PN2003PLC017563

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING
ON MARCH 31, 2021

Note 15: Other Non-Current Assels (Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, [ As at March 31,
2021 2020
(a) Long-term trade receivables # (including trade receivables on deferred
credit terms)
*Refer Note 29 1) for ageing Debtors
Secured. considered good
Unsecured, considered good
Doubtful
Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables
(b) Unamortised expenses 547.84 791.89
(i) Ancillary borrowing costs
(ii) Share issue expenses (where applicable)
(iii) Discount on shares (where applicable)
|(iv) Other-FD with Long term Maturities 100.00 100.00
647.84 891 89
Total 647.84 891.89
Note 16: Current Investments (Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, [ As at March 31,
2021 2020
Total = -
g R



CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED

CIN: L24233PN2003PLC017563

MARCH 31, 2021

MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.SINO.2272+3A,HARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON

Note 17: Inventories

(Rs. In Lakhs)

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, | Asat March 31,
2021 2020
(a) Raw Material 948.34 596.66
(b) Work-in-progress 300.57 645.29
(c¢) Finished goods (Manufactured) 662.60 153.82
(d) Stock-in-trade (acquired for trading) 409.32 21841
() Packing Material 751.67 35745
Total 3,072.51 1,971.63
Note 18: Trade Receivable (Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, | Asat March 31,
2021 2020
Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date
Secured, considered good
Lnsecured, considered good 564.18 1,100.22
Doubtful 20.32
584.50 1,101.22
Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables
584.50 | 1,101.22
Other Trade receivables
Secured, considered good
Unsecured. considered good 1.452.03 897.34
Doubtful -
1,452.03 897.34
Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables
1,452.03 897.34
Less: Intercompany Balances as per AS-21 146.56
Total 1,889.97 1,998.56
Note: Trade receivables include debts due from: (Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2021 2021

(1) Directors

(ii) Other officers of the Company

(iii} Firms in which anv director is a partner
Unilink Marketing L.LP

Total

AN
BT AR

J : /J
\(\ . -5 .;-/.
G




CIAN HEALTUCARE LIMITED
MILKAT NO3339, HLOCK NCLEFROM SOUTH SIDE,
CENO2T243IA HARPALE PARK.OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSINGEL TAL HAVELLDIST. PUNES12308
CIN: L24233PN2003P LCD1 7563
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCTAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON
MARCH 31, 2021
Note 19: Cashiand Cash Equivalent (B In Lakhs) (He In Lukhs)
Farticulary Asat March 31, | As at March 31,
2021 2020
il Cash i Hand 130 2519
(1) Chetues, drafts on b
le) Bulances with banks:
(1) In cureent wecounts 4306 15498
() Tn EEFC uccotnts
“{1it) Itr deposit uecounts 18562 16518
Tatal 232,47 34535
Nate 20: Shiort Term Loany and Advances (Rs I Lakihe) (Rs I Lakhy)
Particutars Asaf March 31, | As at March 31,
2021 2020
(8) Loatw and advanees o refated parties
secured, considered goid
Unsecured. congivered yout
Daonbefil
0 I‘ll
Less: Provision for doubtil loans and advimees
[} 0
b Seannty deposits
Secured) considersd yond
Unsecured, considered good
Dionibstbiad
0 o]
Less: Provision for deubil depodity
0 1)
(<) Lomns and udvances to empliyees
curod, considesed good
Unsiecurod, congiderod good- Salary 21 1749
Unsecured, considered yevivd- Imprest 47 0.7
Dbt
2149 2496
Less: Proviston for duisbtflil loans arid ndvanices
2149 2896
d) Loans und advamees 10 Others
Secuned, cunsidersd yood
Unsecured, conitlered good
Dotalst it
Less: Provishion for doibtful deposits
¢} Prepuid exg = Unve d, idered pood 396 473
() Balnnces with govertinent Anthoeities
Utiegired, consigered good
(i) CENVAT eretit rocaivable - 2244
(1) VAT & CS'T credit recelvable 3838 4731
(i) Service Tak credif receivuble - 1497
WY GRT eredit svadlubly S10.43 46525
() TES Revarvable .28 951
(Vi) MAT Credit Aviailyhle 15.09 m12
(Vi) Advisnee Tax . 720
(i1t} TS on GST Awnitublte RIO7 40:10
65724 63622
Toml 68169 66161




CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.I FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.SNO227243A HARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL, HAVELLDIST, PUNE-412308
CIN: L24233PN2003PLCO17563
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON
MARCH 31, 2021
Note 21: Other Current Assets (Rs, In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2021 2020
Advance (o Sundry Creditors-RM, PM, FG* 644.48 292.23
Less: Inter Compuny Balances as per AS-21 246,88
397.60 29223
Advance to Sundry Creditors-Expenses® 60.50 14548
Inter Branch Balances 0.83 0.80
*Refer Note 29 §) for ageing of Advances to creditors - -
Total 458.93 438.51




CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.S.NO227243A HARPALE PARK.OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL, HAVELLDIST. PUNE-$12308
CIN: L24233PN2003PLC017563
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON
MARCIH 31, 2021
Note 22: Revenue from Operations (Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars For the Year For the Yeur

Ended March 31, | Ended March 31,
2021 2020
Sales-Domestic 7.054.63 5.220.58
Lxport Sales 775.82 529.34
Less: Goods Relurn 193.60 40.14
Less: Inter Company Sales as per AS-21 263.86 0.94
Total Revenue from Operations 7,373.01 5,708.83
Note 23: Other Income {Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars For the Year For the Year

Ended March 31, | Ended March 31,
2021 2020

Interest on Fixed Deposits 19.29 18.20
Export scheme Benefits-MEIS/FMS 11.52 16,59
Realised Exchange Gain/Loss -0.37 8.00
Unredlised Exchange Gain/Loss -12.09 3521
Export Duty Drawback 9.52 7.51
Discount 0.16 0.07
Miseellaneous Income - 0.68

Interest on other deposits - -
Total Other [ncome 28.04 86.27

53 & <




CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
MILKAT N0.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.5.NO.227/24+3A HARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PIIURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308
CIN: L24233PN2003PLCO17563

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING
ON MARCH 31, 2021

Note 24.2 : Cost of Material Consumed (Rs. In Lakhs) {Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year For the Year
Ended March 31, | Ended March 31,
2021 2020
Opening Stock during the Year
Raw Muterinl 596.66 201 16
Packing Material 357.45 328.99
954,11 620.13
Add: Purchases during the period
Raw Material 332778 2720017
Packing Materml 111787 690,33
Custom Churges 0.87 4.65
444049 341514
Hl.m: [nter Company purchases ay per AS-21 263.86 0.94
Net Purchases 4,182,63 3.414.20
Less: Closing Stock during the Yeur
Raw Material 948,34 596,66
Packing Material 751.67 35745
1,700.01 95411
Total Cost of Material consumed 3,436.73 3,080.23
Nate 24.b : Purchases of Trading Goods (Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year For the Year
Ended March 31, [ Ended March 31,
2021 2020
Purchases- Finished Goods 90(.92 321.78
Purchuses- Finished Goods-Sangli 0.04 0,18
Purchases-TR- Expenses 64,01 -0.15
Sample Purchases I 0.07 0.07
Total 965.04 321.88
stoek-in-trade (Rs. In Lokhs) (Rs, In Lukhs)
Particulurs For the Year For the Year
Ended March 31,| Ended March 31,
2021 2020
Inventories at the end of the vear:
Finished goods 662.60 153.82
Work-in-progress 300,57 64529
Stock-in-trade 40932 21841
1.372.49 1,017.52
Inventories at the beginning of the vear:
L[-’ inished goods 153.82 463.12
Work-in-progress 645.29 31163
Stock=in-trude 218.4] -
1,017,52 974.77
Net Increase/Decrease in the Yenr -354.98 -42,74




CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED

CIN: L24233PN2003PLCO17563

MARCH 31, 2021

MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.S.NO.227/2+3A HARPALE PARK.OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON

Note 25: Other Operating Expenses

{Rs, In Lakhs)

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars For the Year For the Year
Ended March 31, | Ended March 31,
2021 2020

Product Development Charges - 0.08
Fail / Cylinder Charges 0.05 0.35
Transportation Charges 100,99 116.64
JOther Charges/Direct Expenses 61542 42444
Total 716.45 541.51

Note 26: Employee Benefit Expenses (Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars For the Year For the Year

Ended March 31, | Ended March 31,
2021 2020
Salaries and Wauges 604,16 345.71
Directors Remuneration 48.62 63,97
Contribution / provisions to und for provident, Grartuity and other funds 50.75 432
Stall weltire expenses 12.77 15.40
Total 716.30 468.20
Naote 27: Finance Costs (Rs. In Lakhs) {Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year For the Year

Ended March 31, | Ended March 31,
2021 2020
Interest Expenses

On Term Loan 46878 450.96

On Vehicle Loan 6,20 6,15

On Cash Credit 260,00 244.70
Other Financial Expenses 37.29 10.20

(Includes Bank Chl].rgl:s., Loan Proccssi-ﬂg. Iess and other Finance Charges)

| Total 772.27 712.01




CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.S.NO.227/2+3A, HARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308
CIN: L24233PN2003PLCO17563
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON
MARCH 31, 2021
Note 28: Other Admin Expenses {Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars For the Year For the Year

Ended March 31, | Ended March 31,
2021 2020

Rent Expenses 32.67 41.91
Other Admin Expenses 101.97 34.27
Commission Expenses 74.84 77.78
Security Charges 17.74 24,40
Electricity Expenses 5.28 B.50
Factory Expenses (.83 0.46
Insurance Expenses - 13.37 7.15
JOffice Expenses 0.61 1.42
Printing & Stationery 8.94 16.99
[Professional Fee 63.08 79.99
Repairs & Maintenance 42.69 58.88
Travelling & Conveyance 21,50 35.01
Internet & Telephone Expenses 491 6.75
Interest & Penalty on Taxes 19.42 9.56
[GST Reversal Afe 12,27 17.10
Legal Expenses 0.89 6.76
Product Registration Charges 747 4.54
Sles Promotion & Advertisement Expenses. 27.37 8.09
Service Charges - 2.50
[Pirectors Fees 1.86 225

Waste Disposal Expenses - -
IPO Expenses - 91.22

JCSR Fund Utilization 0.35 -
Amortization of Deferred Expenses 244.05 72.03

Recruitment Charges 0.61 -
Audit Fees 9.50 7.25
Total 714,24 614.82




CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED

MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.S.NO.227/2+3A HARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT

PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308
CIN: L24233PN2003PLC017563

Note : 29 - Deferred Tax

For the For the
Year Year
Particulars Ended Ended
March 31, | March 31,
2021 2020
Deprecation as per Companies Act 2013 1.920.24 2,005.46
Deprecation as per Income Tax Act 1961 1,617.00 1.841.46
Timing Difference (Asset) on Depreciation 225.99 137.80
Disallowances
Disallowance as per Income Tax Act 12.21 1229
Timing Difference (Asset) on Disallowances 12.21 12.29
Total Timing Difference 238.20 -0.81
Deferred Tax (Assets) liability to be debited to Profit and Loss 22.22 1141
Deferred Tax (Assets)/ liability at the beginning of the year 174.37 162.96
Closing Deterred tax (Asset)/Liability to be Carried to Balance Sheet 196.59 174.37




Corporate Oifice:
® 2nd Foar, Pramdasg Sullding, Above latur urban co-ap, Bank Lig:,
Luttanagar Chowk, Gamp-Konewa Road, near Zahir Khan's Ragtaurant,

. ) © Pune, Mahasashira 411040
.~ Emsail : gingiryidgian oo, cianheathraredyanon co.in,
. walb ¢ W ian.co

Reglstersd Dffice:

I ' Nt ho. 3339, Bloo South Side, C.5. Mo, 227/2+3A, Park,
CEAN HEALTHCARE L]MITEB Dﬁzgﬂwr Paint. ;:r:fn]ng&THam.?iet. Pig :tma.;mm Infia
{An IS0 9001:2015 & WHO GMP Cerlitied Co.) ' Te-Fan; 020-26982792
) Fasiory:

K. No.248, Village Sisana, Bhagwangur, Roorkes, Hatidwar
Pi-. 247661 (Untarakhand), [ndia, et +91-123-2235352

CiN: L24233PNZ003PLC017563

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Manage-
ment and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
CIN: L24233PN2003PLCO017563

MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1, FROM SOUTH SIDE, C.S. NO. 227/2+3A, HARPALE PARK,
: OPP. BERGER PAINT, PHURSUNGI PUNE MH412308 IN

Name of the Member(s)

Registered Office

Email Id

Folio No./Client ID

DP ID

I/ We being the member (s) of the above named company, hereby appoint

ST e A - S el e | IS A AR e o e Sy mes e TSR A i
EemailTdeit L onl e AR S Signature: ...... AL or failing him

N B e e B o I NECR R AdAEess: ... ..o s e
EatfitlT0L . . . oovs vavpesncns banasnmmenbes somm s A L = SIEnatuEe: v . or failing him

S, e i Lo e Bk o B Aets: s R s e e s
2 e 11 B (5 SRR C e DO NS S SIENBIIEE: ouvivsmivins or failing him

as myfour proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on mymur behalf at 18"Annual General
Meeting of members of the Company, to be held on Thursday the 30" day of September, 2021 at
11.:00 A.M., at Registered office of the company Situated at Milkat N0.3339, Block No.l, From
South Side, C.S.No. 227/2+3a, Harpale Park, Opp.Berger Paint, Phursungi Pune, Maharashtra
412308 India and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

S.N | Resolution ' | For | Against
Ordinary Business
1) To consider, approve and adopt Audited Financial Statements, Re-

ports of the Board and Auditor for the year ended 31st March,

2021

2 Re-appointment of Mr. Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar (DIN: 01304850),
who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-

appointment;
Special Business
3 To consider and Approve Regularisation of Appointment of Mr.

Dhiraj Shantilal Ostwal (DIN: 01786219) As a Director (Non- 3
Executive Category)
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CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
{An 130 9001:2015 & WHO GMP Cerified Co,)

Corporate Difice:

2nd Fioor, Premdeep Building. Above @tur whan co-op. Bank L,

Lultanagar Chowk, Garmg-Kondhwa Roed, nedr Zabir Khan's Rastaurant,

Pune, Maharashira 411040

Emadl | snguingigian.co, cianheatthears@yahod coin,

Wb wwcian eo

Registered Difica:

Milkat No. 3339, Bozk No,1 From South Side, C.5. No. 22712+ 3A, Harpale Park,
DOpp. Berger Paint, Phursungi, Tal. Havel, Dist. Pune 412308, Maharashira, nda
Teds-Fan.: 020-26082792

Factory.

K. Ho 248, Village Sisani, Bhagwangur, Roorkes, Haridwar

Pin-. 247661 (Uttarashand), India. Tab +91-133-2235352

CIN: | 24233PN2003PLEN17563

(Executive Category)

4 To consider and Approve Regularisation of Appointment of Mr.
Ranjit Singh Marwah (DIN: 09225392) As Whole-Time Director

cial Year 2022-22_at Rs. 1.10,000/- plus applicable GST.

5 To ratify the Remuneration of Cost Auditor, M/s Abhijeet
Deshmukh & Co., Cost Accountants (FRN 101280) for the Finan-

Signed this ... day OF ..oooimiomoennnne 2021

Signature of Shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Affix Revenue
Stamp

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and de-
posited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of

the Meeting.
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CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED-
{An 130 9001:2015 & WHO GMP Ceriified Co)

Corporate Oifice;

2nc Fipor, Pramideep Suliéng. Above iatur wrban co-op. Bank L,

Listanagar Ghiws, Garp-Kondhwa Road, near Zatir Khan's Restausant

Fure, Meharashia 411040 )

Erma ; snguingibcizn.co, cianheathoana@yahon. oo i

wab ; wwedcian oo

Registered Office:.

Kkal Ne. 3330, Block No-1 From South Side, ©.5. No, 227/2+3A, Harpale Park,
Dpp. Berper Paint, Phursungl, Tei, Havel, Dist. Puna 412308, Maharashira, India
Tele-Fax: 020-26862792

Fartory:
Kiu Mo 248, Vidage Sisona, Bhagwangur, Roodkee, Haridwar,
Pifi-. 247661 {Ustaraihand), india, Tk +91-133-2235352

CIN: L24233PR2003PLE17563

Format of Attendance Slip of Annual General Meeting
ATTENDANCE SLIP
18" Annual General Meeting of members of the C ompany, to be held on Thursday the 30" day of Sep-

tember, 2021 at 11:00A.M., at Milkat No.3339, Block No.1, From South Side, C.S.No. 227/2+3a,
Harpale Park, Opp.Berger Paint, Phursungi Pune, Maharashtra 412308 India.

Regd. Folio No. /DP ID Client ID/Ben. A/C ~__No. of shares
held ‘

I certify that T am a registered shareholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the Company and
- hereby record my presence at the 18" Annual General Meeting of members of the Company, to be held
Thursday the 30" day of September, 2021 at 11:00A.M., at Milkat No.3339, Block No.1, From South
Side, C.S.No. 227/2+3a, Harpale Park, Opp.Berger Paint, Phursungi Pune, Maharashtra 412308 India.

Member’s/Proxy’s name in Block Letters Member’s/Proxy’s Signature -

Note: Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall.




Corporate Office: -
2nd Fioor, Premdeep Building, Above fatur urbas ca-op. Bank Lig,,

' _® . ! Lulanagar Chipwk, Camp-Konciwa Road, neat Zahir Khar's Restagsan,
. Puna, Maharashtza 411040
Fmai mﬂ@@ﬂmaﬂtm@ﬁhm GO,
. . Wil wwcian oo

Registerad Offce:
CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED . o 350, Bkl oGk S G302 ook
{An 10 8001:2015 & WHO GMP Cerlified Co.) v Te-Fan: 020-26082792

Factary.
Kh. Ho: 248, Village Sisana. Shagwangar, Roorkes. Baridwar
Pin-. 247661 Utarakhand), India. Tat +8¢-133-2235352

CIN: L24233PN2003PLCD 17563
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Venue: Milkat No.3339, Block No. 1, From South Side, C.S.No. 227/2+3a, Harpale Park, Opp.Berger
Paint, Phursungi Pune, Maharashtra 412308 India
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